665

Clarence Elmo Boyd Papers

Archives and Special Collections Louisiana State University in Shreveport Shreveport, Louisiana

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Biography	3
Scope and Contents	4
Subgroups and Series	5
Container Lists	
American Medical Association	10
Louisiana State Medical Society	14
Shreveport Medical Society	20
American Society of Abdominal Surgeons	22
Association of American Physicians and Surgeons	35
International College of Surgeons	38
Louisiana State University School of Medicine in Shreveport	38
The Medical Profession	39
The Practice of Medicine	43
Hernia	46
Operative Cholangiography	46
Political Activism	47
Chiropractic	53
Governmental Health Insurance	55
PSRO	59
Public Affairs Research Council	61
Business Interests	61
Religion	63
Miscellaneous	64
Political Correspondence	68
Political Campaigns	69
Personal Correspondence	70
Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions	70
Donations	71
Photographs	72
Socialized Medicine Reading File	73
Anti-Communism Reading File	76
Medicare Reading File	77
King-Anderson Reading File	78
Kerr-Mills Reading File	79
Forand Reading File	79
AAPS Reading File	79
Chiropractic Reading File	82
Forand Reading File	84
Surgical Indexes	85
Audio-visual Materials	86
Index	88

BIOGRAPHY

General and abdominal surgeon from Shreveport, LA.

Clarence Elmo Boyd was born on March 2, 1911, in Leesville, Louisiana. The son of Isaac Clarence Boyd and Ada Lee Stokes Boyd. He attended public schools in Leesville and DeRidder, Louisiana, before graduating from Austin (Texas) High School in 1928. He received the B.A. degree from the University of Texas in 1932 and the M.D. degree from the University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston in 1935. He interned at Charity Hospital in New Orleans in 1935-1936. He did a residency at North Louisiana Sanitarium (now Doctors' Hospital) in Shreveport in 1936-1937. He was in the general practice of medicine in Shreveport from 1937-1942. In 1942 he opened the C.E. Boyd Clinic and limited his practice to surgery. In 1959 he became a founding director and chairman of the board of Doctors' Hospital. He was also a founding director of Shreveport Bank and Trust in 1958 and in 1963 became is chairman of the board. He retired from practice in 1989.

SCOPE AND CONTENTS

Correspondence, articles, speeches, clippings, printed matter, photographs, memorabilia, movie film, receipts, and index cards relating to the medical practice, professional activities, and political activism of Clarence Elmo Boyd. Includes material documenting Boyd's participation in numerous medical organizations, his career has a surgeon, outspoken opposition to chiropractic and socialized medicine, and support for conservative causes and politicians. Among the organizations in which Boyd actively participated are: American Medical Association, Louisiana State Medical Society, Shreveport Medical Society, Association of American Physicians and Surgeons, and American Society of Abdominal Surgeons. Major correspondents include: . The collection also includes a card index to his surgical cases.

SUBGROUPS AND SERIES

The Clarence Elmo Boyd Papers were arranged into subgroups by the staff of the LSUMC Archives during the processing of the collection. In most instances the series representing the grouping of files by Dr. Boyd's office staff. The subgroups are:

1.	Professional Associations, 1953-1990	1 - 11
2.	Professional Activities, c. 1940-1988	12; 17/535-557; 18
3.	General Files, 1951-1989	13; 16; 20 - 23
4.	Professional Practice, 1957-1987	14 - 15
5.	Political Activities, 1944-1989	17/558-607; 24 - 28
6.	Civic Activities, 1959-1972	19
7.	Personal Activities, 1965-1992	29 - 31
8.	Surgery Indexes, c. 1940-1989	37 - 50
9.	Audio-Visual Materials	51 - 53

1. Professional Associations, 1953-1990

- 1. American Medical Association, 1956-1988. .83 linear feet.
 - Arranged in three subseries: Annual and Clinical Conventions, Surgical Section, and General Information.
 - Annual and Clinical Conventions documents Boyd's attendance at meeting from 1965 through 1978. Arranged chronologically.
 - Surgical Section covers the period 1967 through 1979. Documents Boyd's tenure (1967-68) as section chair, controversy between AMA and ASAS over board recognition, and Boyd's service as a delegate to the AMA House of Delegates. Arranged chronologically.
 - General Information covers period 1967-1987. Arranged alphabetically by subject. Correspondence, registration materials, reports, addresses, agenda, minutes, hearing transcripts.
- 2. Louisiana State Medical Society, 1953-1985. 1.5 linear feet.
 - Arranged in five subseries: Annual Meetings; Public Policy and Legislation Committee; Commissions, Committees, and Councils; Fourth District; and General Information.
 - Annual Meetings documents Boyd's attendance at annual meetings during the period 1957 through 1980. Arranged chronologically.
 - Public Policy and Legislation Committee documents Boyd's service on this committee from 1954 through 1958. Arranged chronologically.
 - Commissions, Committees, and Councils covers the period 1960 to 1988 and documents Boyd's business with or service on various LSMS commissions, etc.

 Arranged alphabetically by commission, etc.

- Fourth District documents Boyd's activity as Fourth District Councilor from 1960 through 1966. Arranged chronologically.
- General Information covers Boyd's interest in activities and issues involving the LSMS during the period 1954 to 1988. Arranged chronologically.
- Correspondence, meeting programs, agenda, minutes, pamphlets, booklets, resolutions.
- 3. Shreveport Medical Society, 1952-1985. .42 linear feet
 - Arranged in three subseries: Boyd's Term as President, Indoctrination Commission, and General Information.
 - Boyd's Term as President documents SMS history for 1956. Arranged alphabetically by topic of committee.
 - Indoctrination Commission covers Boyd's involvement with this commission from 1956 through 1974. Arranged chronologically.
 - General Information reveals Boyd's involvement with committees and projects of the SMS from 1952 through 1985. Arranged chronologically.
 - Correspondence, by-laws, pamphlets, typescripts, resolutions
- 4. American Society of Abdominal Surgeons, 1958-1990. 3.83 linear feet.
 - Arranged in seven subseries: International Congresses; Annual Meetings; Continuing Education; South Central Section; General Correspondence; Papers, Presentations, & Publications; Administrative & General Information Files
 - International Congresses covers Boyd's attendance at and participation international meetings from 1966 through 1986. Arranged chronologically.
 - Annual Meetings documents Boyd's attendance at and participation in annual meetings from 1960 through 1990. Arranged chronologically.
 - Continuing Education chronicles Boyd's participation in efforts to arrange, prepare, and administer ASAS continuing education offerings.
 - South Central Section documents's Boyd's work in arranging section meetings from 1966 through 1970 and his efforts to recruit new ASAS members. Arranged chronologically.
 - General Correspondence deals primarily with organization of ASAS and its political maneuverings with the AMA. Arranged chronologically.
 - Papers, Presentations & Publications deals with Boyd's ASAS-related scholarship.

 Arranged by topic.
 - Administrative and General Information documents Boyd's participation in ASAS programs and governance, including his presidency of the organization [1966-67]. Arranged alphabetically.
 - Correspondence, agenda. meeting programs, research papers, research data, slides, registration materials, course outlines and materials, examination questions, meeting minutes, financial statements
- 5. Association of American Physicians and Surgeons, 1956-1978. 1.26 linear feet.

 Arranged in six subseries: Meetings and Conventions, Membership Drives, General

 Correspondence, Louisiana Chapter, Our United Republic Political Action

 Committee, and Administration and General Information.
 - Meetings and Conventions covers Boyd's attendance at and participation in meetings from 1964 through 1977. Arranged chronologically.
 - Membership Drives documents Boyd's efforts from 1960 through 1978, especially in Louisiana, to increase AAPS membership. Arranged chronologically.

General Correspondence covers 1956 through 1985. Arranged chronologically. Louisiana Chapter documents Boyd's efforts to organize and to boost membership from 1971 through 1975. Arranged chronologically.

Our United Republic Political Action Committee documents Boyd's work in promoting the political agenda of AAPS from 1976 through 1978. Arranged topically.

Administrative and General Files covers Boyd participation in AAPS activities and campaigns from 1960 through 1978. Arranged alphabetically by topic.

Correspondence, meeting minutes, programs, pamphlets, brochures, and newsletters.

International College of Surgeons, 1948-1989. .25 linear feet.
 Documents Boyd's participation in organization and his efforts to increase membership in Louisiana. Arranged by topic.
 Correspondence and typescript

2. Professional Activities, c. 1940-1988.

Louisiana State University School of Medicine in Shreveport, 1961-1987. .42 linear feet.
 Details Boyd's involvement as a clinical faculty member and supporter of the school.

 Arranged topically.

Correspondence, newsletters, meeting minutes, lectures, by-laws.

Chiropractic, c. 1940-1988. .75 linear feet
 Documents Boyd's unstinting opposition to the licensing of chiropractors in Louisiana.
 Arranged topically.

Typescripts, reprints, pamphlets, newsletters, booklet, correspondence, handbills,

PSRO, 1971-1975. .42 linear feet.
 Documents Boyd's opposition to PSRO. Arranged topically.
 Typescripts, correspondence, resolution, newsletters, booklets.

3. General Files, 1944-1990

The Medical Profession, 1951-1989. .67 linear feet
 Contains a wide range of information on individuals, issues, institutions, and organizations that Boyd found interesting in or about the medical profession. Arranged alphabetically by topic.

Correspondence, booklets, newsletters, by-laws, speeches, pamphlets, minutes,

- The Practice of Medicine, 1952-1990. .62 linear feet
 Contains a wide range of information that Boyd prepared, received, or accumulated on medical conditions, diseases, or practices. Arranged alphabetically by topic.
 Correspondence, reprints, lectures, articles, medical records.
- Political Activism, 1956-1986. 1.29 linear feet
 Contains a wide range of information that Boyd prepared, received, or accumulated on
 causes, groups, individuals, issues, and organizations that were of political
 interest. Much of it reflects panoramic support of conservative candidates and
 causes. Arranged alphabetically by topic.

Correspondence, booklets, newsletters, photographs, reports

4. Business Interests, 1951-1989. .42 linear feet

Documents a few business aspects of Boyd's private practice, his practice privileges with area hospitals, the organization of his clinic and Doctors' Hospital, and his ownership interest in a local bank. Arranged alphabetically.

Correspondence, membership applications, partnership agreements, reports.

5. Religion, 1961-1988. .21 linear feet.

Documents Boyd's interest in and support of several Christian organizations. Arranged alphabetically.

Correspondence, brochures, newsletters, lecture notes,

6. Miscellaneous, 1944-1990. .83 linear feet.

Documents Boyd's interest in a wide range of people, organizations, issues, and topics. Includes a collection of talks and speeches that Boyd delivered primarily to civic and non-medical professional organizations. Arranged alphabetically by topic.

Correspondence, photographs, biographical sketches, newsletters, speeches, meeting minutes

- 4. Professional Practice, 1955-1987.
 - 1. Hernia, 1959-1987. .42 linear feet

Documents Boyd's interest in and promotion of the technique of hernioplasty under local anesthesia with immediate ambulation after the surgery. Arranged by topic.

Correspondence, notes, manuscript drafts

- 2. Operative Cholangiography, 1955-1980. .42 linear feet
 Documents Boyd's interest in and promotion of this procedure. Arranged by topic.
 Correspondence, typescripts, photographs, notes,
- 5. Political Activities, 1936-1989.
 - 1. Government Health Insurance, 1936-1989. 1.54 linear feet

Documents Boyd's unswerving opposition to what he considered to be socialized medicine. This includes virtually every government health care delivery program from the Second World War through Medicare. Arranged by topic.

Correspondence, reports, reprints, bulletins, booklets, newsletters, pamphlets, typescripts, resolutions, brochures.

2. Political Correspondence, 1944-1989 [bulk 1957-1989]. 1.67 linear feet.

Documents Boyd's interest in and dedicated support of conservative issues. This political involvement spans local, state, and national issues. Arranged chronologically.

Correspondence

3. Political Campaigns, 1964-1983. .21 linear feet

Documents Boyd's involvement in the gubernatorial campaigns of John J. McKeithen and Buddy Roemer, and his support for various conservative causes on the local, state, and national levels, including Phil Crane's campaign for the Republican presidential nomination in 1980. Arranged by nature of campaign.

Correspondence, account statements, canceled checks, notebook.

- 6. Civic Activities, 1955-1972.
 - Public Affairs Research Council, 1955-1972. .21 linear feet
 Documents Boyd's service as a board members of PAR and commentary on and support of issues advanced by PAR. Arranged alphabetically by topic.
 Correspondence and newsletters.
- 7. Personal Activities, 1965-1992.
 - Personal Correspondence, 1979-1987. .42 linear feet
 Contains personal correspondence that occasionally reflects Boyd's opinions on
 professional and political events and issues. Arranged chronologically.
 Correspondence.
 - Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions, 1965-1994. .42 linear feet
 Composed of certificates, awards, and various forms of recognition that Boyd earned and accumulated. Arranged chronologically.
 Correspondence and certificates.
 - Donations, 1985-1992. 1.29 linear feet
 Reveals the various charitable, civic, fraternal, political, and religious causes and organizations to which Boyd contributed. Arranged chronologically.
 Correspondence, invoices, and receipts.
- 8. Surgical Indexes, c. 1940-1989
 - 1. Card Index by Patient. 9 linear feet [4x6 cards]
 - 2. Card Index by Procedure. 3 linear feet
 - 3. Chronological Listing of Surgical Procedures. 1 linear foot
 - 4. Sigmoidoscopies and Colonscopies by Patient. 1 linear foot
- 9 Audio-visual Material
 - 1. 141 2x2 transparencies
 - 2. 8 reels 16 mm footage
 - 3. 2 reels 8 mm footage
 - 4. 2 audio tapes

CONTAINER LISTS

BOX 1

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION ANNUAL AND CLINICAL CONVENTIONS

001	114th Annual Convention 1965. Program, Forum on Surgery of the Colon and Rectum (sponsored by ASAS in conjunction with 114th annual convention of the AMA), Boyd a member of the panelBoyd's handwritten notes for the presentation
002	116th Annual Convention 1967. Programs, Forum on Surgery of the Biliary Tract (sponsored by ASAS), Boyd a member of the panelTypescript, "The Acute Gallbladder, and the Non-Calculus Gallbladder - Their Management," final and draftchart, operations for Acute Cholecystitis performed at Doctors' Hospital 1962-67
003	117th Annual Convention 1968. Program, Surgical Forum on Abdominal Pelvic Surgery (sponsored by ASAS)Letter sent [1968 Apr 11] and subsequent lists documenting Boyd's attempt to spur LA ASAS members to attend AMA meeting
004	118th Annual Convention 1969. ProgramCorrespondence [1968 Dec 9 - 1969 Jul 28] topics include formulation of scientific program for Section on General Surgery, hints at rift within Section among those who are and are not ASAS membersBooklet: Information For Officers of the Scientific Sections (AMA, 1964).
005	119th Annual Convention 1970. Correspondence [1970 Feb 12 - Jul 18] primary topic arrangement of scientific program for Section on General Surgery
006	120th Annual Convention 1971. Correspondence [1971 Apr 26 - Jun 3] convention arrangementsAgenda, AMA Section Council on General Surgery [1971 Jun 20]
007	121st Annual Convention 1972 (Boyd attends as Alternate Delegate representing the Surgical Section). Correspondence & file notes [1972 Feb 7 - Jul 18] dealing with arrangements to attendProgram, Surgical Forum on Shock (sponsored by ASAS).
008	Clinical Convention 1972. Correspondence [1972 Aug 30 - 1973 Mar 11] concerning registration and hotel accommodations.
009	122nd Annual Convention 1973. Correspondence [1972 Oct 9 - 1973 Jun 14] regarding primarily program of Section Council on General Surgery, including one letter of particular interest to Frank KurzwegProgram, Surgical Forum on Abdominal Trauma (sponsored by ASAS).
010	Clinical Convention 1973. Correspondence [1973 Sep 26 - Nov 25] concerning Boyd's attendance as alternate to House of Delegates, LSMS resolution opposing PSRONewsletter; CMS: The Official Newsletter of the American Association of

	Councils of Medical Staffs of Private Hospitals, Inc., 2:9 (Dec 1973), contains notice that John Rarick will introduce bill to repeal PSROReport: Status of AMA House of Delegates Adopted or Referred Resolutions June 24-28, 1973.
011	123rd Annual Convention 1974. Program, Surgical Forum Post Graduate Course on Infections, (sponsored by ASAS)Correspondence [1974 Jan 13 - Aug 24] regarding plans for ASAS Surgical Forum and opposition to PSRO.
012	124th Annual Convention 1975. cp Typescript [1975 Jun 12] Boyd's synopsis of resolutions and reportsProgram, Surgical Forum Post Graduate Course on Fluids and Electrolytes Balance (sponsored by ASAS)Letter received [1975 Jun 20] providing certificate of attendance at Surgical Forum.
013	Clinical Convention 1975. Letter received [1975 Feb 19] regarding housing reservations.
014	125th Annual Convention 1976. Correspondence [1972 Apr 17 - 1976 Jun 21]ph registration forms & informationAgenda [1976 Jun 26], Annual Meeting of the Council Section on Surgery of AMA (with Boyd's annotations)
015	127th Annual Convention 1978. Correspondence [1978 Apr 7 - Apr 16] concerning Boyd's attendance as delegate
BOX 2	
	AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION SURGICAL SECTION
016	Chairman, 1967-1968. Correspondence [1967 Apr 20 - 1968 May 17] topics include congratulations to Boyd on being elected chair, controversy between AMA & ASAS over board recognition, draft and final copy of minutes of business meeting of the Section on General Surgery (1967 Jul 19), <i>The Surgeon</i> (news bulletin of ASAS), #47 (July 1967), and controversy over the nature of the scientific program and slate of candidates to be presented at the 1968 meetinglist of officers.
017	Chairman's Address 1968. Typescripts (draft & final) "What Is Our Future," Boyd's address as chairCorrespondence [1967 Dec 16 - Dec 28] with Blaise Alfano regarding content of address
018	1968. Correspondence [1967 Oct 20 - 1968 Aug 23] regarding preparations for scientific programMinutes, Business Meeting Section on General Surgery of AMA, June 17, 1968.
019	1968 Election of Officers. Correspondence [1968 Feb 10 - Jun 5] concerning assembling slate of candidates and arrangements and strategy for election.
020	1968 Nominating Committee. Correspondence [1968 Mar 8 - Jun 3] primarily concerning the work of assembling a slate of candidates for the ASAS wing of the section.

021 1968 Program Meeting, Correspondence [1968 Feb 10 - Aug 2] concerning preparations for scientific session---abstracts---typescripts [photographs removed to Box 32]---agenda [1968 Jun 18] General Surgical Session. 022 1968 "The Quinn Report". Correspondence [1968 May 22 - Jun 5] containing reactions by Boyd, Meyer Cantor, & Blaise Alfano to the Quinn Report---typescripts 1969 - 1971. Correspondence [1969 Jul 11 - 1971 May 14] primarily about politics of 023 selecting a chair. 024 Correspondence [1970 Apr 10 - Dec 13] concerning the creation of the Section Council on General Surgery and the selection of its members. 025 Correspondence [1971 Mar 16 - Nov 17] concerning organization of council---Minutes: AMA Section Council on General Surgery (1971 Apr 16 and Jun 20)---Agenda: AMA Section Council on General Surgery (1971 Apr 16). 026 Correspondence [1972 Jan 31 - Dec 17] concerning formation of Section on Emergency Medicine within the AMA and section business---Minutes: AMA Section Council on General Surgery (1972 Jun 17). 027 Correspondence [1973 Jan 8 - Dec 30] concerning the business of the section council---Minutes: AMA Section Council on General Surgery (1973 Jun 23). Correspondence [1973 Dec 7 - 1974 Dec 26] concerning primarily an effort to change 028 the scientific program in order to attract greater attendance---Minutes: AMA Section Council on General Surgery (1974 Jun 22). Correspondence [1975 Apr 18 - Nov 21]. Minutes: AMA Section Council on General 029 Surgery (1975 Jun 14). Correspondence [1975 Dec 16 - 1976 Nov 14]---Minutes: AMA Section Council on 030 General Surgery (1976 Jun 26)---Typescript [1976 Jun 13] giving Boyd's analysis of reports and resolutions to be presented to AMA House of Delegates at the 1976 Annual Convention. Correspondence [1977 Apr 27 - Nov 24] question arises again about Section for 031 Emergency Medicine. Letter received [1978 Jul 18] from Raleigh R. White regarding offering of CME at AMA 032 Correspondence [1971 May 17 - Nov 21] concerning primarily confusion surrounding 033 the beginning of Boyd's term as Alternate Delegate---Minutes: AMA Interspecialty Committee [1971 Apr 22]. Correspondence [1972 Feb 23 - 9 Nov] primarily concerning Boyd's attendance at 034 AMA House of Delegates as alternate delegate. Correspondence [1973 Apr 3 - Oct 14] primarily concerning Boyd's attendance at 035 House of Delegates as alternate delegate---ph Minutes: AMA Section Council on General Surgery (1973 Jun 23).

036	Correspondence [1974 Nov 24 - Dec 27] concerns 1974 House of Delegates meeting.
037	Correspondence [1975 Feb 3 - Dec 14] primarily concerning internal study of AMA operations.
038	Letter received [1976 Apr 19] ph completed [n.d.] survey of AMA-specialty organization relationship.
039	Letter received [1977 Jun 6] ph completed AMA Membership Survey.
040	Correspondence [? - 1978 Feb 12]
041	Correspondence [1978 Feb 8 - 1979 Feb 21] among Boyd, Alfano, & Ed Krol concerning governance of section, also Boyd's decision to resign as delegate.
вох з	
	AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION GENERAL INFORMATION FILES
042	Board of Directors. Correspondence [1974 May 9 - Aug 7] concerns politics of 1974 Board of Trustees electioncc & ph typescript of Amendments to Constitution and By-laws and Report of the Board of Trustees [c. June 1974]; appears to have been dictated by Boyd.
043	Committee of Correspondence. Correspondence [1976 Jul 2 - Jul 12] regarding establishment of Committee of Correspondence to function as an unofficial conservative voice within AMA
044	Committee to Review the Organization of the House of Delegates. Correspondence [1964 May 30 - Jun 8] with Clyde I. Swettph Survey form completed [1962 Sep 24] by Blaise F. Alfano, MD
045	Directions In Health. Booklet: Directions in Health (Chicago: AMA, 1988), with annotations by Boyd
046	Elections - 1978. Correspondence [1977 Oct 20 - 1978 Aug 7] pertains to the candidacy and election of Hoyt D. Gardner as President-elect of AMA
047	General Correspondence [1956 Jun 11 - 1988 Aug 25] Topics include membership status, Boyd's explanation of resignation from House of Delegates, Boyd's thoughts regarding Dr. Clarence B. Erickson of Shreveport, and Boyd's efforts to block the socialization of medicine1985 Physicians' Professional Activities Census form.
048	Hearing of Judicial Council, Saturday, September 16, 1967. Typescript of hearing on the AMA Resolution 123 of 1967 as it applies to the American Board of Abdominal Surgeons. Hearing on question of the ethics of the ABAS certifying abdominal surgeons and of the ethics of individual surgeons seeking or holding such certificates.

049 House of Delegates, Procedures. Booklet, Procedures of the House of Delegates [June 1973], with Boyd's annotations. House Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigation. Correspondence [1976 Jul 30 -050 Aug 41 containing Boyd's comments on proposed HEW criteria for adjudging certain surgical procedures to be necessary. 051 Interspecialty Council. Correspondence [1973 Jul 16 - Sep 21] that outlines the operation and composition of the council. 052 Physicians Recognition Award. Correspondence, forms & supporting documentation [1970 Jan 9 - 1987 Nov 17] regarding Boyd's applications for this recognition---Certificates. LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY ANNUAL MEETINGS 053 1957. Correspondence [1956 Jun 11 - 1957 Apr 29] regarding Boyd's work as Chairman, Section on Surgery, to produce a scientific program for the 1957 LSMS meeting. Fair amount of the correspondence with or about Dr. Fred Hicken of Salt Lake City and his work on operative cholangiography. 054 1960. Program: Eightieth Annual Meeting of the Louisiana State Medical Society May 2, 3, 4, 1960, Capitol House Baton Rouge. 055 1961. Agenda, House of Delegates 1961--- Program: Eighty-First Annual Meeting of the Louisiana State Medical Society, May 8, 9, 10, 1961 Hotel Roosevelt New Orleans---Booklet: Reports and Abstracted Minutes 1961 Annual Meeting 056 1962. Program: Eighty-Second Annual Meeting of the Louisiana State Medical Society, May 7, 8, 9. 1962. --- Booklet: Reports and Abstracted Minutes 1962 Annual Meeting---Minutes: Abstracted Minutes House of Delegates May, 1962; Executive Committee April 7, 1962, and May 9, 1962---Report of Committee on Budget and Finance 1961-1962 (Mar 2, 1962); Louisiana State Medical Society Financial Report 1962 (n.d.). 057 1963. Program: Eighty-Third Annual Meeting of the Louisiana State Medical Society, May 6, 7, 8, 1963 Hotel Roosevelt New Orleans---Booklet: Reports Abstracted Minutes and Roster of House of Delegates 1963 Annual Meeting---Agenda, House of Delegates 1963---resolutions 058 1964. Program: Eighty-Fourth Annual Meeting of the Louisiana State Medical Society, May 4, 5, 6, 1964 Municipal Auditorium Lafayette---Agenda, House of Delegates 1964---Letter received [1964 Apr 16] 1966. Correspondence [1966 Apr 29 - May 24] with Eugene Durel on changing 059

character of the LSMS and Boyd's loss of influence---Typescript [1966 Apr 23] remarks by Boyd at State meeting of Committee on Medicine & Religion.

- 1970. Letter received [1969 Dec 16] regarding Committee on Medicine & Religion---060 Program: 90th Annual Meeting Louisiana State Medical Society, May 3-5, 1970 Capitol House Hotel, Baton Rouge 061 1975. Correspondence [1975 Feb 3 - Feb 27] regarding Boyd's status regarding House of Delegates 062 1980. Letter received [1980 Jun 30] transmitting minutes---Minutes; House of Delegates Louisiana State Medical Society. First Session, March 14, 1980; Second Session, March 15, 1980; Third Session, march 16, 1980---Attendance Roster House of Delegates Meeting---Delegates Badge BOX 4 LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY **PUBLIC POLICY AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE** 063 1953. Letters received [1953 Dec 2 & Dec 22] from Henry W. Jolly, MD, regarding legislative program for 1954 and the leadership problems at Confederate Memorial Medical Center. 1954. Correspondence [1953 Dec 18 - 1954 Aug 23] regarding Boyd's service on this 064 committee. Includes information on his efforts to block licensing of chiropractors---Typescript & holographic notes detailing committee position on legislation---Reprint New Jersey PL 1953:233 regulating the practice of medicine, surgery, and chiropractic. Political-1954. Correspondence [1954 Nov 10 - Dec 13] regarding strategy against 065 chiropractic licensing legislation---Typescript draft [1954 Apr 20] of bill to regulate practice of dispensing opticianry---Typescript draft [n.d.] proposed Louisiana Basic Science Law (would license chiropractors)---pamphlets: Roster and Standing Committees of the Senate (House of Representatives) State of Louisiana 1954. 066 May - June 1954. Correspondence and notes [1954 May 24 - Jun 28] primarily concerning effort to block licensing of chiropractors and to build support for the licensing of physical therapists. 067 July-Aug 1954. Correspondence [1954 Jul 10 - Aug 30]. Topics include anti-chiropractic campaign, assessment of 1954 legislative session, and organization of committee. Also includes minutes of 11 July 1954 meeting held in Alexandria. 068 Sept - Oct 1954, Correspondence [1954 Sep 8 - Nov 5]. Topics include anti-chiropractic campaign, special LSMS assessment to underwrite committee activities, and the use of a public relations firm---Minutes, LSMS Executive Committee

Abramson for LSMS president.

Nov - Dec 1954. Correspondence [1954 Nov 5 - Dec 13]. Topics include effort to

15

raise LSMS dues partly to fund committee activities, promotion of Paul D.

Meeting 11 Sep 1954.

069

Jan - Feb 1955. Correspondence [1954 Oct 29 - 1955 Mar 3]. Topics include minutes 070 of 19 Dec 1954 committee meeting, arrangement of committee meeting at LSMS meeting in May 1955, consideration of asking for increase in LSMS dues, proposed state nursing home in Alexandria. 071 March - April 1955. Correspondence [1955 Mar 2 - Apr 13] Topics include consideration of budget for committee, draft Report of committee for 1954-55, assessment of the Louisiana Organizations for State Legislation, licensing of physical therapists, licensing of chiropractors, Report of committee meeting of 19 March 1955 072 1955. Correspondence [1955 May 20 - Dec 23] primarily concerning reactions to and explanations of committee's campaign against amending Medical Practice Act to license & regulate chiropractors---Holographic note listing area legislators and physicians who could lobby them 073 1955. Correspondence [1955 Apr 26 - 1956 May 3] transmitting business of committee---cc Report of the Public Policy and Legislative Committee, LSMS, 1954-1955 [10 Mar 1955]----draft & final Supplemental Report to the House of Delegates From the Chairman of the Public Policy and Legislative Committee [1955 May 2]---Abstracted Minutes, House of Delegates, 1955 Meeting LSMS. 074 Educational Subcommittee-1955. Correspondence [1955 Aug 15 - Dec 9] concerning the organization and mission of the subcommittee. 075 Minutes - 1955. Correspondence [1955 Jul 20 & Sep 11] transmitting draft and final copy of minutes---Minutes (draft & final) meeting of 17 July 1955 076 Women's Auxiliary-1955. Correspondence [1954 Sep 24 - 1955 Nov 21] most regarding the Women's Auxiliary's joining the Louisiana Organizations for State Legislation to promote political agenda of LSMA. 077 1956. Correspondence [1955 May 7 - 1956 Aug 18] concerning primarily administrative details and organization of the committee. Also, discussion of the committee's jurisdiction and agenda. 078 1958. Correspondence [1956 Mar 9 - 1958 Apr 22; bulk Feb-Apr 1958]---List, Jan 17, 1956 Primary, Democratic Candidates for Member of House of Representatives (annotated)---Rosters, Louisiana State Legislature, 1958, Senate (House) Standing Committees---Capsules, July 1, 1958---Report of the Committee on Public Policy and Legislation, 1958. 1968. Letter received [1968 May 30] conveying Boyd's appointment to committee---file 079 notes

LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY
COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, AND COUNCILS

Committees. List of. Correspondence [1969 Oct 8 - 1985 Mar 19]. Contains informa-080 tion on Boyd's committee assignments with LSMS throughout his career 081 Ad Hoc Committee to Study Ethical Peer Review Mechanisms. Correspondence [1974 Jul 26 - 1977 Mar 28] Boyd member of committee Ad Hoc Committee on Liaison with Louisiana Hospital Association. Correspondence 081a [1973 Aug 3 - 1975 Jun 30] Boyd member of committee and served as chair in 1974. Contains rough draft of committee report dated 1975 Feb 17. 082 Committee on Accreditation of Hospitals. Correspondence [1966 Feb 11 - 1970 Feb 9] regarding an effort of LSMS to draft accreditation guidelines for hospitals in LA. Bovd appears to have been a prime mover in this effort---typescript [1969 Feb 22] Accreditation guidelines---Boyd's analysis of JCAH Standards for Hospital Accreditation Provisional Draft [1968 Dec 14] Committee on Accreditation of Hospitals. Booklet: Provisional Draft Standards For 083 Hospital Accreditation Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals [1968 Dec 14] w/ annotations and comments by Boyd. 084 Committee on Accreditation of Hospitals. Booklet: Provisional Draft Proposed Standards for Accreditation of Hospitals [1969 Jul] w/ annotations and comments by Boyd. 085 Committee on AMA-ERF (Education Research Foundation). Correspondence [1963 Feb 9 - 1976 Jun 2] documents Boyd's activity in this cause within the SMS and LSMS 086 Committee on Charter, Constitution & By-Laws. Correspondence [1968 Jun 27 - 1971 Mar 8] documenting Boyd's service 087 Civil Defense Emergency Medical Care Committee. Letter received [1965 Sep 14] offering information from chief of the LSMS Division of Emergency Medical Care to community chair (Boyd) 880 Committee on Federal Legislation. Correspondence [1971 Jun 17 -1978 Nov 29] documenting Boyd's service on committee...Minutes, committee meetings of 7 Feb 1976 and 18 Dec 1976---Report, committee meeting of Nov 1978 089 Committee on Federal Medical Services. Letter Received [1969 Jun 10] appointing Boyd Committee on Hospitals 1970 - . [this committee evolves from combining the 090 Committee on Accreditation of Hospitals (082-084) and the Committee on Hospitals (091)] Correspondence [1970 Jan 3 - 1973 Jun 18] documents Boyd's service as chair---Typescript [1972 Feb 23] "Report of the Louisiana State Medical Society Committee on Hospitals 1971-1972" Committee on Hospitals. Correspondence [1962 May - 1973 Jun 12] documenting 091 Boyd's service as committee member and chair. Interesting correspondence w/ administrator of Arcadia Hospital regarding the difficulties of becoming approved for Medicare program.

092	Insurance Committee. Correspondence [1969 Dec 5 - 1988 Sep 27] documenting Boyd's service on committee starting in 1986. Also documents his interest in insurance issues prior to 1986.
093	Interprofessional Committee at the State Level between Pharmacists and Medical Doctors (formed 1968). Letter received [1968 Dec 27] appointing Boyd
094	Liaison Committee With Health Professionals. Correspondence [1986 Apr 23 - 1986 Dec 1] conveying Boyd's appointment and informing of meeting
095	Liaison Committee with Health Professionals. Correspondence [1987 May 8 - 1988 Dec 28] documents Boyd's service on committee
096	Committee on Medicine & Religion. Correspondence [1971 Mar - 1978 mar 5] documents Boyd's service on committee. Includes Boyd's opinion regarding "Living Will"
097	Committee on Liaison-Public Policy & Legislation & Congressional Matters. Correspondence [1966 Jun - 1969 Oct 18] documenting Boyd's service on committee. Contains some material that relates to the origin of the Committee on Liaison with Louisiana Hospital Association
098	Commission to Study the Organization of the Louisiana State Medical Society. Report [1966 Dec 3] by C.E. Boyd
099	Committee on Unscientific Practice. Correspondence [1978 Apr 14 - 1984 Jun 6] documents Boyd's service on committee
100	Council on Legislation (Member) Three Yr Term (1969 Letter received [1969 May 21] conveying appointmentfile notes. This council replaced Committee on Public Policy and Legislation.
101	Councils on Medical Staffs. Letter received [1969 Aug 26] conveying appointmentfile note
102	Executive Committee. Correspondence [1960 Aug 1 - 1966 Mar 12] documents Boyd's service on committeeMeeting AgendasMeeting Minutes [1968 Jan 13]. Includes Report of Fourth District Councilor [1962 May 30] prepared by Boyd and Boyd's opinion of Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals

LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY FOURTH DISTRICT

103

104	Councilor Correspondence. Correspondence [1961 Mar 22 - 1966 Apr 9] much
	routine. Considerable on friction between EBR Medical Society and Stanocola
	and the SMS anticommunism program in Aug 1961.

Annual reports [1960 - 1966]

Political. Correspondence [1959 Oct 3 - 1964 Nov 26] concerns opposition to the 105 Forand Bill and recommendations for appointment to CMMC Board of Directors 106 Membership Drive, 1960-61. Correspondence [1960 Aug 19 - 1961 Aug 23] documenting Boyd's activity in 1960 & 1961 membership drives 107 Membership Drive 1963. Correspondence [1963 Sep 6 - 1964 May 14] documenting Boyd's activity in 1963 membership drive---postcards---mailing lists---file notes 108 Membership Drive 1965. Correspondence [1965 Oct 10 - 1965 Dec 8] documenting Boyd's activity in 1965 membership drive 109 Conference on Quackery and Socialism. Outline of conference [n.d.] LOUISIANA STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY **GENERAL INFORMATION** 110 Kerr-Mills. ph Typescript [n.d.] outlining the development of LSMS position and Boyd's involvement. Includes annotated copy of Minutes for Special Meeting of the House of Delegates, 1961 Mar 5. 111 Louisiana Resolution [Adopted at 1962 Annual Meeting]. Correspondence [1962 Jun 6 - 1962 Nov 14] regarding efforts to amend Louisiana Resolution in order to gain AMA approval. Much of the correspondence with John S. DeTar, MD, of Milan, MI---Press release [1962 May 9] by LSMS explaining Louisiana Resolution---Typescript [n.d.] preliminary draft of Louisiana Resolution. Presidency. Correspondence [1954 Nov 27 - 1964 Sep 2] promoting 1954 candidacy 112 of Paul D. Abramson and 1964 candidacy of Boyd First Vice-President, 1967-68. Correspondence [1967 May 12 -May 15] in which Boyd 113 explains the circumstances of his election as first vice-president 114 General Correspondence. Correspondence [1971 Mar 29 - 1988 Jun 23] primarily dealing with LSMS internal politics. 115 Louisiana Medical Political Action Committee (LAMPAC). Correspondence [1971 Nov 11 - 1980 Dec 2] interesting that LAMPAC supported John Rarick in 1974. 116 Louisiana Political Action Council (LAPAC), Correspondence [1969 Oct 21 - 1980 Oct 28] outlining Boyd's support of this PAC associated w/ LABI---pamphlets. 117 Louisiana Health Professionals Forum. Letters received [1969 Jul 3 & 1970 Aug 20] appointing Boyd---membership list [n.d., but c. 1970] 118 Special Meeting of AMA Re: Revised Standards for Hospital Accreditation. Correspondence [1969 Jan 15 - 1971 Apr 18] documents Boyd activity as LSMS representative at this meeting and his reaction to the proposed JCAH standards. See also Box 4, folders 082-084

119	Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals. Correspondence [1975 Oct 17 - Oct 23] contains Boyd's analysis of some proposed JCAH standards. Medical Staff "Proposed Revised Standards" [May 1975]
120	Act 370 of 1978 re: Laboratory Charges. Correspondence [1978 Sep 7 - Oct 12] Boyd opposes this legislation
121	Louisiana License Renewal - Dr. Boyd Dec 1984. ph completed Application for License Renewal [1984 Dec 13]
122	Fifty Year Award March 9, 1985. Completed registration information and biography
BOX 5	
	SHREVEPORT MEDICAL SOCIETY BOYD'S TERM AS PRESIDENT
123	Cancer. Newsletter: American Cancer Society On Guard, 2:1 (Jan 1956)Correspondence [1956 Jan ? - Jun 21] primarily concerning coordinating activity of SMS Cancer Committee with local chapter of Cancer Society.
124	Constitution and By-laws. Correspondence [1955 Nov 7 - 1956 Oct 25] concerning work of committee to draft revised constitution & by-lawsTypescript (annotated) revised constitution & by-lawsPamphlets: Constitution and By-laws Shreveport Medical Society, 2 Jan 1940 and 7 Mar 1950.
125	Emergency Call System. Letter sent [1956 Sep 10] regarding implementation of systemTypescript of announcement regarding system for June 1956 SMS Bulletin
126	General Correspondence [1956 Dec 7 - Dec 18].
127	LSU Postgraduate School of Medicine. Letter received [1956 Apr 3] inviting Boyd to participate in Ground Breaking for Postgraduate School as representative of SMSProgram, Ground Breaking CeremonyTypescript [1956 Apr 22] Boyd's remarks at groundbreaking
128	Mediation. Draft amendment to SMS constitution & by-laws establishing a mediation committeeCorrespondence [1955 Nov 7 - 1956 Dec 3] primarily concerning grievances brought before the committeeholographic notes by Boyd.
129	Medicare Special Committee. Correspondence [1956 Sep 10 - Oct 11] appointment of 4th District representative to LSMS Medicare Committee.
130	Memorial Committee. Correspondence [1956 Mar 8 - 1956 Jun 20] concerning activities of committee.
131	Permanent Home & Library. Correspondence [1956 Mar 28 - Jul 5] concerning organization of committee and plans to house SMS library in LSU Post-Graduate School of Medicine

President's Page. Typescripts [1955 Dec 19 - 1956 Dec 19], draft & final, of columns 132 for 1956 issues of SMS Bulletin---List (annotated) SMS Presidents 1917-1956---List (holographic) Boyd's accomplishments as SMS President 133 George Sexton. Correspondence [1956 Nov 6 - Nov 28] concerning Centennial History and Emergency Care System---Typescripts of notices to appear in Bulletin. Social Security. Letter sent [1956 Jul 20] Boyd argues against HR 7225 and requests 134 that President Eisenhower not sign the measure. SHREVEPORT MEDICAL SOCIETY INDOCTRINATION COMMISSION 135 1956-59. Correspondence [1956 Aug 3 - 1959 Jan 20] regarding preparation of indoctrination programs---Pamphlet: "A Guide of New Members of the Los Angeles County Medical Association" 136 1958-1961. Correspondence [1958 Feb 13 - 1960 Dec 8] documenting Boyd's service as chairman---Booklet, How To Make New Members Active Members of a County Medical Society (n.d.) 137 Talks and Organization. Correspondence [1960 Jan 20 - May 23 and 1974 Sep 30 -Oct 2] concerning organization of the commission---typescripts of presentations or the indoctrination programs. SHREVEPORT MEDICAL SOCIETY **GENERAL INFORMATION** 138 1952-1954. Correspondence [1952 Jan 21 - 1954 Apr 14] outlining some of Boyd's activity with the LSMS Science Education Council. Letter received [1957 Jan 25] outlining origin and purpose 139 of council. Permanent Secretary Committee 1958. Correspondence [1958 Apr 17 - 1959 Apr 16] 140 Primarily concerns the study of proposal that SMS hire an executive secretary. 1959-1985. Correspondence [1959 Jan 20 - 1985 Oct 23] that generally does not 141 concern the internal business or politics of the SMS. One large exception, however, is Boyd's reaction to a vote by the SMS endorsing a rival candidate for president of the LSMS. Legislative News. Typescript [1960 Dec 20 ?] column for SMS Bulletin by Boyd 142

143	Americanism Committee. Letters sent [1961 Sep 21 & 26] detailing activity in sponsor ing Ark-La-Tex Anti-Communism SchoolRoster of SMS members willing to assist committee.
144	Committee To Study & Make Resolutions on Socialistic, Un-American & Communistic Legislation. Letter received [1961 Nov 28] appointing Boyd to chair committeetypescript [n.d.] resolutions adopted by committee at meeting of 1961 Dec 15.
145	Political Action Committee. Correspondence [1965 Jan 14 - 1974 May 24; bulk 1966-67] documenting Boyd's activity as chairtypescript [1966 Feb 6] minutes of meeting of 2 Feb 1966 [?].
146	Committee on Medicine & Religion. Correspondence [1967 Feb 11 - Feb 24] regarding activities of commission.
147	Committee on Joint Medico-Legal Advisory Panel. Correspondence [1974 Jan 24 - 1975 Jul 16] documenting Boyd's service on panel. RESTRICTED
148	Public Health & Legislation Committee. Correspondence [1974 Jan 24 - 1975 Oct 24] documenting Boyd's activity on committee.
149	Ethics and Public Relations Committee. Correspondence [1975 Apr 28 - Jul 4] convey ing Boyd's thoughts regarding proposed SMS rules to govern public statements issued by the medical community
150	Grievance Committee. Correspondence [1975 Apr 10 - Jun 4] regarding a grievance involving Boyd. RESTRICTED
151	Past President's Council. Correspondence [1983 Mar 18 - Mar 20] concerning initiation of council
152	Commission on Revision & Clarification of By-laws. Booklets [Mar 1950, Nov 1956, Jur 1972, Jun 1985] Constitution and By-Laws Shreveport Medical Society
BOX 6	
	AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS INTERNATIONAL CONGRESSES
153	Rome, Sept 11-14, 1966. Correspondence [1966 Jul 13 - Dec 7] primarily Boyd thanking speakers and hosts for their participation and effortPrograms
154	Japan, Sep 28 - Oct 13, 1968. Correspondence [1968 May 25 - 1970 Feb 20] pertaining to Boyd's appearance on program and providing letters of introduction to Japanese doctors for A.L. PinkstonRoster of ASAS members attending conference with hotel assignmentsTypescript, paper presented by Boyd "The Use of the Hurwitz Tube in Gastric Surgery."

155	Portugal/Spain/Morocco, Sep-Oct 1970. Memo [1970 Sep 23] on Boyd's participationProgramRoster: "Pertinent Data on Speakers"
156	Marabella Spain. Typescripts (draft & final) "Surgery for the Diseased Acalculous Visualized Gallbladder" delivered by Boyd at Conference on 1970 Oct 7 slidesfile notes [1970 Oct 21 - 1973 Apr 24] regarding revisions for publication. Slides removed to Box 36, tray 1.
157	Amsterdam/Stockholm/Copenhagen, Sept-Oct 1972. Correspondence [1972 May 15 - 1973 Jul 1] concerning arrangements and with Europeans that Boyd met Program.
158	1973. Registration InformationLetter sent [1973 Aug 12]Proceedings
159	1974. Correspondence [1974 Feb 7 - 1974 Dec 22] concerning arrangements for conference and congratulatory post-conference remarks—Registration informa- tion—program—notes on speech entitled "Complications of Biliary Operations."
160	Correspondence [1974 Dec 2 - Dec 22] concerning site selection
161	South America, Oct 16-23, 1976. Registration informationprogramsLetter received [1976 Nov 5]
162	Holy Land, Oct 19-28, 1977. Correspondence [1977 Apr 24 - 1977 Sep 20] regarding program and registration/travel informationProgramAbstracts of papers.
163	London/Ireland, Sep 11-23, 1978. Correspondence [1978 Aug 4 - Aug 12] regarding Boyd's paperProgram.
164	Greece, Sep 24 - Oct 5, 1979. Correspondence [1979 Oct 9 - Nov 5] primarily expressions of personal friendshipRegistration information
165	Four Country Rhine Tour, Sep 27 - Oct 7, 1981. Registration InformationProgram List of room assignmentsLetters sent [1981 Oct 13]
166	Venice-Florence-Rome, October 2-11, 1982. Registration InformationProgram
167	Egypt, Oct 16-25, 1983. Registration and travel informationProgram
168	London, Oct 4-10, 1984. Registration and travel information
169	Bermuda, Oct 5-10, 1986. Registration and travel informationProgram
	AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS ANNUAL MEETINGS

1960. Correspondence [1959 Aug 20 - 1960 Jan 8] primarily concerning Boyd's appearance on the program---Program: 1960 Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Typescript: "The Clinical Aspect and Operative Treatment of

- Umbilical, Femoral, and Ventral Herniae"---file notes [1966 Jan 20 Nov 22] regarding publication of paper.
- 171 1961. Correspondence [1960 Oct 7 1961 Apr 3] concerning Boyd's appearance on the program---Program: 1961 Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Typescript: "The Surgical Treatment of Chronic Ulcerative Colitis"---file notes 1965 Oct & Nov] concerning publication of paper.
- 172 1962. Correspondence [1961 Nov 2 1962 Jun 22] documenting Boyd's participation in planning and presenting program---Program: 1962 Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Reprint "T-tube Drainage vs Primary Closure," *The Journal of Abdominal Surgery*, 8:2 (Feb 1966).
- 1963. Correspondence [1963 Jan 25 May 16] concerning Boyd's appearance on program---Program: The Fourth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---pamphlets---typescript: "Femoral Hernia A Brief Review" [appears in *The Journal of Abdominal Surgery*, 10:6 (June 1968), 145-48.
- 174

 1964. Operative Cholangiography Biliary Tract Surgery Panel Program 1964.

 Correspondence [1964 Jan 29 May 17] concerning organization of panel session---ph Typescript w/annotations "Operative Cholangiography Personal Experience"---Program: The firth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons.
- 175

 1965. Program 1965 Dr. B. Chairman. Correspondence [1964 Sep 9 1965 Apr 5] relative to organization of conference---Program: The Sixth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course, Surgery of the Hepato-Biliary System.
- 1966. Correspondence [1965 Mar 15 1966 Apr 23] primarily concerning the program and congratulating Boyd on being elected ASAS president---Typescript [1966 Apr 2] "Thoughts on Medicare"---Program: The Seventh Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---newsclipping.
- 177 1967. Correspondence [1966 Oct 1 1967 May 15---newsclipping and typescripts of information for it---notes and typescript of remarks by Boyd---Typescript [1967 Apr 9] Presidential Address---Program: The Eighth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course "Surgery of the Pancreas and Spleen."
- 1968. Correspondence [1968 Feb 28 Mar 26]---Program: The Ninth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Agenda w/ outlines from two presenters of session on Current Trends in Surgery of Acute Abdomen moderated by Boyd---Program: Post Graduate Course Abdominal Vascular Surgery and Abdominal Trauma
- 179
 1969. Correspondence & notes [1969 Jan 4 May 12] documenting Boyd's work in putting together Post Graduate Course on The Acute Abdomen---Program:

 The Tenth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Typescript [1969 Mar 15] "The Problem of the Acute Abdomen."

180 1970. Letter sent [1970 Apr 4]---Program: The Eleventh Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons. Program Committee 1971. Letters received [1971 Apr 5 & Aug 16]---ph drafts of 181 program. 182 1971. Correspondence [1970 Jun 30 - 1971 Apr 11] documenting Boyd's activities as program chair--drafts of program--Program: The Twentieth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons. 183 1972. Post-Grad Day 4-22-72 (Dr. B. to present paper). Correspondence [1971 Dec 14 - 1972 May 8] concerning assembling program for meeting. Also, has Boyd's responses to questions prompted by his presentation---Program: The 13th Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course Hernia---Agendas of meeting. 184 Correspondence [1972 Jul 14 - 1973 Jul 6]---Typescript [1973 Mar 5] "Complications Following Biliary Operations", w/ supporting outlines & charts---Registration information & agendas---Program: The 14th Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course The Hepato Billary System. 185 1974. Correspondence [1973 Sep 27 - 1974 Jun 5]---Typescript [1974 Mar 27] "Blunt Trauma to the Intestinal Tract", w/ supporting outlines & charts---Program: 15th Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course UpDating Abdominal Surgery - What's New. 186 1975. Correspondence [1974 May 20 - 1975 Mar 20]---registration information--agendas---Program: The 16th Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Suraeons. 187 1976. Letter sent [1975 Nov 12] to N>F. Hicken, MD, that discusses ASAS politics--agendas & certificates---Program: The 17th annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course Hernia. 188 Correspondence [1976 Feb 9 - 1977 Mar 16] much of it documents Boyd's activity in making local arrangements---agendas & certificates---Program: The 18th Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course Oncology. 189 1977. Correspondence [1977 Apr 27 - May 25]. Study Center Dedication Conference 1978. Biliary surgery 190 191 1978. Correspondence [1977 Mar 25 - 1978 Jan 4] mostly about the program--registration information---Program: The 19th Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course Emergency Room and Intensive Care Problems. 192 1979. Correspondence [1978 Apr 30 - 1979 May 17]---Program: The 20th Annual

Abdominal Cancer: Updating Therapy---certificates.

Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons---Program: Post Graduate Course

193	1980.	cateProgram: The 21st Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons Program: Post Graduate Course Pelvic Surgery
194	1981.	Registration materials & agendaProgram: The 22nd Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal SurgeonsProgram: Post Graduate Course "Update Abdominal Trauma"
195	1982.	Correspondence [1981 Dec 29 - 1982 Feb 26] Boyd to moderate session registration materials, certificates, agendasProgram: The 23rd Annual Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons
196	1983.	File note [n.d.]
197	1984.	Correspondence [1984 Mar 12 - Mar 28] preparations for attending meeting registration materials, agenda, certificatesadministrative flow sheetaudit statement (1982 & 1983)Program: The Twenty-fifth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal SurgeonsProgram: 1984 Distin- guished Service AwardProgram: Post Graduate Course "Antibiotics and Surgical Infections"
198	1985.	Registration information & certificateProgram: The Twenty-sixth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons
199	1986.	Registration Information & agendasProgram: The Twenty-seventh Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons. Boyd receives Distinguished Service Award
200	1987.	Correspondence [1987 Feb 9 - Mar 13] and registration informationfinancial audit (1985 & 1986)Program: The Twenty-eighth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal SurgeonsProgram: 1987 Distinguished Service Award
201	1988.	Correspondence [1988 Feb 4 - May 19]Registration informationcertificate Prográm: The Twenty-ninth Annual Scientific Meeting of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal SurgeonsProgram: 1988 Distinguished Service Award Typescript: notes for Boyds' presentation on "Local Anesthesia in Repair of Inguinal Hernias"
202	1990.	Program: The Thirty-first Annual Scientific Meetings of the Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons
BOX 7		

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS CONTINUING EDUCATION/STUDY COURSES

203

Intestinal Obstruction Study Course. c. 1963. ph of the study assignments and typescript and ph of the question answers.

204 Intestinal Obstruction Study Course. 1963. Assignments 1, 3, 4, 5, and 6 with responses---Correspondence (6 items) [1963 Feb 26 - Jun 10] with Charles Hamilton Lupton, MD regarding Boyd's services in grading the course assignments. 205 Surgery of the Colon and Rectum Study Course. Correspondence (11 items) [1963 Oct 15 - 1965 Jan 30] with Charles Hamilton Lupton, MD regarding grading of course assignments---Assignments and study course answers to be graded (11 items). 206 Surgery of Gall Bladder and Extrahepatic Bile Ducts Study Course. Questions formulated by Boyd for the study course and his answers (54 items) [c. 1966]---Letters sent [1965 Oct 9 - 1966 Apr 16] by Boyd to Charles Hamilton Lupton, MD transmitting this information (6 items) Gallbladder Surgery - Hemobilia - Toxicity of Bile. Primarily typescript notes [n.d.] on 206.1 subjects covered in the study course. Surgery of Gall Bladder and Extrahepatic Bile Ducts Study Course. Correspondence, 207 some with holographic notes [1965 May 22 - Oct 18] (9 items) primarily letters sent by Boyd that provide his analysis of questions & answers drafted by Charles Hamilton Lupton & Meyer Cantor. 208 Surgery of Gall Bladder and Extrahepatic Bile Ducts Study Course. Letters sent [1965] Oct 9 - Oct 19] (4 items) to Charles Hamilton Lupton, MD, transmitting bibliographies for questions submitted by Boyd. Also contains ph and cc typescripts of Boyd's questions & answers with bibliographic citations added. Surgery of Gall Bladder and Extrahepatic Bile Ducts Study Course. Letters sent [1965] 209 May 22 - Oct 18] (7 items) to Charles Hamilton Lupton, MD, commenting on his questions and answers---Typescript [1965 Sep 18 -Oct 4] of Boyd's analysis of and comments on questions---Typescript [1966 Jul 23] "Questions and Answers on Gallbladder Surgery" 210 Surgery of the Stomach, Duodenum & Diaphragm Study Course. Typescript [n.d.] of the course instructions and assignments---Typescripts [n.d.] of the suggested answers---Examples of participant answers and Boyd's comments regarding their answers. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS **CONTINUING EDUCATIONS/AUDIO-VISUAL COURSES** 211 Audio-Visual Postgraduate Education General Correspondence. Correspondence [1968 Oct 29 - 1974 Dec 22] documenting ASAS effort involving Boyd to develop and market A/V CME courses. 212 Audio Visual General Correspondence. Correspondence [1975 Mar 16 - 1976 May 30]

courses---brochure, Stereographic Digest.

documenting ASAS effort involving Boyd to develop and market AV CME

Gall Bladder Audio Visual. Correspondence [1971 Apr 26 - 1974 Apr 4] regarding 213 Boyd's production of a CME audiovisual on gall bladder surgery---Typescripts of text for a/v program. Biliary System Audio Visual Production. Correspondence [1971 Feb 28 - 1973 Aug 12] 214 regarding coordination of production. Boyd served as chair---Typescripts of Boyd's comments on slides and text. Biliary System Audio Visual Production. Correspondence [1971 Feb 28 - 1975 Nov 27] 215 regarding coordination of production. 216 Abdominal Pelvic Surgery Audio-Visual Course. Correspondence [1972 Jan 5 - 1972] May 17] mainly regarding Boyd's review of course production and release. LaBelle 3-Way Compak Cartridge Use for Audio Visual Courses. Correspondence 217 [1972 Nov 20 - 1973 Oct 31] primarily regarding use of LaBelle projector system. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS/ CONTINUING EDUCATION/POST-GRADUATE COURSES Post-Graduate Day Courses. Letter received [1969 Feb 17] and list of postgraduate 218 courses offer from 1960 though 1974. Post-Graduate Program Prior to AMA 119th Annual Meeting 1970. Correspondence 219 [1970 Apr 4 - May 5] regarding accommodations for meeting---Program "The Acute Abdomen and Emergencies After Abdomino-Pelvic Surgery" [Boyd cochair]. See also Box 1, folder 005 Post-Graduate Forum Prior to AMA 120th Annual Meeting 1971. Correspondence 220 [1971 Apr 25 - Jun 23] dealing with logistics of presenting program---file notes. See also Box 1, folder 006 Post-Graduate Course on "Gastrointestinal Bleeding". Correspondence [1976 Feb 19 -221 Mar 3] regarding hospitality at conference---Registration materials---Program 222 Post-Graduate Surgical Forum 1977. Program and certificate Post-Graduate Course on Hepato-Biliary System 1978. Correspondence [1978 Apr 8 -223 30] with N. Fred Hicken about the program and the people who will present. AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS **CONTINUING EDUCATION/SYMPOSIA** 5th Annual N. Fred Hicken Symposium on Biliary Tract Surgery 1980. Registration 224 materials & certificate---Program: "Hepatobiliary Disease"---Booklet: Abstracts of Papers Presented at"

225	8th Annual Hepato-Biliary Symposium. Registration MaterialsLetter sent [1983 Nov 24]Program: 8th Annual N. Frederick Hicken, M.D. Symposium. Restricted information.
226	10th Annual Edward J. Krol Symposium 1985. Abstracts of PapersProgram: "Gastro-Intestinal Surgery"file note.
227	12th Annual N. Fred Hicken Symposium 1987. Registration materials & certificate Program: "Hepatobiliary Disease".
228	13th Annual Hepatobiliary Disease Symposium 1988. Registration materials—Program.
229	14th Annual Gastrointestinal Surgery 1989. Registration material [Boyd did not attend]
230	14th Annual Hepatobiliary Disease Symposium 1989. Programs, w/ notes by Boyd.
231	15th Annual Gastrointestinal Surgery Symposium 1990. Programs, w/ notes by Boyd.
	AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS CONTINUING EDUCATION/GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE
232	Fisher-Stevens Inc (Mail Serv. for Sending Cont. Med. Education). Correspondence [1973 Feb 26 - Apr 16] concerning sponsorship of ASAS CME program
232	Gallbladder Disease, Q&A, Received from Audience to Print in Journal. Letters sent [1969 Apr 29 - Oct 11] transmitting Boyd's answers to questions Maybe for Q&A section in Abdominal Surgery.
234	Completed American Society of Abdominal Surgeons Surgical Education Forms [1956-62, 1977-88]Typescript of date and the instructions for completing the 1963 form.
235	Post-Graduate Education. Correspondence [1973 Jan 18 - 1977 Aug 21] dealing primarily with CME offered by ASAS, especially the idea of A/V programs being advanced by Victor Richards.
	AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS SOUTH CENTRAL SECTION
236	1st Annual Meeting 1966. Correspondence [1965 Feb 3 - 1966 Nov 26] primarily relating to meeting held in Shreveport on Aug 27-28, 1966index cards w/ names & addresses (appear to be those who attendedagenda (& drafts).
237	2nd Annual Meeting 1967. Correspondence [1967 May 30 - Sep 16] primarily dealing with organization of meeting. Also some information on Resolution 123 at AMA House of Delegates meetingattendance rosterMinutes of Executive Committee [27 Aug 1966 and 26 Aug 1967]Program: The Second Annual

- Meeting of the South Central Section of the American Society of Abdominal Surgeons.

 3rd Annual Meeting 1968. Program: The Third Annual Meeting of the South Central Section of the American Society of Abdominal Surgeons.
- 4th Annual Meeting 1969. Correspondence [1968 Aug 25 1969 Sep 30] regarding preparations for and evaluation of the meeting---Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting [1969 Aug 30]---Attendance roster and accounting of expenses---Program: Fourth Annual Meeting of the South Central Section American Society of Abdominal Surgeons.

238

- 240 5th Annual Meeting 1970. Correspondence [1969 Oct 18 1970 Sep 23] concerning committee appointments---registration information---Program: Fifth Annual Meeting of the South Central Section of the American Society of Abdominal Surgeons
- 241 Membership Chairman. Correspondence [1971 Jun 14 1973 Jul 7] documenting Boyd's activity as chair---List [1970 (?) Jun 29] Louisiana ASAS membership.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

- Correspondence [1958 Aug 11 1975 Dec 21; bulk 1958 thru 1962] topics include Boyd's appointment & services on ASAS Board of Governors; AMA reaction to formation of ASAS; nature of the turf battle between ASAS and American Board of Surgery; 1966 qualifying exams of the ABAS---Application [1958 Jul 28] for membership in ABAS as one of the Founders Group---ph Application [1969 May 28] Diplomate, American Board of Abdominal Surgery---ph Certificate of Incorporation American Board of Abdominal Surgery, Inc. and By-laws [1958 Sep 4].
- American Board of Abdominal Surgery. Correspondence [1968 Nov 13 1984 Nov 15]

 Mostly personal to and from friends and colleagues in ASAS. Some of the most interesting is to Blaise Alfano in which Boyd expresses his opinion on ASAS-related topics and his personal business involvements in Shreveport---brochure, "The American Society of Abdominal Surgeons: Booklet of Information" [n.d.].
- AMA Clinical Meeting Houston, November 1967 (Executive Committee Meeting, 11-26-67)---Letter sent [1967 Nov 1] concerning the Quinn study.
- Victor Richards, M.D. Correspondence [1974 Jan 10 1989 Feb 4] Richards is a personal friend developed through ASAS. The correspondence mixes ASAS business with many insights into Boyd's personal life and the business side of his life.
- 246 Correspondence [1966 Apr 1 1990 Jun 25; bulk 1966 thru 1970] topics include political maneuvering by ASAS to gain control of AMA/General Section on

Surgery in 1967, Boyd's term as president of ASAS and chair of the General Section, and governance of the ASAS.

BOX 8

253

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS PAPERS. PRESENTATIONS. & PUBLICATIONS

"The Acute Abdomen." Working drafts and final copy [1969 Mar 15] of paper present-247 ed by Boyd at American Society of Abdominal Surgeons Clinic Congress in Las Vegas [1969 Mar 22]---revisions submitted to Abdominal Surgery 1970 Apr 7 and Jun 5--- "The Problem of the Acute Abdomen," The Journal of Abdominal Surgery, 13:3 (Jan 1971), 4-7 (w/ reprints) 248 Acute Abdomen Book. Correspondence [1969 Feb 14 - 1971 Jul 5] regarding Boyd's effort to revitalize this project---typescripts of questions and answers for a book on which Boyd was collaborating. Does not appear to have been completed. 249 Colon Surgery. cc Typescript of panel discussion on Surgery of the Colon presented at Clinical Congress of Abdominal Surgeons, Deauville Hotel, Miami, Florida, Feb 2, 1961 (Boyd a panelist)---Correspondence [1961 Mar 30 - Ap 3] in which Boyd offers his opinions where they differ from the consensus of the panel as it appears in typescript. See also Box 6, folder 171. "Surgery of the Biliary Tract in Children." Paper presented by Boyd at Internal Con-250 gress of Abdominal Surgeons Sept 1966. Letters sent [1967 Feb 25 & Aug 16]---Typescript [1966 Sep 6] ---Typescript [n.d.] article by Boyd and F.Dean Griffin published in Abdominal Surgery, 9:7 (Jul 1967), 186-89. See also Box 6, folder 153. "A New Threat to Medical Research." Address by Elmo Boyd 1967 Annual Meeting and 251 reprinted in Journal of Abdominal Surgery. Reprint, "A New Threat to Medical Research," The Journal of Abdominal Surgery, 9:10 (Oct 1967), 286-89---Typescript [1967 Apr 12] & drafts of paper w/ same title delivered to ASAS meeting---file notes [1968 Apr 15] regarding Boyd's distribution of reprints---Correspondence [1968 Jun 5 - Jun 28] regarding distribution of reprints by National Society of Medical Research. Hernia - Talk by Elmo Boyd at 1972 American Society of Abdominal Surgeons Clinical 252 Congress, Material in compiling. Statistical data. Restricted. See also Box 6, folder 183. Hernia - Contemporary Surgery "Symposium on Hernia" held 1972 Apr 23 at American 252a Society of Abdominal Surgeons Clinical Congress. Correspondence [1972 Mar 30 - 1973 Jan 2] regarding Boyd's appearance on panel at symposium and preparation of remarks for publication---ph Typescripts of remarks for editing w/ annotations---Contemporary Surgery, 1:6 (Nov/Dec 1972).

"Complications of Biliary Operations." Talk Given at American Society of Abdominal

Surgeons Post Grad Day 1973 & 7th International Congress of Abdominal

	Surgeons 1974 Oct 12. Typescript [1973 Mar 5] "Complications Following Biliary Operations"Typescript [n.d.] lecture outline "Complications of Biliary Operations"file notes. See also Box 6, folders 159 and 184
254	"Blunt Trauma to the Intestinal Tract." Talk by Elmo Boyd at American Society of Abdominal Surgeons Clinical Congress, Las Vegas, Mar/Apr 1974. Letter sent [1975 Jun 10] and file notes 1975 Mar 21 & Dec 10] regarding possible publicationTypescript [1974 Mar 27] final draftTypescript [n.d.] outline for talk. See also Box 6, folder 185.
255	"Freedom Under Medicare." Essay by Elmo Boyd which appeared in Physician Speaks. Newsletter, <i>The Physician Speaks</i> (September October, ?).
BOX 9	
	AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ABDOMINAL SURGEONS ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL INFORMATION FILES
256	American Board of Abdominal Surgery Controversy 1967. Correspondence [1967 Apr 15 - 1968 Aug 10] topics include reaction by ASAS to AMA House of Delegates Resolutions 118 and 123 which, it is alleged, attacked the legitimacy of the ASAS, suit filed by ASAS against AMA.
257	Advisory Council Correspondence. Letter sent [1963 Jul 10] Boyd to Charles Hamilton Lupton, MD, regarding case histories
258	Audit and Finance Committee (Elmo Boyd Chairman 1973-75). Correspondence [1973 Apr 11 - 1988 Feb 23; bulk 1973] Appointment of committee and conduct of auditsFinancial Statements [1974 Oct 31, 1975 Oct 31, 1976 Oct 31, 1977 Oct 31, and 1987 Oct 31]
259	Committee for Selection of Programs (Elmo Boyd a Member). Letter received [1972 Apr 22] appointing Boyd.
260	Committees. Lists of Committee Appointments [1970-71; 71-72; 72-73; 73-74; 74-75; 75-76; 76-77; and 80-81]
261	Distinguished Service Awards. Brochures for The Distinguished Service Award, 1961-70; 73-82; 84-88several extra brochures from 1986, the year that Boyd received the honor.
262	Distinguished Service Awards. Correspondence [1966 Aug 16 - 1988 Jan 25] documenting Boyd's service on committee that selected recipients.
263	Editorial 1966. Correspondence [1966 July 11 - Jul 16] concerning revision of editorial by BoydDraft and final copy of editorial "The Future of Abdominal Surgery." Appeared in <i>Abdominal Surgery</i> , 8:10 (Oct 1966).
264	Executive Committee Correspondence. Correspondence [1968 Jun 1 - 1987 Nov 3] primarily dealing with ASAS internal politics.

265	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1973 Mar 17, 20, 21, 23, 24] w/ annotations
266	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1974 Mar 29, 30, 31, Apr 1, 2, 3]
267	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1974 Oct 9]
268	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1975 Jan 11, 12]
269	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1975 Feb 28, Mar 2, 3, 4, 5] w/ annotations
270	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1975 Dec 6] w/ annotations
BOX 10	
271	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1976 Mar 27, 28, 29, 30, 31]
272	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1976 Dec 4]
273	Executive Committee Meeting. ph Minutes [1978 Mar 11, 12, 12, 14, 15]
274	Executive Committee Meeting. RosterMinutes [1985 Mar 23-26]Agenda [1986 Mar 15]Financial Statement [1985 Oct 31]
275	Graduate Education. Letter received [1976 Feb 25] concerning Boyd's sponsorship of foreign medical student to attend clinical congress
276	Hicken, N. Fred, Permanent Program Chairman, 1971. Correspondence [1971 Dec 19 - 1981 Jan 4] in which Boyd & Hicken discuss ASAS programs, post-graduate education, ASAS internal politics, and their friendship
277	Journal of Abdominal Surgery. Letters to Drug Companies re: Ad. Letter received from Blaise F. Alfano [1965 Feb 5] re: drug company ads in <i>Abdominal Surgery</i>
278	Membership. Correspondence [1971 Apr 4 - 1986 Aug 4] mostly endorsing LA surgeons for membershipLouisiana membership roster c. 1977Membership survey c. Dec 1975Membership statistics c. 1974.
279	Membership Lists. Lists [n.d. (c. 1962), 1966, 1967, 1968, 1970, 1976]
280	Military Section. Correspondence [1966 Jan 12 - 24] regarding appointment of chair
281	National Membership Committee. Correspondence & form letters [1971 Jun 14 - 1977 Apr 15] that document Boyd's service as membership chair for the South Central Section.
282	National Society For Medical Research. Correspondence [1960 Sep 16 - 1968 Sep 25] [primarily with Maurice B. Visscher, president of NSMR in which Boyd supports efforts to keep animal research free of regulationThe Bulletin for Medical Research, 13:5 (Sep-Oct, 1959) and 14:2-3 (Mar-Jun, 1960).

National Study Center. Correspondence [1970 Apr 9 - 1983 Jul 27] primarily concern-283 ing effort to develop and build a CME center for the ASAS---Brochure. Stereographic Surgical Program. Elmo Boyd Member Editorial Board 1976. Corre-284 spondence [1976 Jan 30 - Feb 29] concerning Boyd's appointment to editorial board for Stereographic Digest. 285 Pamphlets & Application Blanks. Membership applications and pamphlets of informa-286 Presidency 1966-1967. Correspondence [1966 Apr 5 - 1967 May 6] principle topic is strategy for abdominal surgeons to gain control of AMA's surgical section---ph Typescript [1967 Apr 9] Presidential Address---ph editorial: "The Future of Abdominal Surgery" by Boyd that appears in Abdominal Surgery, 8:10 (Oct. 1966)---ph newsclippings. Pelvic Surgery Book 1969 Revision. Correspondence [1969 Apr 15 - Oct 25] pertaining 287 to Boyd's part in this revision. Also contains notes and revisions. Nominating Committee (Elmo Boyd Member 1977-78). Letter received [1977 Apr 15] 288 conveying appointment Qualifications & Classifications. Correspondence [1961 Nov 30 - Dec 4]---pamphlets 289 on ASAS. 290 Questions for Exam for Fellows of America Society of Abdominal Surgeons and American Board of Abdominal Surgeons. Correspondence [1962 Jan 16 - May 12] concerning preparation of examination and submission of exam questions. Scientific Assembly Section on General Surgery. Letter sent [1963 Aug 19] to Blaise 291 Alfano 292 State Credential Committee. Correspondence [1958 Sep - 1965 May 15] documenting Boyd's service on Credentials Committee, judging qualifications of applicants for membership from Louisiana. Some of this may need to be restricted. 293 "The Surgeon" Bulletin. Newsletters #34-36; 38-39; 45; 56; 81; 110. 294 Surgery of Colon Case Histories. Correspondence [1963 Jun 24 - Aug 31] with two case histories from Boyd. Restricted. 295 Surgical Education Program. Correspondence [1961 Apr 4 - 1967 Jan 7] dealing with origin and development of ASAS education program---Typescripts [n.d.] outlining purposes and structure of education program---List---pamphlets. 296 Teaching Faculty. Letter received [1962 Aug 18] appointing to teaching faculty---ph Boyd's application to join teaching faculty [n.d.]---Rosters of teaching faculty. 297 Travel Club. Correspondence [1961 Nov 21 - Dec 12] Boyd proposes formation of travel club

BOX 11

ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS MEETINGS AND CONVENTIONS

298	Annual Meeting 1964. Correspondence [1963 Apr 13 - 1964 Sep 1] concerning organization of meeting and urging attendance at meeting.
299	Annual Meeting 1968. Correspondence [1968 Jul 3 - Nov 3] concerning organization of meetingProgram (w/notes by Boyd)Minutes
300	Interim Meeting 1969. Correspondence [1969 Mar 18 - Apr 4] concerning reservation Secretary's ReportAttendance Rosters
301	Interim Meeting 1970. Attendance roster
302	Annual Meeting 1971. Correspondence [1971 Apr 18 - Aug 10] concerning promotion of AAPS in LouisianaTypescript of Boyd's remarks to meeting.
303	Annual Meeting 1974. Correspondence [1974 Jun 12 - Dec 22] concerning efforts to publicize and promote attendance at meeting; also effort to revitalize LA Chapter after meetingph typescript of speech "InflationA Political Disease" presented at meeting by Donald Quinlan, MD.
304	Annual Meeting 1975. "Private Doctors' Institute". Correspondence [1975 Mar 24 - Apr 20]Minutes, Freedom Education Committee (Boyd, Ch.)Program "Private Doctors Institute" w/ notes by Boyd.
305	Private Doctors' Institute 1976. Correspondence [1976 Feb 1 - Feb 18] containing Boyd's analysis of Paul Starr article "Politics Against Government" from New RepublicMinutes and attendance roster.
306	Annual Meeting 1976. Letter received [1976 Aug 19] and file note concerning schedulingMinutes
307	Private Doctors' Institute 1977. Correspondence [1977 Mar 7 - May 3] concerning Boyd's activities on behalf of AAPSMinutes.
	ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS MEMBERSHIP DRIVES
308	Membership, 1960-1962. Correspondence [1960 Jul 1 - 1962 Dec 12] that reflects Boyd's service as Louisiana Membership Chairman. Contains information on the non-participation movement.
309	Membership Drive Letters. Correspondence [1960 Nov 5 - 1966 Aug 24] documents Boyd's efforts to conduct membership drives in Louisiana.

310	Membership 1963 Correspondence [1960 Dec 13 - 1971 Aug 10]Membership Lists [1967-74]Memberships Mailing Lists by DistrictsNew Member Reports 1970-71
311	Membership Drives. Correspondence [1967 Jan 7 - 1971 Dec ?] documenting Boyd's efforts to gain new members for AAPS, especially among interns and residents
312	Membership Drive 1970. Correspondence [1970 Feb 18 - Aug 13] documenting preparation of membership drive.
313	Chairman Region 7 National Membership Committee. Letter received [1972 Oct 31]
314	Membership Drive 1978. List, Louisiana AAPS Membership as of 19 Oct 1978 Correspondence [1978 Feb 12 - Sep 11] concerning effort to collect delinquent dues (lists attached)
315	State Membership Committee. Correspondence [1960 Aug 26 - 1972 Dec 14] documents Boyd's efforts to recruit district chairmen.
	ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE
316	Correspondence [1956 Jan 12 - 1962 Dec 22; bulk from 1960 May 18 - 1962 Dec 22]. Concerns Boyd's activity in and recruitment of members for AAPS. Also information on adoption of Shreveport Plan.
317	Correspondence [1968 Apr 24 - 1985 Oct 28] primarily regarding the internal politics of the state and national organizations.
	ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS LOUISIANA CHAPTER
318	Correspondence [1971 Dec 3 - 1973 Oct 12] concerning organization of LA AAPS Agenda, Organizational Meeting 1971 Nov 28Membership lists 1970 Jun 29 and 1971 Dec 2Minutes [Mar 19 1972]ph AAPS Certificate of Incorporation. Boyd serves as president in 1972.
319	Correspondence [1972 Oct 3 - 1975 Dec 18] primarily concerns efforts to boost membership .
	ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS OUR UNITED REPUBLIC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (OURPAC)
320	Chairman. Correspondence [1976 Sep 17 - 1978 Nov 3] documenting Boyd's political activitiespamphlets & brochures by and about OURPAC.

321	Organizations to Work With. ph National Conservative Political Action Committee poll form (w/ Boyd's notes)
322	Correspondence [1976 Jun 22 - 1977 Oct 28; bulk in 1976] documenting Boyd's activities as OURPAC state chair in LAOURPAC Chairman's Manual Louisiana Confidential.
323	Contributions from Louisiana. Correspondence [1976 Sep 10 - Sep 23]Lists of Contributors
	ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL INFORMATION FILES
324	"Story of AAPS" by Dr. Moorhead. Typescript [n.d.] of text that accompanies slide show.
325	Life Membership. Correspondence [1972 Nov 8 - Nov 29].
326	Brochures "Code of Medical Practice and By-Laws of the Association of American Physicians and Surgeons" [1967, 1968, 1970, 1975]
327	Brochure "Resolutions Adopted by House of Delegates" [4 Apr 1970 and 22 Apr 1972]
328	Committee on Freedom Education Dr. Boyd Chairman 1975 Correspondence & notes [1975 Feb 4 - 1978 Sep 11].
329	Committee on Freedom Education (Elmo Boyd chairman 1974/75 & 1975/76). Correspondence [1976 Aug 25 - 1978 Feb 17] documenting Boyd's service and resignation.
330	Committee for the Education of Medical Students, Interns and Residents. Letter received [1969 Jan 21] appointing Boyd
331	District Chairmen Correspondence. Correspondence [1961 Nov 1 - 1962 Mar 20] dealing primarily with non-participationnewsletter: "Challenge to Socialism" 25:19 (May 11, 1961).
332	District Chairmanships, to Organize. Correspondence [1961 Mar 11 - 1964 Nov 14] concerning effort to spur growth of AAPS in LAChart
333	Essay Contest. Correspondence [1960 Dec 19 - 1967 Sep 15] documents Boyd's involvement.
334	House of Delegates (Elmo Boyd became a delegate for a two-year term, Oct 1976). Letters received [1976 Jun 16 - 1978 Jun 6]
335	Officers and Directors. Correspondence [1967 Nov 1 - 1970 Jan 13] concerning officers & directorsListsReport & Minutes

336	Political. Letters sent [1972 Feb 20 and 1978 Nov 19] latter gives Boyd's analysis of Buddy Leach's apparent victor over Jimmy WilsonTypescript [n.d.] of AAPS statement of 1972 Feb 9 before Senate Committee on Finance opposing HR1.
337	Publications. Newsletters. See Box 34, folder G.
338	Relative Value Scale. AAPS Information Bulletin No. 26-60.
339	Speakers Bureau. Letter received [1975 Feb 5] appointing Boyd to bureau (with notes)
340	Third Party Control. Brochure [c. 1960 Oct] "Third Party Control is NOT Inevitable" by Robert J. Moorhead, MD
341	White House Conference on Aging. Newsletter: Challenge to Socialism, 15:2-3 (Jan 19, 1961).
	INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF SURGEONS
342	Regent of Northern Section of State of Louisiana, 1984. Correspondence [1984 Feb 13 - 1989 Feb 27] primarily concerning Boyd's efforts to recruit members in Louisiana.
343	Cases Presented 1949 by Boyd. Typescript [n.d.] "Surgical Cases For The Year march 1, 1947 to March 1, 1948 of Dr. C.E. Boyd" Describes 103 surgical procedures performed at North Louisiana Sanitarium
344	Annual Meeting 1977. Correspondence [1974 Dec 2 - 1978 Feb 28] documents Boyd's participation in planning and presentation.
345	Annual Meeting 1984. Correspondence [1977 Dec 10 - 1984 Nov 2; bulk in 1984] dealing primarily with Boyd's intention to attend 1984 meeting
346	Correspondence [1948 Nov 19 - 1989 Dec 1; bulk in the 1980s] primarily dealing with duties as regent. Includes Louisiana membership roster and meeting minutes.
BOX 12	
	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE IN SHREVEPORT
347	Faculty Appointments. Correspondence [1961 Oct 27 - 1975 Apr 11] documenting in a casual fashion Boyd's association with the post-graduate facultyAppointment papers [1956 Jul 1 and 1967 Jul 1]file note [1969 Nov 4]
348	Shreveport Medical School. Correspondence [1964 May 15 - 1969 Sep 17] documenting Boyd's role in the opening of the medical school.
349	General Correspondence. Correspondence [1969 May 2 - 1984 Mar 30] documents

	gives insight into Muslow/Kurzweg controversy; and insight into Boyd's desire to serve on the Board of Supervisors.
350	Medicine in Small Doses. Correspondence [1979 Nov 19 - 1987 May 4]newsletters: 1:10 (Oct 1980); 4:12 (Dec 1983); 5:5 (May 1984); 6:1 (Jan 1985) thru 8:4 (Apr 1987).
351	Faculty Meetings. Minutes [1969 Oct 2 and 1973 Sep 28]
352	Faculty-Loan Fund. Letter received [1972 Sep 1]
353	Surgery Teaching Faculty. Correspondence [1974 May 23 - 1979 Oct 20] documenting Boyd's participation in teachingtypescript [1974 May 15] "Colon - Benign and Malignant Lesions", lecture presented at LSUMC-S
354	"Preoperative Evaluation and Postoperative Care". Typescript [1975 Sep 14] lecture presented at LSUMC-S on 1975 Sep 16 by Boyd
355	Recommendations for Applicants. Correspondence [1965 Nov 9 - 1987 Jan 5] parts confidential and possibly restricted
356	Surgical Society. Correspondence [1985 Jan 16 - Dec 18] regarding banquets & lecturesmembership roster [1980 Dec 12]Constitution
BOX 13	
	THE MEDICAL PROFESSION
357	American Board of Surgery. Correspondence [1953 May 29 - 1973 Mar 2; bulk in 1953] Primary topic an effort by Boyd to be allowed to take the board examination in general surgeryEvaluation letter submitted to ABS on 6 Jun 1953 that outlines Boyd's education, training and career to that pointBooklet of Information, American Board of Surgery, January 1945 & May 1953Board Examination Questions (Oct 1940 - Oct 1942).
358	American Cancer Society. Report on Smoking in Relation to Mortality and Morbidity. Correspondence [1985 Jan 2 - May 13] requesting informationReprints
359	American College of Surgeons. Correspondence [1973 Apr 19 - 1987 Sep 25] topics include letters and forms recommending others for membership, ph of Boyd's membership forms, and Boyd's comments on medical issues in the 1980sbrochure: The American College of Surgeons 1975 A Report to the Fellows.
360	American College of Surgeons Louisiana Chapter. Newsletter, Louisiana Chapter of the American College of Surgeons, Spring 1988booklets: Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of the Louisiana Chapter of the American College of Surgeons, Dec 1974 and June 1981
361	American College of Surgeons Medicare Proposal Feb 1989. Booklet: Statement of the American College of Surgeons to the Physician Payment Review Commission

American Medical Writers' Association. Correspondence [1964 Jul 16 - 1977 Nov 30] 362 concerning Boyd's membership 363 American Society for Gastrointestinal Endoscopy. Letter Sent [1984 Jun 6] concerning possibility of membership 364 Arbitration. Letter received [1976 Jun 7] from American Council on Medical Staffs concerning use of arbitration between hospital/doctor and patient---newsletter: CMS: The Official Newsletter of the American Council of Medical Staffs, 5:2 (Mar-Apr 1976) 365 Area-Wide Planning for Hospitals. Letters sent [1964 Nov 14] concerning resolution for consideration by AMA House of Delegates concerning Area-Wide Planning for Hospitals. 365.1 Audio-Digest. Correspondence [167 Oct 13 - 1981 Dec 18] regarding Boyd's use of **Audio-Digest** 366 Battered Child Syndrome. Correspondence [1973 Jul 4 - Aug 21] Boyd proposes that Shreveport Medical Society establish committee on child abuse 367 Blue Cross and Chiropractic. Letter sent [1985 Aug 16] objecting to listing of chiropractors in PPO Participating Provider Directory. 368 Cameron Cauterodyne. Letters sent [1967 Jul 17 and 1970 Mar 13] regarding Cameron, Model M-25, No. 537, Cauterodyne---Instructional and sales information 369 Cancer Aggravation by Trauma. Letters received [1963 Sep 25 - Oct 29] from L.L. Lockard of Booth, Lockard, Jack, Pleasant & LeSage on this topic 370 College of Physicians & Surgeons of Columbia University. Examination forms & certificates [c. 1985] for continuing education (self-study) 371 Confederate Memorial Medical Center. Visiting Staff Register (Surgery) [1960 Apr -Jun]---By-Laws of the Visiting Staff Confederate Memorial Medical Center [1954 Jun 151---booklet: Admission & Payment Standards in Louisiana Charity Hospitals: A PAR Study [May 1956] --- Boyd's comments on problems caused at CMMC by observance of legal holidays by civil service staff. Confederate Memorial Medical Center. Correspondence [c. 1963 Sep - 1983 Mar 30; 372 bulk in the 1960s] mainly dealing with Boyd's political involvement with CMMC and the charity hospital system during the McKeithen Administration. Lake Charles Charity Hospital 373 Confederate Memorial Medical Center School of Nursing. Bulletin [1965-1966] Confederate Memorial Medical Center School of Nursing 374 Conferences Presided Over. Programs of conferences [1959 Nov 4 & 1961 Jan 19] at CMMC over which Boyd moderated 375 Continuing Medical Education. Correspondence & certificates [c. 1971 - 1987] regarding participation in different programs, especially self-study.

376	Cook County Graduate School of Medicine. Correspondence [c. 1983] regarding course in Fiberoptic Esophagogastric Endoscopy that Boyd took. See also Box 13, folder 363
377	Correspondence From Patients. Correspondence [1977 Sep 27 - Oct 1] with niece of patient of 40 years.
378	Cost of Medical Care. Newsletters from AMA [1957 Mar 7 & 22]ph Transcript of TV program prepared for local use by Lederle Labs entitled "Conquest of Disease".
379	Council on Medical Staffs. Correspondence [1973 Sep 30 - 1982 Jul 7] documenting Boyd's participation in the Council on Medical Staffs and later the Private Doctors of Americabrochure on CMS.
380	Dial Access System. Brochures on toll free continuing medical education services of Southern Medical Association and Louisiana State Medical Society. Southern Medical Association
381	Drug Legislation 1962. Correspondence [1962 Aug 24 - Oct 10] concerning Boyd's opposition to legislation proposing to expand the FDA's authority over drug testing and marketing.
382	Drugs. Correspondence [1966 Aug 26 - 1982 Aug 5; bulk 1966-75] concerning Boyd's opposition to FDA regulations and HEW regulations on drug pricing.
383	Drugs. Speeches given at various places by Boyd. Not subsequently published. Typescripts [1967 Apr 4] entitled: "Compulsory Generic Prescribing" and "Federal Drug Administration"
384	Ethics. Letter sent [1973 Jul 10]pamphletcc typescript by Boyd. Medical ethics
385	Health Council Shreveport & Caddo Parish. Letter Sent [1957 Feb 18] regarding relationship with Shreveport Medical Society
386	Heimlich Maneuver. Correspondence [1978 Nov 29 - Dec 12] with Henry Heimlich.
387	Hospice of Louisiana. Correspondence [1982 Mar 29 - Apr 4]
388	Hospital Article. Typescript [1967 Apr 4] entitled "What Hospital Shall I Choose or Read the Ladies Home Journal" in which Boyd responds to article entitled "America's 10 Best Hospitals" which appeared in Feb 1967 Ladies Home Journaljournal article
389	Hospitals. Letters sent [1970 Jun 3 and Jul 25] in which Boyd requests space for rebuttal to June 2 editorial in <i>Shreveport Journal</i> regarding hospital costs
390	Independent Doctors of America. Correspondence [1985 Dec - 1986-Apr-4]pamphletph Boyd's membership application
391	International Academy of Proctology. Correspondence [1951 May 8 - 1978 Feb 12] Boyd most active in the early 1950s. Documents attempts to start chapter in

Louisiana.---pamphlets & brochures including Constitution and Bylaws (1950 and 1966). International Cancer Conference. Completed application form [1969 Oct 5] w/ receipt 392 for 10th International Cancer Conference held at M.D. Anderson in Houston Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals. Report Association of American 393 Physicians and Surgeons Interim Meeting 15 Apr 1971. Typescript [1971 Apr 11] Boyd's report to meeting on LA attitudes toward JCAH. LIFE (Long-distance Information For Education) sponsored by U of Tex & Hermann 394 Hospital. Correspondence [1987 Mar 25 & Apr 20] Louisiana Hospital Licensing Council. Appointed March 13, 1975. cp Loyalty Oath that 395 Boyd filed upon being appointed to council Louisiana Physicians Guild. Correspondence [1969 Apr 1 - 1970 Nov 26] briefly 396 documents involvement---ph Articles of Incorporation. Louisiana Public Health Association. Correspondence [1978 Mar 9 - 1978 Mar 25] 397 briefly documents involvement Louisiana Regional Medical Program. Correspondence [1967 Sep 16 and 1971 Feb 15 398 & 18] briefly documents involvement Malpractice. Correspondence [1974 Dec 12 - 1985 Sep 15] in which Boyd gives his 399 opinions on malpractice suits and malpractice insurance Mathews, Dr. W.R. File notes [c. Oct 1972] 400 401 Medical Forum. Typescript [n.d.] schedule and participants for Forums #2 - #6 in a series of Public Medical Forums presented in March & April 1954 by the Shreveport Medical Society and sponsored by the Shreveport Times---Typescript [1954 Mar 15] Boyd's introductory remarks for Forum #3, 16 Mar 1954. 402 Medical Practice Act. Correspondence [1960 Feb 3 - Feb 8] concerns prosecution of chiropractors and the Forand Bill. 403 "Medicine in the News." List [1973 Jun 10] of articles for this column in the Bulletin of the Shreveport Medical Society written by Boyd---Letter sent [1973 Jun 10]---Typescript [1960 Dec 1] "Medicine in the News" New York Academy of Sciences. Completed application [Boyd joined 1 March 1988] 404 405 North Louisiana Medical Review. Letters received [1981 Sep 30 - Dec 18] dealing with PSRO---Newsletter, 4:3 (Dec 1981) 406 Pack, George T. MD. Pack Medical Group, New York, NY. Correspondence (some ph) [1967 Jun 12 - 1969 Apr 19] concerns Pack's trip to Shreveport in 1967. internal politics of ASAS, and tribute to Pack---Curriculum Vitae of George T. Pack---ph Minutes, American Society of Abdominal Surgeons, Executive Committee Meeting [1967 Apr 7 - Apr 12]---ph Minutes, American Society of

	Abdominal Surgeons, Teaching Faculty [1967 Apr 8]ph Minutes, American Society of Abdominal Surgeons, Advisory Council Meeting [1967 Apr 9]booklet: <i>In Memoriam George T. Pack, M.D. 1898-1969</i>
407	Pan-Pacific Surgical Association. Correspondence w/ completed application [1973 Apr 25 - 1982 Mar 16] documents Boyd's application process. Membership grew out of friendship with Dr. Victor Richards
408	Phi Beta Pi, Alpha Kappa of, Galveston. Correspondence [1968 Mar 5 - 1982 Dec 22] documents Boyd's activity in alumni association of medical school fraternityBulletin: Asklepion (Winter 1968 and Fall 1979).
409	Physicians Assistants. Correspondence [1978 Aug 30 - Dec 3] w/ Nancy H. Morris discussing potential employment
410	Physicians Association for Legislative Support (PALS) organized April 1975. Letter sent [1975 Oct 6] Boyd joins
411	Positions Held in Societies. Letters received [1954 Jul 28 - 1963 Jul] conveying appointmentsLists of appointments by year, 1954-68.
412	Post-Graduate Courses, etc, Attended. Lists compiled in officeLetters certifying attendance [1948 Aug 28 - 1951 Mar 2].
413	Private Medical Care Foundation. Correspondence [1969 May 22 - 1979 Jan 30] indicating Boyd's support of organization.
414	Royal Society of Medicine. Correspondence & invoices [1967 Aug 9 - 1989 Jul 2] documenting Boyd's membership
415	Southeastern Surgical Congress. Correspondence [1954 Feb 23 - 1986 Feb 18] documenting Boyd's membershippamphlet: "History of The Southeastern Surgical Congress"
416	Southern Medical Association. Correspondence [1970 Dec 2 - Dec 4] documents Boyd's affiliation with Southern Medical Association
417	Southern Medical Association. "Danube River Medical Seminar". Correspondence [1985 Jul 25 - 1985 Nov 15] regarding participation in seminar and with friends made during tripph registration materialsCME certificate
418	Surgical Association of Louisiana. Correspondence [1953 Sep 20 - 1969 Sep 30] w/ occasional meeting minutes and membership listsProgram: Surgical Association of Louisiana 18th Annual Meeting Nov 14, 1965Booklets: Surgical Association of Louisiana Constitution and By-Laws [Nov 1955 & Nov 1967]

THE PRACTICE OF MEDICINE

419

Achalasia. Reprint of article by Henry J. Heimlich, Terence W. OConnor, and Dionisio C. Flores, "Case for Pneumatic Dilatation in Achalasia," *Annals of Otology*,

432 Endoscope. Letter received [1962 Sep 21] providing information that Boyd had requested on choledochscope. Endoscopic Post Grad Courses. Certificates and registration information for Tech-433 niques of Esophogogastroduodenoscopy (1985 Oct 11) and Techniques of Flexible Sigmoidoscopy, Colonoscopy and Polypectomy (1985 Oct 12) presented by American Institute of Medical Education and Research 434 Gas Gangrene. Letters sent [1970 May 31 & Jun 29] regarding requests for information---file notes---typescripts of reading notes---typescript of report on surgical case of Frank W. Gardner---ph articles---Restricted 435 Gas Gangrene. Medical records of Frank W. Gardner---Restricted "Hypertension Update." Course by cassette from Southern Medical Association 5 July 436 1984. Letter received [1984 Jul 18]---certificate---course evaluation Instruments. Correspondence [1969 Mar 18 - 1980 Aug 3] regarding instruments Boyd 437 considers purchasing---plasma scalpel by Hogle-Kearns International---auto suture instruments by United States Surgical Corporation---rigi-flex choledochoscope by American Cystoscope Makers, Inc. Intestinal Bypass. Correspondence [1976 Jun 9 - Jun 11] regarding article by R. 438 McIntyre Bridges, M.D., of Minden---ph Typescript "Surgical Treatment of Morbid Obesity: Three Years of Experience". 439 Intestinal Fistulae. Letter sent [1967 Feb 25] to John I. Perl, M.D. requesting information---Typescript [1967 Feb-Mar] reading notes 440 Intestinal Obstruction. Letter sent [1976 Aug 1] to Raleigh R. White, MD. of Temple. TX---journal article reprint w/ note [n.d.] from Dr. White 441 Laetrile (Amygdalin). Correspondence [1978 Feb 16 - Mar 27] correspondence w/ Congressman Larry P. McDonald regarding malpractice suit (McDonald's) stemming from use of Laetrile. 442 Micro-Welding. Correspondence [1964 Aug 5 - Aug 17] concerning internal American Society Abdominal Surgeons politics and the Micro-Welding surgical technique 443 Multiple Sclerosis. Correspondence & memoranda [1963 Apr 19 - 1978 Dec 18] documenting Boyd's interest in this disease stemming from the experiences of his daughter dating from 1960. 444 "Peritonitis and Intra-Abdominal Abscess." Typescript [1972 Nov 7] lecture delivered at LSU School of Medicine in Shreveport 7 Nov 1972---Correspondence [1972 Sep 6 - Nov 2] regarding scheduling and presentation of lecture. 445 Tetanus Immunization. Correspondence [1963 Oct 2 - c. 1968 May] regarding reactions to tetanus immunization. 446 Urinary Incontinence. ("A New Technique of Transpubic Vesicourethral Suspension for Urinary Incontinence" by Wm. H. Ferguson, MD). Correspondence [1977 Aug

15 - Oct 15] documenting Boyd's use of this technique---article reprints by Ferguson

BOX 14

HERNIA

447	Reading Notes 1959-60. Typescript notes of articles and presentations on hernia that Boyd gathered. See also Box 6, folder 173 and Box 14, folder 448
448	Reading Notes 1960-63. Typescript research notes and drafts of presentation apparently made to 1963 convention of American Association of Abdominal Surgeons. See also Box 6, folder 173 and Box 14, folder 447
449	Law Regard Compensation Cases. Letters received & file note [1970 Mar 20 - May 23] regarding tightening of reporting requirements for payment of workers compensation claims for hernia surgery.
450	Insurance and Local Anesthesia. Correspondence [1970 Jul 22 - 1971 Jun 8] in which Boyd discusses his hernioplasty techniques with insurance company representatives
451	Local Anesthesia & Immediate Ambulation. Typescripts [1966 Jul 16 & 1974 Sep 4] w/ notes comprising rough drafts of article that Boyd started to write
452	Lectures. Typescripts of lectures w/ masters copies for slides [1972 Apr 18]
453	"Local Anesthesia in Repair of Inguinal Hernia with Immediate Ambulation." [1977 Nov 22]. Masters for slides or outlines. See also Box 6, folders 163 and 165
454	Immediate Ambulation. Correspondence [1966 Mar 29 - 1981 Feb 8] with patients from around the country concerning hernioplasty under local anesthesia with immediate ambulation
455	Local Anesthesia. Letter sent [1986 Nov 12] in which Boyd touts success with local anesthesia
456	Local Anesthesia. Typescripts [1984 May 3] "To My Patients Who Are to Have a Hernioplasty" and [1987 Jul 28] "To All May Patients Who Are to Have a Hernioplasty"

BOX 15

OPERATIVE CHOLANGIOGRAPHY

Louisiana State Medical Society Exhibit 1957. Worksheet, note cards, photographic negatives, illustration apparently used for Scientific Exhibit presented by Boyd & P.D. Abramson

LSU School of Medicine Post-Graduate Course 1955. Typescript [n.d.] "Operative 458 Cholangiography" by C.E. Boyd, Paul D. Abramson, & George J. Woolhandler---Agenda [1955 Nov 16] Refresher Course in Surgical Diagnosis---Correspondence [1955 Mar 2 - 1956 Nov 23]---two color prints associated w/ paper. LSU School of Medicine Post-Graduate Course 1957. Typescript [n.d.] "Operative 459 Cholangiography" by Paul D. Abramson, MD---notes---Letters received [1955] Oct 28 & 1956 Sep 11---typed 3x5 note cards w/ text of Boyd's talk---two b/w prints Operative Cholangiography Film. Typescripts [c. 1960] notes and annotated drafts of 460 film narration---Correspondence [1961 Jan 19 - 1961 Jul 6] regarding the sound on the film and submission of the film to the American College of Surgeons 461 Typescripts [1966 Aug 14, Aug 17, & Aug 22] "Operative Cholangiography - Personal Experience." Given at 1966 International Congress of Abdominal Surgeons. See also Box 6, folders 174 and 153. Research. Notes, file notes, lists [c. 1966] concerning contact with former patients who 462 had gallbladder surgery using this procedure. Restricted 463 History of Operative Cholangiography. Correspondence [1974 Sep 24 - 1980 Jan 26] primarily with M.L. Michel, MD, at Touro Infirmary regarding operative cholangiogram performed by I.W. Kaplan and Leonard Goldman regarding submission for Medicine in Small Doses---Typescripts [final 1980 Jan 16 & early drafts] "History of Operative Cholangiography"---Medicine in Small Doses, 1:10 (Oct 1980) **BOX 16 POLITICAL ACTIVISM** 464 American Star Attractions. Correspondence [1978 Aug 16 - 1978 Nov 10] concerning Boyd's support for amendment to abolish the income tax. 465 American Tax Reduction Movement. Correspondence [1978 Sep 4 - 1979 Nov 29] regarding credit for \$500 contribution by Boyd---brochure & newspaper reproduction. 466 Black Silent Majority Committee. Letter sent [1982 Jul 22] 467 Campaign for the 48 States. Correspondence [1957 Sep 19 - 1958 Sep 10], Semi-Annual Reports [1957 and 1959], pamphlet, reprint from Congressional Record. Concerns agenda of and Boyd's participation in this organization. 468 Chamber of Commerce. Correspondence [1978 Jul 6- Jul 8] with Ike Muslow encouraging Boyd's participation in Chamber activities---ph chamber political issues survey [1981 Dec 14]

Chamber of Commerce Minute Men. Correspondence [1959 Apr 16 - 1962 Jul 6] 469 transmitting Boyds opinions regarding socialized medicine, minimum wage, NAACP, taxation, etc. to congressmen and senators. Some of it prompted by Shreveport Chamber of Commerce Minutemen. Conservative Caucus. Correspondence [1975 Jul 11 - 1984 Feb 1; bulk in 1975-76] 470 regarding Boyd's monetary contributions and suggestion of potential supporters---Member's Report (June-July 1975 & For the Period Ending October 31. 1975) 471 Defenders of the American Constitution, Inc. Correspondence [1967 Nov 25 - 1973 Sep 7; bulk in Dec 1967] primarily regarding Zionist movement. 472 Desegregation. Booklet: How Classroom Desegregation Will Work, by Henry E. Garrett, Ph.D. (n.d.; The Patrick Henry Press, Richmond, VA) 473 Education Boards. Correspondence [1982 Apr 22 - May 6] Boyd expresses interest in being appointed to LSU Board of Supervisors 474 "The Eternal" - Article in The Dan Smoot Report June 22, 1970. Newsletter & typescript Clyde Fant Personal Testimonial Dinner. Correspondence [1970 Dec 1 - 1971 Jan 4] 475 regarding testimonial dinner---Program 476 Federal Bureau of Investigation. Letter sent [1970 Jun 3] to J. Edgar Hoover 477 Food Stamp Program. Letter received [1972 Sep 20] from Joe D. Waggonner--booklets prepared by Library of Congress 478 Foundation for Economic Education (FEES). Correspondence [1977 Mar 1 - 1983 Jun 13] gives insights into Boyd's views on free enterprise---note indicates that Richard Turnage correspondence originally in this file] 479 Gablers, The Mel. Correspondence [1979 Nov 14 - 1984 Jun 6] Boyd supports Gablers effort to remove communism and socialism from textbooks. 480 Goals For Louisiana. Letter received [1970 Jan 19] from Governor John J. Mc-Keithen---pamphlet "Goals for Louisiana" & booklet Goals For Louisiana Legislative Report 1970 Session 481 "Good Samaritan Bill". Correspondence [1963 Nov 19 - 1980 Aug 2; bulk in 1963-64] regarding Boyd's part in passage of 1964 legislation. Also deals with 1980 effort to amend and deposit of copies with the University of Wyoming. 482 Granite Foundation. Letter sent [1964 Sep 30] regarding 1964 Goldwater campaign. 483 Gun Control. Correspondence [1972 Aug 15 - Sep 14] concerning attempt by AMA House of Delegates to pass gun control resolution. Contains letters from Senator Elaine S. Edwards, Russell Long, and Joe D. Waggonner, Jr.---pamphlets, booklets & reprints from the National Rifle Association

484	Hope of America. Correspondence [1974 Nov 11 - 1976 Jun 3] concerning formation and work of organization designed to promote a Wallacite third party in 1976, w/ local candidates alsoMinutes of meetings 1974 Dec 12 and 1974 Dec 21 Membership list c. Dec 1974.
485	Edgar Hull. Correspondence [1982 Jul ? - Jul 18] concerning anti-abortion efforts of a group known as the Family Life Federation, based in Baton Rouge. abortion
486	Institute for American Strategy. Correspondence [1972 Aug 11 - Oct 3] Boyd supports and named to National Board of Sponsorspamphlet "Education For Freedom"
487	Institute on Religion & Democracy. Letter received [1987 Nov 16] regarding support for conservative faction in Nicaragua
488	Integration. Letter received [1958 Feb 18]pamphlets & booklet
489	International Convention on Prevention & Punishment of Crime of Genocide. Correspondence [1973 Jul 1 - Jul 13]Government Documents
490	Intraprofessional Council of Louisiana. Correspondence [1973 Aug 9 - 1974 Feb 3] concerned with effort to overturn PSROMinutes of meetings [1973 Jul 29, 1973 Sep 16, 1974 Jam 12]Boyd expresses willingness to support Sherman Bernard for Senate because of stand on PSRO.
491	Investigation of the Department of State. Correspondence [1962 Oct 24 - Oct 29] regarding a grassroots effort to prompt a congressional investigation of the Department of State.
419	Louis "Woody" Jenkins. State Representative from Baton Rouge. Correspondence [1977 Nov 8 - 1980 Apr 1] expressions of Boyd's support when Jenkins considers running for US Senate
493	John Birch Society. Correspondence [1970 Jul 8 - 1985 Sep 15] concerning Boyd's membership and opinions.
494	Martin Luther King, Jr. Correspondence [1983 Aug 25 - 1983 Nov 10] documenting Boyd's opposition to King holiday.
495	Louis J. Lambert. Correspondence [1977 Jul 13 - 1978 Nov 19] documenting Boyd's support for Lambert's gubernatorial campaign
496	Liberty Amendment. Correspondence [1967 Sep 9 - 1986 Mar 31] mostly between Boyd and Willis E. Stone, National Chairman of the Liberty Amendment Committee. Liberty Amendment designed to force abolition of the income tax. Boyd LA state chairFreedom Magazine, 14:2 (Apr-May-Jun, 1969) and 18:2 (Summer 1974).
497	Local Liberty Amendment Committee 1968. Correspondence [1967 Nov 22 - 1977 Aug 16] documents Boyd's activity in starting local movement. Later correspondence should be merged with preceding filereceipts & mailing labelspamphletnewsletter: Report on Freedom, 3:3 (Nov 1967).

Local Liberty Amendment Committee. Receipts and mailing labels (c. 1970-72) 498 Liberty Lobby. Correspondence [1971 Apr 16 - 1981 Sep 23] Boyd apparently sup-499 ports until fall of 1981 when he disputes accusations made against Ronald Reagan---Booklets: The How (Liberty Lobby, 1969) and Congressional Handbook (Liberty Lobby, 1969). Libertarian Party. Correspondence [1972 Jul 24 - Oct 27 and 1975 Apr 3 - May 14] 500 Boyd dabbles in the Libertarian Party movement. Listed as presidential elector in 1972 even though he eventually supported Nixon. 501 Library Conference. Correspondence [1973 Jan 14 - Feb 22] Boyd a delegate, but unable to attend---invitations---booklet: The Governor's Conference on Libraries. 502 Louisiana Civil Service League. Correspondence [1972 Jul 27 - 1975 Apr 8] regarding Boyd support & participation in organization designed to promote merit system In public employment---list [May 1976] "Louisiana Civil Service League Shreveport Members" (annotation indicates that Boyd resigned 16 Aug 1976) 503 Louisiana Constitutional Convention. Correspondence [1972 Sep 3 - 1973 Jul 23] with delegates in which Boyd expresses his opinions. 504 Louisiana Education & Economic Development Political Action Committee (LEEDPAC). Correspondence [1981 Nov 11 - 1983 Sep 9] Boyd assesses 4th District Candidates for Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. 505 Louisiana Sovereignty Commission. Correspondence [1966 Mar 10 - 1966 Apr 5] regarding testimonial dinner that Boyd must have played a large part in arranging. Includes letter of thanks from John McKeithen. 506 Manion Forum. Correspondence [1959 Jan 16 - 1978 May 19] documenting Boyd's interest in and support of the Manion Forum--newsletter: The Manion Forum, Weekly Broadcast No. 373 (19 Nov 1961). 507 "Massive Attack"---Correspondence [1960 ? - 1960 May 27] documenting Boyd's conservative philosophy and states' rights leanings. 508 Medias Unlimited Inc. Correspondence [1965 Oct 11 - 1966 Oct 10] documenting Boyd's interest in a campaign directed by David W. Dye of Lubbock, TX, to change the anti-Viet Nam bias of CBS News by gaining control of the company's stock 509 Merck and Company. Correspondence [1964 Sep 28 - 1965 Jan 16] concerning displeasure of conservative doctors over the president of Merck supporting President Johnson's medicare program. 510 Monitor South. Letter sent [1961 Mar 11] to Ned Touchstone. Documents Boyd's support

511 National Conservative Political Action Committee. Correspondence [1983 Jan 21 - Nov 31 documenting Boyd's financial support. Also, reveals Boyd's dissatisfaction with Reagan Administration over the MLK holiday and irritation with the IRS. National Coordinating Council for Constructive Action. Correspondence [1977 Jun 16 -512 Jun 25] documenting Boyd's support. National Right to Work Legal Defense Foundation. Certificate recognizing outstanding 513 service Organizations, Subversive. Correspondence [1959 Jul 8 - 1973 Jan 28] in which Boyd 514 seeks lists of subversive groups---material that Boyd collected on subversive aroups Panama Canal Treaty. Correspondence [1978 Feb 28 - Sep 14] Boyd prepared an 515 open letter to US senators voicing his opposition to the treaty. File contains that letter and letters of response from many senators. 516 Photographs - Conservative Politicians Boyd supported. See Box 32. 517 "Politician". Correspondence [1963 May 10 - Jul 10] with Robert Welch concerning marketing of his book The Politician Publications, Conservative. Letters Sent [1962 Oct 6] which cover and transmit list 518 complied by Boyd of "conservative" publications suited for display in medical waiting rooms, and list of those that should be removed---List & ledger detailing Boyd's contributions to "anti-communist organizations" in 1960 and 1961 519 Republican National Committee. Correspondence [1982 Aug 11 - 1983 Jun 5] documents Boyd's financial support of the RNC and outlines some of his disagreements with the tax policies of the Reagan administration and Boyd's problems with the IRS. 520 Supreme Court Amendment League. Correspondence [1968 Mar 12 - Apr 22] with John R. Rarick documenting Boyd's support for this cause 521 Sixteenth Amendment Repeal. Booklets: "The Socialistic Sixteenth--A National Cancer" by Fred G. Clark---Newsletter: The Dan Smoot Report, 7:3 (16 Jan 1961). Dan Smoot. Correspondence [1961 Apr 17 - Aug 7] documenting Boyd's support for 522 Smoot's conservative positions. Social Security. Correspondence [1956 Oct 15 - 1959 Jan 14] mainly concerning 523 social security coverage for physicians and the actions of the Committee on Social Security for Physicians, a part of the Physicians Forum. 524 Socialism. Correspondence [1962 May 31 - Jun 6], pamphlets, brochures, newsletters that reflect Boyd's interest in combatting socialism. "Socialized Medicine: Not For Me" Robert J. Moorhead, President of Associa-

9

tion of American Physicians and Surgeons, speech delivered 1961 Jul

	"The Case Against The Welfare State" Address by Thurman Sensing, Executive Vice-President, Southern State Industrial Council, 1961 Oct 12 "Alarmist? The Big Brother of Your Lives" Reprint by AAPS with permission from Dallas Morning News 1961 Jul 8 Challenge To Socialism 16:7 (1962 Feb 15; 15:25 (1961 Jun 22). Marjorie Shearon (ed) The Dan Smoot Report 7:48 (1961 Nov 27) The Crusade 5:4 (May - Jun 1964) The Communist Attack on the John Birch Society (1963)
525	Southern University (Dr. B Member Centennial Scholarship Fund Com. 12-21-79). Correspondence [1979 Oct 1 - 1979 Dec 21] documenting Boyd's support List of members of the Centennial Scholarship Fund Committee.
526	States Rights. Letter received [1958 Nov 19] from Orval E. Faubus acknowledging donation to Little Rock Private School Corporationpamphlet: Address by Shelby M. Jackson, State Superintendent of Public Education [1960 Nov 1] Typescript [1959 Mar 13] address by George C.S. Benson to Fifth Annual Conference on Louisiana Government sponsored by PAR
527	Textbooks. Correspondence [1974 Nov 24 - 1979 Jan 29] and pamphlets, fliers, brochures, etc generally concerned with the "anti-Christian" bias in textbooks. See also Box 16, folder 479
528	Textbook Evaluation. Letters received [1976 Mar 25 - Sep 14] w/ promotional material primarily from the Mel Gablers, Educational Research Analysts, Longview, TX. See also Box 16, folder 479
529	David C. Treen. Governor of Louisiana, 1980 - 1984. Correspondence [1979 Jan 22 - 1980 May 2] documenting Boyd's support for Treen. Also, has information about the politics surrounding LSUMC-S.
530	Maj. Gen. Edwin A Walker. Correspondence [1961 Jun 24 - 1962 Apr 25] documenting Boyd's support for Walker and his campaign for the governor's office in Texas.
531	"We, The People!". Correspondence [1964 Sep 5 - Sep 22] documenting Boyd's support
532	"What Price Health" TV Show Sponsored by Eaton Corporation & Physician's Forum. Correspondence [1973 Jan 2 - Jun 14] in which Boyd protests what he sees as unfair portrayal of medical establishment.
533	"What Price Health." Typescript of the script "NBC Reports" 19 Dec 1972 reported by Edwin Newman
534	"What Price Health?" Report [1973 Feb 27] NBC Report on Allegations of American Medical Association Regarding What Price Health

CHIROPRACTIC

535	Reading File c. 1940s. Typescript [n.d.] excerpt from The National Chiropractic Journal, Oct 1941, "Educational Standards: A Frank Discussion By NCA [National Chiropractic Association] Director of Education"Journal excerpt [n.d.] "Chiropractic" by H.L. Menckenreprint by Frederick Etherington, M.D., "Osteopathy and Licensure," Proceedings of the Annual Congress on Medical Education, Hospitals and Licensure (Chicago: Feb 18 - 19, 1935)
536	New Orleans Trials. Typescript [n.d.] excerpt from testimony at trial of chiropractors in New Orleans for practicing medicine without a license.
537	Licensing Legislation 1952-54. Typescript Louisiana SB 162 of 1952 (annotated) Typescript of proposed licensing statute [c. Jan 1954]
538	Chiropractors in Shreveport. List [n.d.] chiropractors in Shreveport, apparently compiled by Boydfile note [n.d.]
539	L.S.U. Medical School Dean's Lecture. Typescript [1955 May 4] of lecture Boyd delivered at LSU Medical School on the history of chiropractic (two pages missing)
540	Hoxsey Cancer Treatment. Poster entitled "Public Beware! Warning Against the Hoxsey Cancer Treatment" issued by FDA [1957]
541	Chiropractic Correspondence; Pamphlets; Legal. Correspondence [1959 Mar 2 - 1961 Nov 1] primarily dealing with revision and reissuance of <i>The Cult of Chiropractic</i> . Address listscp bill drafted for introduction in 1960 LA legislature to define and regulate chiropractorspamphlet; plaintiffs' original memorandum in <i>Jerry R. England, et al.</i> versus <i>Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners, et al.</i> See Box 35, bundle 3 for newsletter removed from folder 541.
542	The Cult of Chiropractic Manuscript. Copy of Last Writing for 1959 Edition of Cult of Chiropractictypescript, w/ annotations and revisions, <i>The Cult of Chiropractic</i> , 1959 Sep 20.
543	The Cult of Chiropractic, 1960 ed.
543.1	The Cult of Chiropractic: A Study of Drugless Healers in the United States (1954 ed.) photocopy
544	National Health Federation. Correspondence [1955 Sep 7 - 1955 Dec 5] concerning Boyd's attempt to get the Post Office to bar chiropractic literature from the mailsBulletin of the National Health Federation, June 1955Science Sidelights, 22:4 (c. 1955).
545	Federal Employees' Health Insurance and Chiropractic Care. Correspondence [1959 Apr 23 - 1959 May 18] concerning Boyd's opposition to S1227 which would amend the Federal Employees' Compensation Act to permit injured employees to utilize the services of chiropractors.

546 Public Affairs Institute. Correspondence [1959 Jun 15 - Sep 5] primarily inquiring into the tax-exempt status of the Public Affairs Institute---Pamphlets & brochures by or about PAI. Booklet: Health Service is a Basic Right of All People by Dewey Anderson In.d.1 547 Future Material. Correspondence [1960 Dec 15- 1962 Oct 24] primarily transmitting to Boyd examples of chiropractic advertising and cases of chiropractic injury--typescript, "New York Supreme Court Upholds Conviction of Chiropractor" taken from JAMA 180:8 (May 26, 1962), 35. See Box 35 folder C and bundle 2 for promotional literature, newspapers, and handbills removed from folder 547. KSLA-TV Appearance, June 4, 1962. Letters sent [1962 Jun 11] transmitting copies of 548 two-minute address by Boyd on Channel 12's 10 o'clock news, June 4, 1962---Typescript "Continuing Education Will Eradicate Chiropractic" (the two-minute address)---Typescript "Education Will Eradicate Chiropractic" (a four-minute address prepared by Boyd [June 1962]) 549 Campaign to Prevent Licensing of Chiropractors, 1962-1964. Correspondence [1962] May 14 - 1967 Jan 131 concerning Boyd's interest in blocking the licensing of chiropractors in Louisiana. Reprint of a legal brief. Article from Medical Economics, July 22, 1968, photocopied. Pamphlets: "did you know that ..." (AMA, 1965) that presents information about chiropractic, and "Your Doctor Defines The Facts and Fallacies of Chiropractic" (LSMS, n.d.). See Box 35, folder B for promotional literature, newspapers, and handbills removed from folder 549. Anti-Chiropractic Lobbying 1966. Correspondence [1966 Feb 15 - May 26] docu-550 menting Boyd's efforts to prevent enactment of Chiropractic Licensing Bill in Louisiana Legislature. 551 Anti-Chiropractic Lobbying. Correspondence [1966 Apr 18 - 1972 Jun 25] primarily concerning Boyd's effort to block licensing of chiropractors in Louisiana--newsletter: Capsules: Official Newsletter of the Louisiana State Medical Society (1969 Feb 1 and 1974 Aug 1). See Box 35, folder A and bundle A for promotional literature, newspapers, and handbills removed from folder 551. 552 Anti-Chiropractic Literature. Pamphlets: "Chiropractic: the Unscientific Cult" (AMA: 1966); Booklet: Independent Practitioners Under Medicare: A Report to Congress (Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, 1968) Wisconsin Study. Report [1972 Oct 23] of the Chiropractic Study Committee to the 553 Governor's Health Planning and Policy Task Force. Patient Testimonials. ph Boyd's notes on and interviews with patients treated by 554 chiropractors 555 Louisiana Licenses Chiropractic. Correspondence [1974 Feb 23 - Jul 19] documenting Boyd's battle against licensing. HB 712 of 1974 ultimately passed and provided for licensing of chiropractors in Louisiana.

556 Continuing Opposition. Correspondence [1979 Nov 30 - 1989 Jan 2] documenting Boyd's continuing opposition to chiropractic John H. Ellis, Ph.D. Correspondence [1987 Aug 3 - 1988 May 30] regarding Ellis's 557 research interest in chiropractic and the licensing of chiropractors in Louisiana. **GOVERNMENT HEALTH INSURANCE** 558 Socialized Medicine (1949). Correspondence [1949 Mar 17 - Jun 15] reflecting Boyd's interesting in gathering information---Program: Official Opening Meeting LSMS 1949 (with Boyd's annotations). 559 Socialized Medicine Reading File. See Box 33. 560 Eldercare Promotional Literature. Pamphlets and reprints that Boyd distributed in his office to his patients. "Write Your Congressman & Senators" (n.d., c. 1963) "Why Eldercare is the Best Answer to the Health Care needs of the Elderly" (AMA, n.d.) "Why Eldercare offers better care than Medicare" (AMA, c. 1965) Walter H. Judd, MD, "Medicare--Or Medical Care?" Reprint from Reader's Digest (Feb 1965). 561 Socialized Medicine. Correspondence [1961 Apr 14 - Sep 29] Typescript (untitled) [n.d.] on psychiatric warfare being used on the American people by the communists 562 Boyd's Writings on Socialized Medicine. Typescripts: "Socialized Medicine" [c. 1945] "Socialized Medicine" [c. 1948 or 1949] Untitled radio address [c. Jun 1949] "The Present Status of Socialized Medicine in Britain and the United States [1964 May 25] holograph notes [n.d.] Ewing Report 563 Forand Bill Reading File. Reprints, pamphlets and newsletters accumulated by Boyd in support of case against the Forand Bill. AAPS Information Bulletin. 2:60 (5 Feb 1960). AAPS Legislative Bulletin. 3:60 (11 Feb 1960) and 4:60 (2 Mar 1960) Capsules: Official Newsletter of the Louisiana State Medical Society (1 Feb. 1960)

Human Events. 18:12-Section 11 (24 Mar 1961)

"The Forand Bill ... and what you should know about it" (AMA, n.d.) "The Voluntary Way Is The American Way" (Internal Association of Accident & Health Underwriters, n.d.) Forand Bill. Correspondence [1960 Feb 3 - Apr 9] documenting Boyd's efforts to 564 organize and participating in lobbying efforts against the Forand Bill. 565 Shreveport Chamber of Commerce. Public Health and Sanitation Committee. Meeting Minutes [1960 Feb 24]. Boyd lobbies against Forand Bill---membership list 566 Forand...King-Anderson...Medicare. See Box 34, folder F and Box 35, bundle 5 for promotional literature and newspapers removed from folder 566 Kerr-Mills. Reading File. See Box 34, folder E and Box 35, bundle 4 for literature 567 and newspapers removed from folder 567 568 Vendor Payment Plan for State Welfare Patients. Correspondence [1958 Dec 20 - 1961 Jan 27] regarding primarily Boyd's efforts to counter Vendor Payment plans for welfare patients---Pamphlet: "The Patient asks for A Medical Report" (U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Social Security Administration; Sep 1958); Booklet: Testimony on Appointment of Wilbur J. Cohen to be Assistant Secretary of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, by Marjorie Shearon (Shearon Legislative Services, 1961); The Dan Smoot Report, 8:9 (26 Feb 1962). 569 Application of Kerr-Mills in Louisiana. Correspondence [1961 Mar 11 - 1962 Jan 15] documenting Boyd's reservations and search for information---newsletter: Capsules: Official Newsletter of the Louisiana State Medical Society (1 Apr 1961). Kerr-Mills Reading File. See Box 34, folder D 570 Boyd's Analysis of Kerr-Mills Implications for Louisiana. Tentative Agenda 1961 LSMS 571 House of Delegates [1961 Apr 18]---Typescript [1961 Apr 29] Boyd's analysis. LSMS Medical Advisory Board to the Louisiana Department of Public Welfare. Corre-572 spondence w/meeting minutes [1962 Sep 12 - Oct 1] concerning application of Kerr-Mills in Louisiana---Typescript [n.d.] "Super Salesmanship for Socialism." 573 King-Anderson Reading File. Reprints, booklets, and newsletters accumulated by Boyd in support of case against King-Anderson. See Box 34, folder C Shreveport Medical Society Campaign Against Anderson-King Bill. Correspondence 574 [1961 Jun 22 - Jun 24] documenting Boyd's participation in lobbying effort against Anderson-King.

"Facts About the Forand Bill" (AMA, n.d.)

"New Drive For Compulsory Health Insurance" Reprint from *The Journal of the American Medical Association* 172:4 (23 Jan 1960) 344-45.

575 Shreveport Freedom Forum. Letter received [1961 May 10] informing Boyd of Shreveport Freedom Forum to be held 2-6 Oct 1961 directed by Dr. Fred Schwarz. Anti-Communism & Communism. Correspondence [1960 Oct 12 - 1968 May 1] topics 576 include Ark-La-Tex Anti-Communism School and Boyd's efforts to recruit others to anti-communist campaign. 577 Anti-Communism Reading File. Reprints, pamphlets, advertising material, booklets. and newsletters accumulated by Boyd in support of case against communism and socialism. See Box 34. folder A 578 Christian Anti-Communism Crusade. Correspondence [1961 May 25 - 1989 Feb 13] documenting Boyd's support of the efforts of Dr. Fred Schwarz---brochure: "What Is The Christian Anti-Communism Crusade" 579 Americanism Forum. Correspondence [1962 Jan 10 - 1975 Jan 12] concerning Boyd's involvement with and support for (he served as a board member)---booklet The Study of Communism (Shreveport: The American Forum, Inc., 1972). "The Threat From Within". Newspaper clipping [1961 Oct 12 Shreveport Journal] by J. 580 Dudley Youman, Jr., MD. 581 The Shreveport Plan. Typescript drafts of plan with copious annotations. Also, typescript of ballot returns on Plan from December 1961 special SMS meeting---Correspondence [1961 Dec 22- Dec 30] generated by Youman's editorial "The Threat From Within"---Typescript [1962 Jan 2] of non-participation resolution and cover letter. 582 The Shreveport Plan. Correspondence [1961 Dec 29 - 1962 Jan 20] regarding the plan and responses to it. 583 Shreveport Medical Society Opposition to King-Anderson. Typescript [n.d.] J. Dudley Youman, Jr., M.D. Statement Over Party Line---newsletter: Challenge To Socialism, 15:29 (27 Jul 1961) 584 Union County Medical Society. Correspondence [1962 Mar 24 - Sep 19] primarily regarding speech by Boyd to local meeting in which he promotes the Shreveport Plan---Letters sent [1972 Nov 23] transmitting copies of speech that Boyd regards as one of best---Typescript [1962 Apr 11] "Where Are We Going And What Can We Do About It?"---Resolution. 585 Operation Hometown. Correspondence [1963 Nov 1 - Nov 21] documenting Boyd's participation in and support of this campaign---Press Release [1961 Feb 19] from Senator Allen J. Ellender. Non-participation in South Louisiana. Correspondence [1963 Feb 21 - Mar 7]. 586 Non-Participation. Correspondence [1965 Apr 22 - 1966 Sep 9] concerning efforts to 587 apply non-participation strategy to Medicare. Includes information on the refusal of four hospitals in Shreveport to accept medicare payments directly from the government---pamphlets: "My Experience With Non-Participation in Medicare" (AAPS, 1966) and "Private Medical Practice Booming in Britain"

Newsletter: Challenge to Socialism, 19:16 (27 Apr 1965). 588 Rumph, Mal, M.D. Correspondence [1966 Jul 13 - Jul 16] regarding the plight of those doctors still hanging on to nonparticipation in an attempt to battle medicare 589 American Physicians Guild, Inc. Correspondence [1966 Nov 5 - 1969 Feb 11] concerning Boyd's interest in this effort to block third party interference with the doctor/patient relationship---pamphlets entitled "American Physicians Guild." 590 "Why Medicare (Socialized Medicine) Must Never Become a Reality!". Typescript In.d.]---Newsletter: Task Force, 9:7 (November 1962)---List [1962 Nov 26] "List of People We Mailed Editorial by C.E. Boyd, M.D, in Task Force"---Correspondence [1962 Sep 7 - 1963 Dec 11] regarding writing and publication of Boyd's editorial. 591 Initiation of Medicare in Louisiana. Correspondence [1966 Jun 21 - 27] regarding the switch from Kerr-Mills to Medicare---Government Document: " Medical Care For the Aged," Summary of Provisions in Social Security Amendments of 1960 (Public Law 86-778) Relating to Federal-State Grant-In-Aid Medical Assistance Programs For the Aged (Washington: USGPO, 1960). 592 Louisiana State Medical Society 1965 Non-Participating Resolution. Correspondence [1965 Apr 3 - Aug 7] in which Boyd continues to push nonparticipation---Bulletin: Medical Legislative Digest (special issue on Medicare - HR 6675)---Booklet: "Statement of the Louisiana State Medical Society to the 88th Congress in Opposition to H.R. 3920" [1963 Nov 1]. 593 Louisiana State Medical Society. Individual Responsibility Program. Correspondence [1966 May 14 - Dec ?] in which Boyd continues to push nonparticipation. Louisiana State Medical Society and Medicaid Title XIX. Correspondence [1966 Sep 594 ? - 1967 Mar 27] in which Boyd continues to push nonparticipation---newsletter: Capsules: Official Newsletter of the LSMS (Jan 1967). 595 Title XIX. Correspondence [1967 Feb 15 - 1968 Feb 3]. 596 Boyd Talks on Medicare. Letters received [1966 Mar 7 & 23]---Typescript outline & notes [19666 Jan 27] Talk on Medicare - P.L. 89-97---newsclippings 597 Medicare 1966. Correspondence [1965 Jul 19 - Oct 16] concerning continued effort to gain endorsement of nonparticipation by AMA---newsletter: Challenge To Socialism, 19:26 (15 Jul 1965)---pamphlet: "Doctors and Medicare" (AAPS, c. 1965). 598 Medicare Letter to our Patient. Typescript [1966 Jul 8] of letter in which Boyd outlines his nonparticipation approach to Medicare---samples of similar letters. Thoughts on Medicare. Typescripts "Thoughts on Medicare" drafts [1966 Mar 12 & 599 1966 Apr 2]---Correspondence [1966 Mar 18 - Apr 12].

(AMA, 1967)---Typescript [1965 May 27] "The Legality of Non-Participation"---

600	Medicare - Articles By Dr. Boyd. Typescripts [1967 Apr 1] "Freedom Under Medicare," "Direct Billing," "What is the Future for American Medicine," [1967 Mar 25 "Educators Chart Course for Future"
601	Medicare. Address by Donovan F. Ward, M.D. Letter received [1968 Jan 13]Type-script [n.d.] "The Diagnosis and Treatment of Medicare"
602	Committee for Quality Medical Care. Correspondence [1971 Jan 13 - 1977 Jan 28] regarding organization of physicians' group to oppose national health care.
603	National Health Insurance Plan 1974. Correspondence [1975 Aug 1 - 1978 Dec 13] documenting Boyd's opposition to National Health Insuranceannotated excerpt from Congressional Record of 18 May 1978 that outlines S. 3105, Catastrophic Health Insurance and Medical Assistance Reform Act of 1978.
604	Organization for Private Health Care (OPHC). Correspondence [1976 May 2 - 1977 Dec 2] concerning attempt to reinvigorate a conservative political action campaign within the medical profession.
605	Private Doctors of America. Letter & Memorandum Sent [1984 Sep 25 and Sep 28] still touting non-participation.
606	Medicare General Information. Correspondence [1987 Feb 15 - Feb 27] Boyd states opposition to mandatory Medicare participation.
607	Medicare Reading File. Reprints, pamphlets, advertising material, booklets, and newsletters accumulated by Boyd in support of case against Medicare. See Box 34, folder B
BOX 18	
	Professional Standards Review Organization
608	PSRO 1st Interpretation. Typescript [1973 Apr 16] presenting Boyd's section-by- section analysis of Public Law 92-603.
609	PSRO 2nd Interpretation. Typescript [1973 Apr 18] presenting Boyd's section-by- section analysis of Public Law 92-603, w/ annotations
610	PSRO 3rd Interpretation. Typescripts [n.d.] of the three elements that comprised what is apparently a later version, or finished version, of the 3rd Interpretationcover memo [1973 May 13] transmitting document
611	PSRO 3rd Interpretation - Distribution. File notes & lists [n.d.] that reveal the people and organizations to whom Boyd sent copies of his 3rd Interpretation.
612	Replies to 3rd Interpretation. Correspondence [1973 Jan 25 - Sep 3] generated by Boyd's distribution of his interpretation of the PSRO lawNewspaper clipping [Shreveport <i>Journal</i> 1973 Jun 8, 4-A]typescript [1973 Jun 6] Boyd's summary of comments received regarding his analysis of PSRO.

- PSRO 4th Interpretation. Typescript (two copies) [Nov 1973] "An English Translation of 613 the PSR Law" by Dr. Boyd---file note [1974 Dec 5] 614 PSRO 4th Interpretation - Distribution. File notes, cards, & correspondence [1973] Feb - Nov] that reveals the people and organizations to whom Boyd planned to send copies of his 4th Interpretation. Outline of Boyd's Critique. Holographic outline w/ notes [1973 Jun 29] by Boyd for 615 presentation on PSRO LSMS Resolution #6 of 1973. Correspondence [c. 1973 Apr - Oct 6] and ph of 616 Resolution #6 adopted by the House of Delegates 28 Apr 1973---ph Typescript [1973 Mar 30] resolution on PSRO proposed by LSMS Committee on Federal Legislation. 617 General Correspondence. [1971 Apr 11 - 1975 Jan 5] Most of it generated by Boyd's interpretations---ph Complaint For Declaratory Judgment and Injunctive Relief. Association of American Physicians and Surgeons, et al vs. Caspar W. Weinberger ... 73C-1653 US District Court for the Northern District of Illinois-Eastern Division (1973 Jun 26). 618 PSRO Patient Letter. Letter Sent [1973 Sep 25] (w/ earlier drafts) explaining Boyd's stance on PSRO to his patients Patient Correspondence with Congressmen Regarding PSRO. Letters Received [1973 619 Dec 18-19]---List [1973 Nov 20]. Utah Professional Review Organization. Correspondence [1973 Oct 22 - 1974 Apr 2] 620 documenting trip that Boyd and F. Michael Smith made to Utah to investigate UPRO for the LSMS. 621 PSRO Miscellaneous Supporting Material. Typescripts, booklets, and packets of material gathered by Boyd. Typescript [1973 Jun 27] Address to the AMA House of Delegates by Charles C. Edwards, M.D., Assistant Secretary for Health, U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Typescript [1974 Apr 26] Statement of the Association of American Physicians and Surgeons before the Committee on Ways and Means, U.S. House of Representatives, House Office Building, Washington, D.C. Re: Proposal for "National Health Insurance". By Donald Quinlan, M.D.;
 - Typescript [1974 May 9] Statement of the Association of American Physicians and Surgeons to the Committee on Finance, Subcommittee on Health, United States Senate, Dirksen Senate Office Building. Re: Professional Standards Review (PSRO). By Donald Quinlan, M.D.; Thomas G. Dorrity, M.D.; Frank K. Woolley.
 - Newsletter: CMS: The Official Newsletter of the American Association of Councils of Medical Staffs of Private Hospitals, Inc. 2:4 (Apr 1973)

Thomas G. Dorrity, M.D.; Frank K. Woolley

Booklet: PSRO. Council of Medical Staffs, Mar 1973.

Booklet: PSRO. Council of Medical Staffs, May 1, 1973.

Information Packet: P.S.R.O. Deleterious Effects (AMA: May 1974).

BOX 19

PUBLIC AFFAIRS RESEARCH COUNCIL

622	Accomplishments of PAR. Correspondence [1959 Dec 2 - Dec 16] recounting the first ten years of PAR.
623	Board of Trustees. Correspondence [1959 Feb 17 - 1965 Feb 6] generally regarding appointment & reappointment to BoardRosters: 1970 and 1971 Board of Trustees Public Affairs Research Council of Louisiana, Inc.
624	Consolidation of State Hospitals. Correspondence [1955 Jul 20 - 1972 Jul 16] Boyd generally favors consolidation, but not that which would bring CMMC under the rule of a unified state hospital board.
625	Criticism of PAR. Correspondence [1963 NOv 26 - 1964 Jan 29] discussing PARs efforts at political reform in Louisiana.
626	Encouragement and Congratulations. Correspondence [1960 Apr 29 - 1976 Oct 12].
627	General Correspondence. Correspondence [1978 Dec 17 - 1980 Jun 18] primarily general, but does include Boyd's impressions of the charity hospital system.
628	Inheritance Tax. Correspondence [1961 Mar 22-23 and 1971 Apr 15-18].
629	Insurance. Correspondence [1974 Jun 9 - Jun 19] discusses "no fault" insurance and chiropractic.
630	Judiciary. Correspondence [1975 Jun 4 - 1979 Dec 17; bulk Jun & Jul 1975]newsletter: PAR Legislative Bulletin, 23:3 (23 May 1975).
631	Membership Solicitation. Correspondence [1955 Jul 15 - 1978 Oct 31] documents Boyd's efforts to gain new members in the Shreveport area.
632	Membership Solicitation. Correspondence [1980 Apr 10 - 1984 Jun 6] generally concerning membership drives.
633	Reapportionment. Correspondence [1973 Aug 15 - Aug 30].
634	State Constitution. Correspondence [1972 Aug 3 - 1974 Mar 6] primarily deals with Constitutional Convention.

BOX 20

BUSINESS INTERESTS

635	Better Business Bureau. Bulletins prepared by National BBB [1954 Mar 12 & Apr 12] Correspondence [1961 Nov 21 and 1972 Oct 1].
636	Bossier General Hospital. Correspondence w/ ph applications [1971 Apr 23 - 1988 Dec 20] concerning Boyd's courtesy membership on Bossier General Hospital staff
637	Brentwood Neuropsychiatric Hospital. Correspondence w/ ph applications [1971 May 14 - 1989 Jan 9] concerning Boyd's courtesy membership on Brentwood staff
638	City Planning Commission. Letter sent [1954 Aug 12] asking CPC to change setback requirements so Boyd can expand Clinic at 69th & Southern.
639	Doctors Hospital Non-Profit Status. Correspondence [1967 Apr 20 - 1978 Oct 25; bulk Oct 1978] primarily dealing with newspaper coverage of effort to take the hospital non-profit. The April 1967 letter gives Boyd's opinions regarding the management and ownership of the hospitalnewspaper clippings
640	Doctors Hospital Stock. Letter sent [1964 Aug 20] outlining terms by which Boyd purchased stock held by E. Preston Ferguson, MDph Typescript [1961 Apr 10] "Report to Stockholders of Doctors' Hospital and Research Foundation, Inc."Lists of Stockholders w/ holdings [1960 Aug 8 and 1965 Dec 31]
641	Louisiana Association of Business & Industry. Organized 1975, Ed Steimel President. Correspondence [1975 Oct 23 - 1984 Mar 18] documents Boyd's support and participation.
642	Mid-Southern Investment Corporation. Correspondence [1956 Jun 28 & 1959 Apr 11] outlining Boyd's involvement as medical director and second vice-president in this life insurance company.
643	National Foundation. Correspondence [1962 Jan 20 - 1969 Oct 18] concerning primarily action by the LSMS to withhold support for National Foundation fundraising drives because the agency was expanding into areas considered to be outside its scope.
644	Nursing Homes. Prospectus [1967 Nay 15] for Greenwood Manor
645	P & S Hospital. Correspondence [1975 Feb 28 - 1987 Mar 12] involving Boyd's appoint to courtesy staff
646	Partnership Agreement 1951. Document [c. 1951 Jan 1]
647	Partnership Agreement 1958. Document [1 Mar 1958]
648	Partnership Agreement 1961. Document [15 Oct 1961]
649	Partnership Agreement 1967. Document [19 Feb 1967]

650	Public Appeals Review Council, Inc. Correspondence [1958 Nov 3 - 1988 Jan 19; bulk 1958 - 1960] in which Boyd expresses his negative feelings toward the Nationa Foundation (March of Dimes).	
651	Ryder Truck Lines. Correspondence [1961 May 16 - 1964 Aug 29] regarding Boyd's service as a company doctor for Ryder Truck Linesbooklet: <i>Medical Guide For Physicians in Determining Fitness to Drive a Motor Vehicle</i> (AMA, 1959).	
652	Schumpert Hospital. Correspondence [1975 Jan 24 - 1987 Jul 23] primarily dealing with appointment to staff privileges at Schumpert	
653	Shreveport Bank & Trust Company. Memoranda [1979 May 18 - Jun 4] reflecting change in management team at the bank.	
654	Shreveport Surgery Center. ph Applications for Appointment to Medical Staff [n.d. and 1986 Feb 26]	
655	Southern States Industrial Council. Correspondence [1965 Sep 9 - 1973 Jan 3] reflecting Boyd's supportBooklet: A Declaration of Policy 1970 Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Southern States Industrial Council	
656	United Fund Campaign Sponsor Committee. Letter Received [1963 Aug 20] from Justin R. Querbes, Jr.	
657	United States Industrial Council. Correspondence [1974 Jun 24 - 1983 Jan 10] generally related to campaign for greater membership.	
658	Vocational Rehabilitation. Correspondence [1957 Dec 23 - 1958 Apr 22] regarding eligibility of Boyd to do surgery on patients in this program.	
BOX 21		
	RELIGION	
659	Anglican Orthodox Church. Correspondence [1970 Aug 8 - 1984 May 17] documenting Boyd's support for this conservative Episcopal Churchpamphlet: "The Anglican Orthodox Church.	
660	Baptist Christian College. Correspondence [1978 Nov] regarding solicitation for support of athletic programBrochure: "Baptist Christian College"	
661	The Christian Challenge. Correspondence [1966 Dec 3 - 1967 Nov 15] regarding magazine the Boyd supported financially and used in his Sunday School class.	
662	"Christianity and the Doctor." Talk presented by Boyd to the Laymens League, St. Marks Church, 17 November 1976. Typescript of speech, rough draft, & outline notesNewsletter: St. Mark's Evangelist, 16:44 (1976 Nov 14).	

663	Church League of America. Correspondence [1983 Jan 3 - Nov 16] conservative, anti- communist, religious organization supported by BoydNewsletter; <i>New & Views</i> , 37:1 (Jan 1974).	
664	Creative Youth Ministry Models. Correspondence [1982 Jun 20 - Aug 24] soliciting Boyd's support and offering informationpamphlet: "Youth Ministries Consultation ServiceBrochure: "Catching the Rainbow"	
665	Jerry Falwell. Letter sent [1983 Jun 3] in which Boyd supports Moral Majority	
666	Mayor's Prayer Breakfast [23 November 1982]. Correspondence [1982 Nov 29 - 1982 Dec 3]invitation & program	
667	"Medical Ethics and Christianity." Correspondence [1987 Dec? - Dec 8] regarding schedulingTypescript of lecture notes [1988 Feb 22].	
668	NCCCA (National Council of Churches of Christ of United States of America). Correspondence [1961 Jun 5 - Oct 19] Boyd supports this organization, but considers the World Council of Churches to be socialistic	
669	St. Luke's International Medical Center Tokyo, Japan. Letter sent [1968 Oct 13] booklet and pamphlets	
670	Fellowship of St. Luke's. Correspondence [1966 Jan 3 & Oct 1] reflecting Boyd's interest in.	
671	United Pentecostal Church. Letter received [1978 Oct 28].	
BOX 22		
	MISCELLANEOUS	
672	Georgi Athanasoff. Correspondence [1959 Jul 31 - 1971 Jan 10] w/ cards & notes documenting relationship with Bulgarian student	
673	Avanti Car. Correspondence & notes [1971 May 13 - Aug 25] Boyd considering purchase	
674	Biographies. 8x10 b/w portrait prints (c. 1980)	
674.1	Who's Who. Correspondence [c.1976 - 78] and ph. bibliographic entries [1976-1990] that appeared in Who's Who in America, Who's Who in the World, Who's Who in the South and Southwestindex cards that track compilation of biographical entries	
674.2	Directory of U.S. Banking Executives. Correspondence [1979-1980] and ph of biographical entries	
674.3		

674.4 National Cyclopedia of American Biography. Correspondence [1973-78] and ph of biographical entry Bomb Shelter. Letter received [1962 Oct 26] regarding construction of shelter at 675 Boyd's residence 676 Brooks, Brad. Correspondence [1966 Jan 27 - 1978 Apr 16] regarding the career of a voung Eagle Scout who became a favorite of Boyd's Dogs. Correspondence [1944 Aug 9 - 1956 Jul 7; bulk 1944-47] regarding Boyd's 677 purchase of registered dogs---AKC registration papers 678 Drug Dependence. Talk given to South Shreveport Rotary. Typescripts: "Drug Addiction or Drug Dependence," [1969 Aug 6] and "Drug Dependence" [n.d.] 679 Fishermen, Society of. Boyd's membership Food & Drug Administration. Letter received [1975 Jan 2] about nominating someone 680 to serve on FDA panel. 681 Genealogy. Letter sent [1985 Apr 24] requesting assistance on Boyd genealogynewsclipping 682 Golf. Correspondence [1978 Jan 20 - Jan 30] regarding 1978 annual Louisiana Senior Golf Association tournament to be held at Shreveport Country Club---Membership cards (1973 & 1975) 683 H Miscellaneous. Correspondence [1973 Oct 2 - 1976 May 11] on two topics: visit to Hillspeak, the headquarters of the Society of Promoting and Encouraging the Arts and Knowledge of the Church in Eureka Springs, Arkansas, and Boyd's subscription to the "Star", an American Legion publication on Hansen's Disease 684 Handicapped Children. Letter sent [1976 May 19] to director of Northwest Louisiana State School. Boyd mentions handicapped grandson. 685 Hyperbaric Oxygen. Letter sent [1983 Nov 16] 686 R.S. Jaggard, M.D. Correspondence [1974 Apr 20 - ? (c. 1974 Apr)] with R.S. Jaggard, M.D., author/editor of the Libertarian. 687 J.L. Jinkins, MD. Correspondence [1967 Sep 16 - 1982 Sep 20] primarily concerning an effort to honor Jinkins' career. Includes Boyd's explanation of the role that Jinkins played in his medical education. 688 Mavis Pate. Correspondence [1967 May 10 - 1972 Jan 30] with Mavis Pate who was a nurse that had worked for Dr. Boyd before going into foreign mission work for the Baptist Church. 689 Peter & Michael Petrov. Friends in Bulgaria. Correspondence [1963 May 17 - 1965 Apr 4] with family that Boyd met while attending international medical conference---b&w photo prints

690	Poet Laureate of C.E. Boyd Clinic. Typescript [n.d.] of poem by D.A. Hiller, Jr., M.D. marking New Years' Eve 1980 and the party at Boyd's.
691	Lucy Reppond. Personal Correspondence [1972 Dec 27 - 1984 Aug 2] with teenage girl who is friend of the family.
692	Shreveport Child Guidance Center. Typescript [n.d.] introducing and explaining services of center
693	Science Research Associates, Inc. Psychological tests completed by Boyd [1943 Oct 18 and c. 1951]
694	Shreveport Symphony Society. Correspondence [1967 Apr 7 - Apr 17] regarding fund raising drive
695	Society for Academic Achievement. Application and supporting documentation [c. Oct 1967] documenting Boyd's support for SAA. Anti-communist organization started in 1959 hoping to be the high school equivalent of Phi Beta Kappa
696	Soka Gakai News (Correspondence concerning Japanese News) [1978 Dec 1 - 1979 Jan 25]
697	Chaille Stovall, MD. Correspondence & Writing. Letter sent [1975 Nov 27]Typescript [c. Sep 1975] autobiographical memoir "Life and Times and a Stroke" by Chaille Stovall, MDpamphlet: "Stroker's Club" [n.d.]
BOX 23	
BOX 23 698	Stroker's Club. Correspondence [1975 Feb 3 - 1987 Feb 1]. Stroker's Club an organization of stroke families formed for social, educational and recreational activities through group inter-relationship.
	organization of stroke families formed for social, educational and recreational
698	organization of stroke families formed for social, educational and recreational activities through group inter-relationship.
698	organization of stroke families formed for social, educational and recreational activities through group inter-relationship. Stroker's Club. Newsletter [c. 1975 - 1987]
698 699 700	organization of stroke families formed for social, educational and recreational activities through group inter-relationship. Stroker's Club. Newsletter [c. 1975 - 1987] Talks Given. List of speeches, addresses, talks and papers delivered by Boyd. "Medicare and Its Future Impact on America." Correspondence [1973 Oct 11 - Nov 14]
698 699 700 700.1	organization of stroke families formed for social, educational and recreational activities through group inter-relationship. Stroker's Club. Newsletter [c. 1975 - 1987] Talks Given. List of speeches, addresses, talks and papers delivered by Boyd. "Medicare and Its Future Impact on America." Correspondence [1973 Oct 11 - Nov 14] w/ H.A. Harlan, Jr., representing the North Shreveport Lions Club. "Medicare and Its Future Impact on America." Correspondence [1973 Aug 15 - Oct 10] w/ Sim Young, Jr., representing the Purchasing Management Association of

700.5	Licensed Practical Nurses. Letter received [1966 Jul 14] from Mrs. Oliver H. [Margaret] Davidson.
700.6	"Talk on MedicareP.L. 89-97." Typescript [1966 Jan 27] speech delivered in Spring 1966 to Sertoma Club, North Shreveport Lions Club, Lions Club - Greenwood Road, and Mid-City Kiwanis Cluboutline [1966 Feb 19]certificatefile notes
700.7	"Fluid and Electrolyte Balance in Intestinal Obstruction." Typescript [1964 Jun 21] of address given at ASAS Forum on Intestinal Obstruction at AMA June 1964.
700.8	Cedar Grove Rotary Club. Typescript [1963 Jun 25] remarks to club's Installation of Officers.
700.9	"Money-care." Typescript [1962 Nov 14] of anti-Medicare commentary by Boyd
700.10	"Medicine as a Vocation for a Christian." Typescript [1962] speech delivered by Boyd to group of students at Byrd High School.
700.11	"Lumbar Sympathectomy." Typescript [1960 Jul 26] lecture delivered by Boyd at Doctors' Hospital.
700.12	"Medicine as a Vocation." Typescript [c. 1940] address by Boyd to Southside Baptist Church.
700.13	"The Third Small Bowel Obstruction or Recurrent Small Bowel Obstruction." Typescript [n.d.] of lecture presented by Boyd 1988 Feb 23 at Doctors' Hospital.
700.14	"The IndividualChristianityand the Future." Typescript [1975 Mar 10] of address presented by Boyd 1975 Mar 12 to Layman's League
701	Thoughts of C.E. Boyd, MD. Typescripts [1960 Nov 12, 1961 Nov 20, and 1972 Feb 4] of thoughts on life by Boyd
702	Typescript [n.d.] Testimony and notes of evidence taken in <i>Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners vs Stanford G. Beatty, Et Als.</i> , NO. 293-247, Division G, Docket 5, Civil District Court for the Parish of Orleans, State of Louisiana, 1949 Nov 29 - Dec 1.
703	University Club of Caddo Parish 1978. Correspondence (w/ some meeting minutes and promotional literature) [1978 Sep 28 - 1984 May 1] documenting Boyd's membership and service on board of governors
704	University of Wyoming. Correspondence 1971 Sep 15 - 1989 Jan 20] documents Boyd's deposit of copies of articles and correspondence in the Archives at the University of Wyoming.
705	Ex-Students' Association University of Texas. Correspondence [1967 Nov 20 - 1975 Feb 12] documenting Boyd's support of organization and the debt that he considered that he owed to it

POLITICAL CORRESPONDENCE

706	Davis, Kennon, & Nixon. Letters received [1944 Apr 4 - 1973 Apr 26] from Jimmie H. Davis, Robert F. Kennon, and Richard Nixon
707 .	Political Correspondence 1954. [1954 May 19 - Dec 28].
708	Political Correspondence 1957. [1957 Jun 14 - Nov 21].
709	Political Correspondence 1958. [1958 Jan 16 - Sep 22].
710	Political Correspondence 1959. [1959 Jan 19 - Nov 30].
711	Political Correspondence 1960. [1960 Mar 24 - Dec 19].
712	Political Correspondence 1961. [1961 Jan 31 - Dec 21].
713	Political Correspondence 1962. [1962 Jan 8 - Dec 27].
714	Political Correspondence 1963. [1962 Nov 1 - 1963 Dec 24].
715	Political Correspondence 1964. [1964 Jan 23 - Dec 19].
716	Political Correspondence 1965. [1965 Jan 2 - Dec 30].
717	Political Correspondence 1966. [1966 Feb 19 - Dec 6].
718	Political Correspondence 1967. [1966 Dec 9 - 1967 Dec 7].
BOX 25	
719	Political Correspondence 1968. [1968 Jan 1 - Dec 27].
720	Political Correspondence 1969. [1968 Dec 4 - 1969 Dec 30].
721	Political Correspondence 1970. [1969 Nov 26 - 1970 Nov 16].
722	Political Correspondence 1971. [1971 Feb 5 - Dec 29].
723	Political Correspondence 1972. [1972 Jan 10 - Dec 27].
724	Political Correspondence 1973. [1973 Jan 4 - Nov 10].
725	Political Correspondence 1974. [1974 Feb 6 - Dec 30].
726	Political Correspondence 1975. [1974 Dec 30 - 1975 Dec 29].
BOX 26	
727	Political Correspondence 1976. [1976 Jan 4 - Dec 1].
	•

728	Political Correspondence 1977. [1977 Jan 28 - 1978 Jan 11].
729	Political Correspondence 1978. [1978 Jan 5 - Nov 30].
730	Political Correspondence 1979. [1979 Jan 8 - Dec 17].
731	Political Correspondence 1980. [1980 Jan 15 - Nov 21].
732	Political Correspondence 1981. [1981 Jan 12 - Dec 29].
BOX 27	
733	Political Correspondence 1982. [1982 Jan 8 - Dec 29].
734	Political Correspondence 1983. [1983 Feb 6 - Dec 29].
735	Political Correspondence 1984. [1984 Jan 11 - Dec 11].
736	Political Correspondence 1985. [1985 Jan 11 - Dec 26].
737	Political Correspondence 1986/1987. [1986 Feb 3 - 1987 Oct 23].
738	Political Correspondence 1988/1989. [1988 Mar 1 - 1989 Jan 20].
BOX 28	
BOX 28	POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS
BOX 28	POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS Governor John J. McKeithen. Correspondence [1964 Feb 21 - 1966 May 7] documents Boyds' support for McKeithen in the 1964 gubernatorial race and his service as the local campaign treasurer. Also, Boyd comments on his relationship with the family of deLesseps Morrison.
	Governor John J. McKeithen. Correspondence [1964 Feb 21 - 1966 May 7] documents Boyds' support for McKeithen in the 1964 gubernatorial race and his service as the local campaign treasurer. Also, Boyd comments on his relation-
739	 Governor John J. McKeithen. Correspondence [1964 Feb 21 - 1966 May 7] documents Boyds' support for McKeithen in the 1964 gubernatorial race and his service as the local campaign treasurer. Also, Boyd comments on his relationship with the family of deLesseps Morrison. McKeithen Campaign Committee. Monthly account statements, canceled checks, deposit tickets, promissory note & letter sent [1964 Jan 6] documenting fund
739 740	 Governor John J. McKeithen. Correspondence [1964 Feb 21 - 1966 May 7] documents Boyds' support for McKeithen in the 1964 gubernatorial race and his service as the local campaign treasurer. Also, Boyd comments on his relationship with the family of deLesseps Morrison. McKeithen Campaign Committee. Monthly account statements, canceled checks, deposit tickets, promissory note & letter sent [1964 Jan 6] documenting fund raising and fund disbursement of local McKeithen Campaign Committee

PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE

744	Personal Correspondence - 1979 [1979 Mar 17 - Oct 29].
745	Personal Correspondence - 1980 [1980 Jan 4 - Nov 10].
746	Personal Correspondence - 1981 [1981 Jan 3- Dec 29].
747	Personal Correspondence - 1982 [1982 Jan 19 - Dec 26]
748	Personal Correspondence - 1983 [1983 Jan 10 - Dec 29]
749	Personal Correspondence - 1984 [1984 Jan 2 - Dec 2].
750	Personal Correspondence - 1985 [1985 Jan 6 - Nov 13]
751	Personal Correspondence - 1986 [1986 Jan 23 - Nov 17]
752	Personal Correspondence - 1987 [1987 Jan 8 - Sep 2].

BOX 30

CERTIFICATES, AWARDS, & RECOGNITIONS

753	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1965
754	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1979
755	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1980
756	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1981
7 57	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1982
758	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1983
759	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1984
760	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1985
761	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1986
762	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1987
763	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1988
764	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1989
765	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1990

766	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1991
767	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1992
768	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1993
769	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - 1994
770	Certificates, Awards, & Recognitions - n.d.
771	Wisdom Hall of Fame [6 items]. Correspondence [1987 May 21 - Jun 26] concerning Boyd's nomination to Wisdom Hall of Fame certificate

DONATIONS

772	Donations - 1985 (A-C).
773	Donations - 1985 (D-N).
774	Donations - 1985 (O-Z).
775	Donations - 1986 (Mixed).
776	Donations - 1986 (Mixed).
777	Donations - 1986 (Mixed).
778	Donations - 1987 (Jan-Apr).
779	Donations - 1987 (May-Jul).
780	Donations - 1987 (Aug-Dec).
781	Donations - 1988 George Bush and other Republicans.
782	Donations - 1988 (Jan-Apr).
783	Donations - 1988 (May-Jul).
784	Donations - 1988 (Aug-Dec).
785	Donations - 1989 (Jan-Mar).
786	Donations - 1989 (Apr-Aug).
787	Donations - 1989 (Sep-Dec).
788	Donations - 1990 (Jan-Jun).

789	Donations - 1990 (Jul-Dec).
	, ,
790	Donations - 1991 (Jan-Jun).
791	Donations - 1991 (Jul-Sep).
792	Donations - 1991 (Oct-Dec).
793	Donations - 1992 (Jan-Apr).
794	Donations - 1992 (May-Sep).
795	Donations - 1992 (Oct-Dec).
BOX 32	
	PHOTOGRAPHS
001	Removed from Box 2, folder 21 b/w print attached to paper entitled: "Operative Cholangiography An Improved Technique"
002	Removed from Box 2, folder 21 b/w print attached to paper entitled: "Operative Cholangiography An Improved Technique"
003	Removed from Box 2, folder 21 b/w print attached to paper entitled: "Operative Cholangiography An Improved Technique"
004	Removed from Box 2, folder 21 b/w print attached to paper entitled: "Operative Cholangiography An Improved Technique"
005	Removed from Box 2, folder 21 b/w print attached to paper entitled: "Operative Cholangiography An Improved Technique"
006	Removed from Box 16, folder 516: Jimmy Stewart
007	Removed from Box 16, folder 516: Bill Armstrong, Alan Simpson, Strom Thurmond, Bob Dole, John Chafee, Thad Cochran, John Heinz
008	Removed from Box 16, folder 516: John McCain and Ronald Reagan
009	Removed from Box 16, folder 516: Gerald Ford, Richard Nixon, George Bush, Ronald Reagan, Jimmy Carter
010	Removed from Box 16, folder 516: Ronald Reagan

Removed from Box 16, folder 516:

011

Ronald Reagan

012	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Ronald Reagan
013	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Ronald Reagan and George Bush
014	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Ronald Reagan and Robert Dornan
015	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Ronald Reagan and Art Linkletter
016	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Ronald Reagan and Phyllis Schlafly
017	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Ronald Reagan
018	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Pat Robertson
019	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	George Bush
020	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	George and Barbara Bush
021	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	George and Barbara Bush, with Millie
022	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Phil Crane
023	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Orrin Hatch
024	Removed from Box 16, folder 516:	Emma Boyd, W. Henson Moore, Elmo Boyd

SOCIALIZED MEDICINE READING FILE

- 559.1 A Simplified Blueprint of the Campaign Against Compulsory Health Insurance (National Education Campaign, American Medical Association: c. 1949).
- 559.2 The Nation's Health: A Ten-Year Program (Federal Security Agency, 1948) Known as the Ewing Report
- 559.3 Opportunity for Private Enterprise or Benefits for Business through Cooperative Group Insurance (National Physicians Committee for The Extension of Medical Service, 1944).
- 559.4 "A Symposium on Socialized Medicine." Reprint from *Radiology*, 50:5 (May 1948) 647-92.
- 559.5 Voluntary Health Insurance vs Compulsory Sickness Insurance (Council on Medical Service, American Medical Association, 1946).
- 559.6 "The Ten Point National Health Program of the American Medical Association." Reprint from *The Journal of the American Medical Association*, 136 (24 Jan 1948) 261-66.

- 559.7 Lowell S. Goin, MD. *The Public Health, The Politician, and The Doctor* (The American College of Radiology, c. 1946).
- 559.8 Medical Care for the Individual. A Statement of the Issues and Conclusions from A Study by the Brookings Institution. Made at the request of Senator H. Alexander Smith, Chairman of the Subcommittee on Health of the Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare (17 Feb 1948).
- 559.9 Statistical Bulletin, Metropolitan Life Insurance Company.

17:3	(Mar 1936)
19.1	(Jan 1938)
27.10	(Oct 1946)
28.6	(Jun 1947)
28.8	(Aug 1947)
29.4	(Apr 1948)
29.7	(Jul 1948)
29.8	(Aug 1948)
29.11	(Nov 1948)
30.1	(Jan 1949)
30.2	(Feb 1949)

- 559.10 Louis I. Dublin, "A Centennial of Public Health." Reprint from *American Journal of Public Health*, 38:12 (Dec 1948) 1635-42.
- 559.11 Health of the Aged: Helping Those Who Need Help (American Medical Association, c. 1960).0
- 559.12 William E. Simon, "National Health Insurance: A Bitter Pill We Shouldn't Swallow." Reprint from *Reader's Digest* (Feb 1979).
- 559.13 Carlos Pestana, MD, "What is right with American Medicine." Reprinted by Association of American Physicians and Surgeons from *Texas Medicine* (Aug 1978).
- 559.14 The Dan Smoot Report.

```
"Socialized Medicine." 6:4 (25 Jan 1960)
```

"King-Anderson Medicine." 8:23 (4 Jun 1962)

"More Equal Than Equal." 9:28 (15 Jul 1963)

"Medical Care Through Social Security." 10:10 (9 Mar 1964)

- 559.15 Human Events. 18:48 (1 Dec 1961).
- 559.16 Excerpts From Writings and Speeches on the Basic Issues of Voluntary Health Care. (American Medical Association: 1960).
- 559.17 Leonard E. Read, "The Positive Approach to Combatting Socialism," *The Journal of the Louisiana State Medical Society*, 109:2 (Feb 1957) 45-53.
- 559.18 Challenge to Socialism.

"American Medicine is in Impregnable Position." 15:27 (13 Jul 1961)

"Worst Medicare Care in the World." 16:1 (4 Jan 1962)

"Sweden's Compulsory Welfare State." 16:10 (8 Mar 1962)

"Belgian Physicians Claim 'Victory." 18:14 (23 Apr 1964)

- "Wilbur J. Cohen Masterminds K-A Compromise." 18:16 (7 May 1964).
- 559.20 Spotlight. Distributed by Committee for Constitutional Government, Inc.

No. J-430 Bruce Alger, "A Preview of Socialized Medicine" (n.d.)
No. L-519 Leonard W. Larson, "Do You Want Socialized Medicine" (n.d.)

- 559.21 Cliches of Socialism. Nos 1-21. Distributed by The Foundation for Economic Education, Inc.
- 559.22 William DeMougeot. "Evaluating The Case Against Socialized Medicine." (c. 1961)
- 559.23 Bulletin of the Tarrant County Medical Society. 33:3 (Apr 1961).
- 559.24 AAPS Legislative Bulletin. 16:61 (6 Jun 1961)
- 559.25 Harry E. Northam, "'Hobson's Choice' Or Non-Participation?" (c. 1958). Distributed by Association of American Physicians and Surgeons
- 559.26 Councils News Letter. 11 (15 Mar 1949). Council on Medical Service and Public Relations of the Louisiana State Medical Society
- 559.27 AMA information packet to be used in refuting AFL-CIO's Committee on Public Education campaign to enact Forand-type legislation. (c. 1960)
- 559.28 Darryl W. Johnson, Jr., "17 Arguments Against Socialized Medicine." Reprint from *The Freeman* (Nov 1960) distributed by The Foundation for Economic Education, Inc.
- 559.29 Nelson M. Gampfer, "Socialized Medicine Via The Back Door." (c. 1961)
- 559.30 James Z. Appel, MD. "The Role of the Federal Government in Providing Medical Care." (13 Nov 1959)
- 559.31 Helmut Schoeck (ed.). Financing Medical Care: An Appraisal of Foreign Programs (Caldwell, ID: Caxton Printers, Ltd., 1963)
- 559.32 Federalized Health Care for the Aged? A Critical Symposium (AMA, 1963).
- 559.33 *Practice: A New Kind of Medical Journalism* (1 Feb 1965). Published by Paul Williamson, MD, Bellaire, TX.
- 559.34 Vital Questions and Factual Answers on Health Care for the Aged. AMA (c. 1963)
- 559.35 Jere W. Annis, MD. "Medical Care For the Aged" Reprint by AAPS (c. 1962)
- 559.36 Rep. Thomas B. Curtis. "What Price Medical Care for the Aged?" Reprint from Reader's Digest (June 1962)
- 559.37 Concern. General Board of Christian Social Concerns of The Methodist Church. 4:2 (15 Jan 1962)

- 559.38 J.B. Shores. "What Price Socialized Medicine?" Reprint from Texas & Pacific Topics, (Aug 1948)
- 559.39 Helping Those Who Need Help: Common sense Health care of the Aged. (AMA: c. 1962)
- 559.40 *Medicare: A Socialist Fraud.* Pamphlet published by *The Independent American* (New Orleans: 1962)
- 559.41 "Britain's Socialized Medicine Fighting for Its Life." Reprint from *Dallas Morning News* (6 Mar 1966). Boyd apparently received this reprint from Dr. R.L. Hobbs of Abilene, TX
- 559.42 J.S. DeTar, MD. *The Country Doctor answers the Ewing Report* (Michigan State Medical Society, c. 1948).
- 559.43 The John Birch Society Bulletin (June 1970)
- 559.44 David Allan, MD. ph Typescript (n.d.) address delivered at unknown "annual meeting" in Fort Worth, TX, Oct 1972
- 559.45 USIC Foundation Review (Fall 1973). Published by United States Industrial Council Educational Foundation

BOX 34

- folder A Anti-Communism Reading File. Reprints, pamphlets, advertising material, booklets, and newsletters accumulated by Boyd in support of case against communism and socialism.
 - 577.1 Reprints: Congressman John H. Rousselot, "The Truth About 'Operation Abolition'", Human Events, 18:13 - Section 2 (31 Mar 1961) 197-98. "Operation Abolition," Extension of Remarks of Hon. John HJ. Rousselot of California appearing in Congressional Record, 87th Congress, 1st Session (21 Mar 1961).
 - 577.2 Factual Reports, Inc. 1:4 (Nov 1961). Reprints the Fulbright Memorandum from the Congressional Record.
 - 577.3 Reprint: "How Far Will They Go?--The San Francisco Riots" Speech by Mr. Scherer of Ohio that appeared in Congressional Record, 106:100 (2 Jun 1960)
 - 577.4 Assorted advertising fliers and handbills distributed by Key Records of Los Angeles
 - 577.5 Communist Target--Youth: Communist Infiltration and Agitation Tactics. A Report by J. Edgar Hoover, Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Illustrating Communist Strategy and Tactics in the Rioting Which Occurred During House Committee on Un-American Activities Hearings, San Francisco, May 12-14, 1960 (Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1960)
 - 577.6 Major General Edwin A. Walker. *Censorship and Survival* (New York: The Bookmailer, Inc., 1961)

577.7 The "S	Suppressed" Report. Hearing before the Subcommittee to Investigate the Administration of the Internal Security Act and Other Internal Security Laws of the Committee of the Judiciary, United States Senate, Eighty-fifth Congress, Second Session, on S. 2646. Appendix IV to Part 2. A Study Entitled "The Supreme Court as an Instrument of Global Conquest" by SPX Research Associates and Submitted to the Internal Security Subcommittee in Connection with its Hearings on S. 2646 (Feb 19-21, 25-28, Mar 3-4, 1958). (Fullerton, CA: Education Information, Inc., 1961).
577.8	Report of American Bar Association Special Committee on Communist Tactics, Strategy, and Objectives (Dec 1958) American Opinion Reprints
577.9	"Is the Supreme Court Pro-Communist?" speech on Senate floor [2 May 1962] by Sen. James O. Eastland. Patrick Henry Group Reprint
577.10	"Republics and Democracies" speech by Robert Welch delivered [17 Sep 1961] at Constitution Day luncheon of We, The People in Chicago. American Opinion Reprint
577.11	"Address on the Disease of Communism" delivered by Dr. Fred Schwarz [25 Mar 1959] to Texas House of Representatives. Printed by Christian Anti-Communism Crusade
577.12	The Crusader 5:4 (May-June 1964).
577.13	"Communism: An Evil, Malignant Way of Life" A statement [n.d.] by J. Edgar Hoover before the House Un-American Activities Committee. Distribut- ed by Congressman Overton Brooks
577.14	Reprint: Robert Welch, "The Truth In Time," American Opinion (Nov 1966).
577.15	"Attorneys For Treason: The True Story of The National Lawyers Guild," News & Views, 38:7 & 8 (Jul-Aug 1975). Published by The Church League of America.
577.16	The National Laymen's Digest, 7:14 (15 Jul 1975); 7:15 (1 Aug 1975); 7:16 (15 Aug 1975). Published by The Church League of America
577.17	Reprint: Willard Edwards, "The Muzzling of the FBI: J. Edgar Hoover's Years of Frustration," <i>Human Events</i> , 18:52-Section 3 (29 Dec 1961) 887-90
577.18	Typescript [n.d.] "Dr. Quentin Young"

- folder B Medicare Reading File. Reprints, pamphlets, advertising material, booklets, and newsletters accumulated by Boyd in support of case against Medicare.
 - 607.1 Typescript: Remarks by Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare Joseph A.
 Califano, Jr. before the American Medical Association Fairmont Hotel, San
 Francisco June 19, 1977

- 607.2 AMA Newsletter. 5:4 (19 Jan 1973)
- 607.3 Pamphlet: "AAPS For Freedom" by Robert S. Jaggard, MD. Reprinted by AAPS
- 607.4 Pamphlet: "Medicine Today" by Francis A. Davis, MD. Reprinted by AAPS
- 607.5 Pamphlet: "Medicare Called Potential Fraud" by Larry Howell. Reprinted by AAPS
- 607.6 Pamphlet: "Questions and Answers Pertaining to Non-Participation in Medicare" (AAPS March 1966)
- 607.7 Pamphlet: "Hypocrisy?" by Thomas G. Dorrity, MD. Reprinted by AAPS
- 607.8 Pamphlet: "Some of the Disadvantages of Medicare to Patients" by AAPS
- 607.9 Pamphlet" "Participate in Medicare? Not Me by Robert G. England, M.D. Reprinted by AAPS
- 607.10 Brochure: "Information Public Law 89-97 Medicare" by Louisiana State Medical Society Constitution Day luncheon of We, The People in Chicago. American Opinion Reprint
- 607.11 Booklet: Stop Thief by Norman Lombard. (Fort Lauderdale, FL: Norman Lombard, 1962).
- 607.12 Handbill: "If I Were The Devil ..." [n.d.]
- 607.13 IUD Agenda. 1:3 (Industrial Union Department, AFL-CIO, April 1965)
- folder C King-Anderson Reading File. Reprints, booklets, and newsletters accumulated by Boyd in support of case against King-Anderson.
 - 573.1 Handbill [n.d.] advertising brochure entitled Stop Thief
 - 573.2 The Case Against the King-Anderson Bill (H.R. 3920) (AMA, c. 1964). Statement of the American Medical Association presented to the Committee on Ways and Means, United States House of Representatives on November 21, 1963, by Edward R. Annis, M.D., and Norman A. Welch, M.D.
 - 573.3 The Journal of Abdominal Surgery (American Society of Abdominal Surgeons, c. 1961).

 Special Service Issue providing complete text of the Kennedy Medical Bill (S. 909 HB 4222)
 - 573.4 The Top of the New with Fulton Lewis, Jr. [n.d.]. transcript of broadcast by Lewis for Tuesday, January 30, 1962.
 - 573.5 Statement of the Association of American Physicians and Surgeons by Robert J. Moorhead, M.D. President. Filed with the House Ways and Means Committee, the Honorable Wilbur Mills, Chairman, July 26, 1961. In Opposition to the Health Insurance Benefits Act of 1961 (King-Anderson Bill, HR 4222). [ASAS, c. 1961).

- 573.6 "The King--'Kennedy' Health Plan," *Human Events*. 18:12 Section 2 (24 Mar 1961) 181-84.
- 573.7 "JFK's Medicare-Bad Medicine for Everybody," *Human Events*, Section III (2 Mar 1963), 169-72. excerpted from speech by Edward R. Annis.

folder D KERR-MILLS READING FILE REMOVED FROM FOLDER 570

- 570.1 Public Law 86-778. 86th Congress, H.R. 12580. 13 Sep 1960. annotated
- 570.2 Medical Legislative Digest. 2:2 (7 Feb 1961)
- 570.3 "Adequate, High Quality Care For The Needy": An Action Program for the Medical Profession. (AMA, 1 Apr 1960)
- 570.4 Federal Medical Services Newsletter. 24 (Dec 1960).

folder E KERR-MILLS LITERATURE REMOVED FROM FOLDER 567

- 567.1 Health of the Aged: Helping those Who Need Help (AMA; n.d.)
- 567.2 Public Law 86-778, 86th Congress, H.R. 12580, September 13, 1960.
- 567.3 Kerr-Mills in Action--1962 (Fifth Annual Medical Services Congress Proceedings; Council on Medical Service of the AMA: c. 1962).
- 567.4 Medical Legislative Digest, 88th Congress, 3:13 (31 Oct 1964)

folder F FORAND...KING-ANDERSON...MEDICARE LITERATURE REMOVED FROM FOLDER 566

- 566.1 The Boston Globe. ph handbills of articles from editions of 23 May 1962; 7 Jun 1962; and 8 Jun 1962
- 566.2 Morris Fishbein, MD. "Medicine Around the World," *Southern Medical Bulletin*, 50:2 (June 1962), 9-18.
- 566.3 "Medical Care For The Needy: A Guide to Policy Statements" (Committee on Indigent Care, Council on Medical Service, AMA; n.d.)
- 566.4 Rudolph A. Light, "The Place of the British House Surgeon in the National Health Scheme". presented during the Louisville Assembly of the Southeastern Surgical Congress, March 5-8, 1962.
- 566.5 The Pill That Could Change America (AMA; n.d.)

folder G Brochures and Pamphlets removed from Folder 337: Association of American Physicians and Surgeons/Publications

337.1	"Medical Care as a Right: A Refutation," by Robert M. Sade, M.D. Reprint from New England Journal of Medicine (1971 Dec 2)
377.2	AAPS Resolutions [1973 Apr 13]
337.3	AAPS State Delegates (1972-74)
337.4	"H.M.O.'s versus Ethical Medicine," by Thomas G. Dorrity, M.D. [1972 Apr 20]
337.5	AAPS Facts for Patients. "false charges and plain facts about PRIVATE MEDI- CINE" [1972]
337.6	"Physicians, Politics, and Procrustes," by William Campbell Douglass, M.D. (1963 May)
337.7	"The Return of the Plague," by Thomas Parker, M.D. (1962 Nov)
337.8	AAPS Resolutions[1963 Apr 6]
337.9	AAPS Introductory Brochure [n.d.]
337.10	"it tools for thee," by Reuben Straus, M.D. Reprint from Bulletin Los Angeles County Medical Association [1962 Apr 5]
337.11	"Political HumanitarianismFedicare! by Robert J. Moorhead, M.D. [c. 1962]
337.12	"M.DKeystone," by H.A. Ritter, M.D. Reprint from St. Louis Medicine [1963 Mar 27]
337.13	"An American's Challenge," by J. Edgar Hoover (1962 Oct 9)
337.14	"I Am Afraid," by Raymond C. Ellis. Reprint from New Age (1963 Jan)
337.15	"Why I never Did, Cannot, And Will Never Accept Government-Dominated Medicine," By Walter W. Sackett, Jr., M.D.
337.16	*Frogs and Freedom," by Jim Alexander
337.17	"A Quarter Century of Service," by Charles F. Row, M.D. [1968 Oct]
337.18	"Come Heal This Sickness," by Leonard E. Read [1969 Oct 9]
337.19	"Modern Soviet Welfarism: Russia: Told Like it is Today," by Mrs. Richard A. Sutter
337.20	"Who Is Deluded?" by Ernest E. Anthony, M.D. (1965 Oct 4)
337.21	AAPS Program for Medical Students, Interns and Residents [n.d.]
337.22	AAPS Program for Medical Students, Interns and Residents [1969 Nov]
337.23	AAPS State Delegates (1976-78)

337.24	AAPS Code of Medical Practice and Bylaws [1976 Oct]
337.25	"Wanted A ManA Man Who Will Stand," by Frank Carlson
337.26	"Have You Decided? Private Doctor or Political Puppet" [n.d.]
337.27	AAPS News Letter, 24:7 (1970 Jul)
337.28	"The Heartless Hoax Called Medicare," by Frederick B. Exner, M.D. (1969 Oct)
337.29	A Special Invitation [n.d.]
337.30	"'Hobson's Choice' or Non-Participation?" by Harry E. Northam [1958 Apr]
337.31	"Political Witness," by Midge Sherwood. Reprinted from Southern California Presbyterian [1963 May]
337.32	"On Freedom and Other Things with Apology to Plato," by George B. Markle, IV, M.D. Reprinted from <i>New Mexico Professional Engineer</i> , 15:3 (1963 Mar)
337.33	"Keys to Freedom," J. Edgar Hoover (1963 Nov 16)
337.34	AAPS Resolutions (1962 Apr 7)
337.35	AAPS State Delegates)1960-62)
337.36	"Socialism - Spiritual or Secular," by Francis E. Mahaffy. Reprinted from <i>Christian Economics</i> [1962 Mar 6]
337.37	"The Triumph," by Hugh S. Collett, M.D. Reprinted from Rocky Mountain Medical Journal [1961 Jun]
337.38	"Alarmist? The Big Battle of Your Lives," by Dick West. Reprinted form <i>The Dallas Morning News</i> [1961 Jul 8]
337.39	"A Fable for ModernsChicken Little," by Mary Mitchell Henry, M.D. Reprinted rom Texas GP Press [1962 Dec]
337.40	"Attacking Socialism on a Religious Basis," by Stephen Malina, M.D. [n.d.]
337.41	"Liberty is a Woman," by Jack Schreiber, M.D. (1963 Jan 30)
337.42	"The Great Civilization," by Jose M. Torres, M.D. (1962 Nov 13)
337.43	"Losing Our Freedom by Installments," by Ronald Reagan [n.d.]
337.44	"To My PatientsDon't Let this Happen to You" [n.d.]
337.45	"It Can Happen Here" [n.d.]
337.46	"I Dreamed the Government had Fallen" [n.d.]

337.47	"Preservation of Freedoms with Dignity and Morality," by N.M. Camardese, M.D. [1968]
337.48	"Resolved" for Teenagers and Parents, by N.M. Camardese, M.D. [1975 Aug]
337.49	"The Mystery of Life," by N.M. Camardese, M.D. [1976]
337.50	Twenty "Musts" for American to Flourish, by N.M. Camardese, M.D. [1976]
337.51	DoctorYou and Your patientscan help Save America by N.M. Camardese, M.D. [1976]
337.52	InflationGreedFreedom by N.M. Camardese, M.D. [1977]
337.53	A-B-O-R-T-I-O-NWoman and The World by N.M. Camardese, M.D. [1977]
BOX 35	
folder A	CHIROPRACTIC PROMOTIONAL LITERATURE REMOVED FROM FOLDER 551
551.1a 555.1b	· , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
551.2.	Practice: A New Kind of Medical Journalism. 1969 Oct 1
551.3	"Why Be Sick! - When You <u>Can Be Well!</u> Handbill (n.d.) distributed by Dr. W.B. Gallagher, Sr., Gallagher Chiropractic Office, Shreveport
551.4	"The Power Than Made The Body Can Heal The Body" Handbill (n.d.) distrib- uted by R.F. Kettmann, D.C., Ph.C, Broadmoor Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport
551.5	The Wonders of Chiropractic Results. ph 4:12 (c. April 1967) distributed by Dr. William B. Gallagher. Shreveport
551.6	Today's Chiropractic. 1:1 (n.d.). Distributed by Dr. W.B. Gallagher, Gallagher Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport
551.7	Healthways. 20:5 (Nov-Dec 1965). Published by American Chiropractic Association
folder B	CHIROPRACTIC PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL REMOVED FROM FOLDER 549
549.1	"Are You Sick of Being Sick?" [n.d.] distributed by The Chiropractic Offices of Ronald E. Bergman, D.C., Shreveport
549.2	"Free Spinal X-Ray Program to Continue" [n.d.] distributed by R.F. Kettmann, D.C., Ph.C., Broadmoor Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport

549.3 The Health Builder, 44:3 (c. Aug 1962) distributed by Dr. Richard K. Ewing, Chiropractor. Shreveport 549.4 Handbill (n.d.) distributed by Dr. W.B. Gallagher, Chiropractor, Shreveport Chiropractic News Bulletin (Dec 1965), distributed by Dr. R.F. Kettmann, Chiropractor, 549.5 Shreveport folder C CHIROPRACTIC PROMOTIONAL LITERATURE REMOVED FROM FOLDER 547 547.1 "What Is Chiropractic" [n.d.] Distributed by Dr. E.J. Nosser, City Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport 547.2 "The Case for the Chiropractors" reprinted by National Chiropractic Association with permission from Oct 1959 McCall's. 547.3 "Rheumatism: What Will Chiropractic Do For It?" [n.d.] Distributed by Dr. R.E. Paterson, Kings Highway Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport 547.4-The Health Builder, [n.d.] 41:5, 43:5, 43:11. Distributed respectively by Dr. R.E. Paterson, Kings Highway Chiropractic 547.6 Clinic, Shreveport; Dr. E.J. Nosser, City Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport; and Dr. W.B. Gallagher, Gallagher Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport 547.7 The Louisiana Chiropractor, 2:3 (June 1961). The journal of the Louisiana Chiropractic Society 547.8 Voice for Health, 8:2 (March-April 1961). Published bi-monthly by National Health Education Society, Inc., Austin, TX. 547.9 Your Health Thru Chiropractic [n.d.] 1.10. Distributed by Dr. W.B. Gallagher, Gallagher Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport. 547.10 Healthy Living by Chiropractic [n.d., c. 1961] 3:8. Distributed by Dr. E.J. Nosser, City Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport, bundle A CHIROPRACTIC PROMOTIONAL NEWSPAPERS REMOVED FROM FOLDER 551 551.8 Health for Life. 5:4 (Nov 1971). Published quarterly by Life Foundation, Atlanta, GA. Distributed by Dr. Floyd W. Turner, Chiropractic Clinic, Donaldsonville, LA. 551.9 Chiropractic News. 1:1 (n.d.). Provided as public service by Chiropractic Association of Louisiana Information Bureau. Distributed by Mooring Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport, LA 551.10 Reprint handbill. "Meet Dr. A.E.F. 'Back Bone' Burton Waskom's Goodwill Ambassador," The Waskom (TX) Enterprise. 9:14 (Apr 3, 1969). 551.11 Today's Chiropractic. 2:1 (May 1967). Published and distributed by Dr. W.B. Gallagher, Sr., Gallagher Chiropractic Clinic, Shreveport, LA

bundle 2 CHIROPRACTIC NEWSPAPERS AND HANDBILLS REMOVED FROM FOLDER 547 547.11 "I Was Going Blind," [n.d.] newspaper ad for Pruitt Chiropractic Clinic, Fort Worth, Texas. 547.12 "Stomach Distress And Nervousness Gone After Spinal Adjustment" [1962 May 24]. Ad by E.L. Brooks, D.C., in Homer (LA) Guardian-Journal. 547.13 547.14 "Proof ... and still more proof" [n.d.] handbills advertising Dr. A.E.F. "Back Bone" Burton 547.15 547.16 547.17 547.18 Chiropractic News [1957-60] Vols. 10, 12, 14-15. bundle 3 CHIROPRACTIC NEWSPAPER REMOVED FROM FOLDER 541 541.1 Chiropractic Good News, 3.3 (January 1967). Distributed by Turner Chiropractic Clinic, Donaldsonville, LA. bundle 4 FORAND...KING-ANDERSON...MEDICARE NEWSPAPERS REMOVED FROM **FOLDER 567** 567.5 The AMA News. (10 Feb 1961). bundle 5 FORAND...KING-ANDERSON...MEDICARE NEWSPAPERS REMOVED FROM **FOLDER 566** 566.6 St. Mary and Franklin Banner-Tribune. (10 Jul 1962; Section 3). 566.7 Human Events. (1962 Jan; 1963 Special Supplement). 566.8 The Medical Tribune. 5:31 (13 Apr 1964). 566.9 566.10 566.11 566.12 566.13 The AMA News. (26 Nov 1962; 13 May 1963; 27 Apr 1964; 11 May 1964).

Garrett's Chiropractic News. (n.d.). Published as a public service by the

Garrett Chiropractic Office, Kenner, LA

551.12

SLIDES

- Tray 1: Slides 36.1 36.12 that accompany "Surgery for the Diseased Acalculous Visualized Gallbladder." Withdrawn from Box 6, folder 156.
- Tray 2: Slides 36.13 36.18 [color] showing an exhibit of a doll used to demonstrate and/or teach CPR. The exhibit is sponsored by Doctors' Hospital and appears to be at the State Fair or some similar exposition.
- Tray 3: Slides 36.19 36.25 that illustrate talk on hernia that Boyd presented to American Society of Abdominal Surgeons in 1972. See Box 8, folders 252 and 252a.
- Tray 4: Slides 36.26 36.30 [color] identified as C.E. Boyd and D.A. Hiller, Jr., in the operating room at North Louisiana Sanitarium during December 1956.
- Tray 5: Slides 36.31 36.49 processed in June 1962. Appear to be a gallbladder and stones that have been surgically removed.
- Tray 6: Slides 36.50 36.68 apparently illustrating presentation on operative cholangiography.
- Tray 7 Slides 36.69 36.78 illustrating speech "Surgery for the Diseased Acalculous Visualized Gallbladder. See Box 6, folder 156.

SURGERY CARD INDEX BY PATIENT

BOX 37	A - B
BOX 38	C - Do
BOX 39	Dr - Har
BOX 40	Har - Kh
BOX 41	Ki - Md
BOX 42	Me - Pq
BOX 43	Pr - Sm
BOX 44	Sn - We
BOX 45	Wh - 7

SURGERY CARD INDEX BY PROCEDURE

 BOX 46
 A - I

 BOX 47
 J - Z

 BOX 48
 By alpha-numeric order

CHRONOLOGICAL LISTING OF SURGICAL PROCEDURES, 1951 - 1989

BOX 49

SIGMOIDOSCOPIES AND COLONOSCOPIES INDEX BY PATIENT

BOX 50

BOX 51

SLIDES

130 color transparencies identified by patient.

BOX 52

SLIDES

Tray 1	29 transparencies [n.d.] illustrating presentation on operative cholangiography
Tray 2	26 transparencies [c. 1957] illustrating presentation on operative cholangiogra- phy
Tray 3	29 transparencies [c. 1966] illustrating presentation on operative cholangiogra- phy
Tray 4	27 transparencies [n.d.] illustrating presentation on operative cholangiography

BOX 53

AUDIO-VISUAL MATERIALS

5 reels or partial reels [n.d]. of 16 mm footage for a film project on operative cholangiography

1 reel [n.d.] 16 mm color film of Boyd and surgical team performing cholecystectomy.

1 reel [n.d.] 16 mm color film that illustrates Boyd's technique of performing hernia surgery under local anesthesia with immediate ambulation.

1 reel 8 mm film labeled Doctors' Hospital with date on box 1968 May 29.

1 reel 8 mm film labeled Construction shot in late 1966 or early 1967.

1 reel 16 mm b/w film [1968 Mar 9] that shows the new intensive care unit at Doctors' Hospital.

Audio Tape [n.d.] TM-6206 from Christian Anti-Communism Crusade.

Side A: "Effective Foreign Policy" by Walter Judd

Side B: "The Building of a Balanced Personality" by W. Cleon Skousen (?)

Audio Tape [n.d.] 6301 from Christian Anti-Communism Crusade.

Side A: "Purpose of Anti-Communism Schools" by Dr. Fred Schwarz

"Suckers for Slogans" by Phyllis Schlafly

Side B: "Communism and the Housewife" by Doris Wood.

INDEX

The numbers associated with each entry represent Box/folder.

abdominal trauma: 1/009

acute abdomen: 6/179; 8/247-248

Ad Hoc Committee to Study Ethical Peer Review Mechanism (LSMS): 4/081

Ad Hoc Committee on Liaison with Louisiana Hospital Association (LSMS): 4/081a

Abramson, Paul D. 4/069, 112; 15/457-459

Abramson, S.R. 16/484

Agnew, Vice President Spiro T. 25/720-721

agricultural policy: 24/712-714

Alfano, Blaise. 1/004; 2/016-017, 019, 022, 024-025, 027, 041; 3/048; 6/162, 170-173, 175-176, 182, 189; 7/211-213, 215, 242-243, 246; 9/256, 262, 264; 10/277, 283, 286-287, 291-292, 295

Allen, Calhoun. 25/725; 26/727

Allen, James H. 11/308

American Board of Abdominal Surgeons: 3/048; 10/290

American Board of Surgery: 13/357

American Cancer Society: 5/123; 13/358

American College of Surgeons: 13/359-361

American Council on Medical Staffs: 13/364, 379, 382

American Medical Association: 1/001-015; 2/016-041; 3/042-052

American Medical Association, Section on General Surgery: 1/004-006, 009; 2/016-041; 10/291

American Medical Writers Association: 13/362

American Party: 16/484

American Physicians Guild: 17/589

American Society of Abdominal Surgeons: 1/001-004; 2/016, 020; 6/153-202; 7/203-246; 8/247-255; 9/256-270; 10/271-297; 13/441; 22/674.3

American Society of Abdominal Surgeons, South Central Section: 7/236-241; 10/281; 13/406; 17/599

American Society for Gastrointestinal Endoscopy: 13/363

American Tax Reduction Movement: 16/465

Americanism Committee (SMS): 5/143

Americanism Forum: 17/579

Anderson, Robert J. 18/614

Anglican Orthodox Church: 21/659

Annis, Edward R. 17/573

anti-communism: 4/104; 5/143-144; 17/576-577; 23/695

appendicitis: 13/421-422

Archives of Contemporary History: 23/704

Ark-La-Tex Anti-Communism Association: 17/579

Ark-La-Tex Anti-Communism School: 5/143; 17/576

Association of American Physicians and Surgeons: 5/141; 11/298-341; 17/592 & 604

Athanasoff, Georgi. 22/672

Audio-Digest: 13/365.1

audio-visuals: 7/211-217

Audit and Finance Committee (ASAS): 9/258

Avanti: 22/673

Baptist Christian College: 21/660

Barden, Representative Graham A. 24/709

Barnette, Chris T. 25/719

Bateman, Herbert. 16/494

Battered Child Syndrome: 13/366

Baughn, William L. 11/316

Beaird, Charles T. 24/711

Bennett, Wallace F. 18/612 & 617

Bentsen, Senator Lloyd. 18/617

Bernard, Sherman: 16/490

Best, R. Russell. 2/024 & 033

Better Business Bureau: 20/635

Beven, J.L. 17/582

bile peritonitis: 7/206.1

biliary tract: 1/002; 6/159; 8/250, 253; 13/423-424

Black Silent Majority Committee: 16/466

Blieden, Robert. 4/067-068

Blue Cross: 13/367

Boagni, Edward M. 11/319

Boggs, Congressman Hale. 16/469; 17/564, 574, 595; 24/710-711, 713, 718; 25/722

Boggs, Congresswoman Lindy. 25/724

Bonin, Garland P. 17/591

Bossier General Hospital: 20/636

Boyd, James E. 20/653

Boyd, Marjorie. 17/572

Brentwood Neuropsychiatric Hospital: 20/637

Bridges, R. McIntyre. 13/438

Brock, Senator Bill. 26/730

Brooks, Brad: 22/676

Brooks, Congressman Overton. 16/469; 17/564, 574; 24/707-712

Brown, Representative Algie D. 26/709, 711

Brown, Paul M. 19/631

Bryson, Eugene W. Jr. 26/730

Buerger, Walter P. 1/010; 3/043

Burton, George C. 17/593, 597, 599

Burton, Frank M. 7/237

C.E. Boyd Clinic: 20/638, 646-649; 22/690

Cade, John. 11/322; 16/529

Caddo Parish Democrats for Nixon-Lodge: 24/711

Caffery, Patrick T. 25/721-722

Camandese, N.M. 11/329

Campaign for the 48 States: 16/467; 24/708

Cantor, Meyer O. 1/004; 2/022; 6/157, 159, 162; 7/207, 232; 246; 9/256; 11/344; 13/391; 18617

capital gains tax: 25/724

Carlos, Don F. 18/617

Carney, Andre B. 1/004; 7/246; 9/256, 262; 10/293

Cella, Louis J. Jr. 13/441

Centenary College: 5/141

Chamber of Commerce: 16/468-469

Chamber of Commerce Minutemen: 16/469; 17/564

Chetlin, Milton A. 8/248

Chilcoat, Theodore R. 2/024, 025, 033

China: 25/724

chiropractic: 4/064-068, 071-073; 5/141, 145; 13/367, 402; 17/535-557; 24/711, 713, 715, 717-718;

25/721, 724-725

Cholecystitis: 1/002

Christian Anti-Communism Crusade: 17/578

Church League of America: 21/663

Ciaravella, James M. 6/188

Citizens Foreign Aid Committee: 24/710

Civil Defense Emergency Medical Care Committee (LSMS): 4/087

civil rights: 24/715

Civil Rights Act of 1965: 24/717

Cohen, Wilbur J. 25/719

Cohn, Isidore, Jr. 3/053

Cole, C. Grenes: 17/541

College of Physicians and Surgeons of Columbia University: 13/370

Colon: 1/001; 8/249; 13/429-430

Committee for Quality Medical Care: 17/602

Committee on Accreditation of Hospitals (LSMS): 4/082-084

Committee on AMA-Educational Research Foundation (LSMS): 4/085

Committee on Charter, Constitution & By-Laws (LSMS): 4/086

Committee on Federal Legislation (LSMS): 4/088

Committee on Federal Medical Services (LSMS): 4/089

Committee on Hospitals (LSMS): 4/090-091

Committee on Joint Medico-Legal Advisory Panel (SMS): 5/147

Committee on Medicine & Religion (LSMS): 3/059, 060; 4/096

Committee on Medicine & Religion (SMS): 5/145

Committee on Unscientific Practice (LSMS): 4/099

Committee To Study & Make Resolutions on Socialistic, Un-American & Communistic Legislation

(SMS): 5/144

common situs picketing: 25/726; 26/728

Confederate Memorial Medical Center: 4/063, 104-105; 13/371-373; 19/624; 26/727

Confederate Memorial Medical Center School of Nursing: 13/373

Conference on Quackery and Socialism (LSMS): 4/109

Congress of County Medical Societies: 13/382

Connally, John. 26/730

Connor, John T. 16/509

Conservative Caucus: 16/470

constitution and bylaws (SMS): 5/152

continuing education: 1/001-003, 007, 009, 011-012; 7/203-235; 10/275; 13/370, 374-375, 380, 394,

412, 433, 436

Cook County Graduate School of Medicine: 13/376

Cooley, Denton A. 6/172; 9/262

Coughlin, F. Hugh. 19/623

Council on Legislation (LSMS): 4/100

Courtney, Kent. 26/727

Crane, Congressman Philip M. 26/728-730, 732; 27/734, 736

Cranston, Senator Alan. 16/515

Creative Youth Ministry Models: 21/664

Creech, Oscar. 3/053

Crow, R. Denman. 5/144; 19/625

The Cult of Chiropractic: 17/542-543.1

D'Alonzo, Walter A. 5/170

D'Artois, George W. 24/714; 25/724; 26/728

Dall, Curtis B. 16/499

Davis, Charles A. Jr. 18/617

Davis, Francis A. 13/382, 413; 17/602, 607

Davis, Representative Jackson B. 17/549; 24/708-711, 713-714, 718; 25/721-722, 725; 26/726-727

Davis, Governor Jimmie H. 4/104; 17/569; 24/706, 710-711

DeBakey, Lois. 7/182; 8/248

Dees, James Parker. 21/659

defence: 25/720

Defenders of the American Constitution: 16/471; 17/590

DeForest, Ralph E. 2/016

Deming, John W. 19/623, 631

Department of Public Welfare: 17/591

desegregation: 16/472

DeTar, John S. 4/111; 17/559.42

Directory of United States Banking Executives: 22/674.2

Dirksen, Senator Everett M. 24/716

Distinguished Service Awards (ASAS): 9/261-262

Doctors' Hospital: 4/114; 13/422; 16/529; 17/605; 20/639-640

Dole, Senator Robert. 16/494

Dominici, Senator Pete V. 16/515

Dodd, William J. "Bill". 24/714

Dunn, Forrest. 25/726; 26/729

Dunphy, J. Englebert. 18/612

Durel, Eugene. 4/067; 5/141; 11/316, 331; 17/568; 24/716

Durham, J. Murray. 18/617

East, Senator John P. 16/494

East Baton Rouge Parish Medical Society: 4/104

education: 24/708-709

Edwards, Governor Edwin W. 17/551; 24/718; 25/722-723

Edwards, Senator Elaine. 16/483

Eisenhower, President Dwight D. 5/134; 24/708-709

electrolytes: 1/012

Ellender, Senator Allen J. 17/545; 24/707-718; 25/719-723

Ellis, John H. 17/557

Erickson, Clarence B.: 3/047

Essay Contest (AAPS): 5/141; 11/329, 333

Ethics and Public Relations Committee (SMS): 5/149

Executive Committee (ASAS): 9/264-270; 10/271-274

Executive Committee (LSMS): 3/102

Everingham, Harry T. 16/530

Falwell, Jerry. 21/665

Family Life Federation: 16/485

Fant, Mayor Clyde. 16/475

Farhenkopf, Frank. 16/519

Faubus, Governor Orval E. 16/526; 24/708

Federal Bureau of Investigation: 16/476; 25/722

Fellowship of St. Luke's: 21/670

femoral hernia: 6/173

Fitzmorris, Jimmy. 26/730

Food and Drug Administration: 22/680

Forand Bill: 4/105; 13/402; 17/563-566; 24/710-711

Ford, Gerald R. 13/382; 25/726; 26/727

foreign aid: 25/722

Foundation for Economic Education: 16/478

Fourth District (LSMS): 4/103-109

Fulbright, Senator J. William: 24/713

Fulco, Representative Frank. 16/503; 24/708-709, 711, 715; 25/726

Fullilove, W.C. Jr. 20/650

Gabler, Mel. 16/479, 527-528

Gallagher, Dr. W.B. 17/547.1

Gallbladder: 1/002; 6/156;

Garcia Oller, Jose L. 5/141; 13/379; 17/605

Gardner, Hoyt T.: 3/047

Garrett, Broox. 5/131

Garrison, Jim. 16/505

gastric surgery: 6/154

genealogy: 22/681

Gilbert, C. Richard A. 7/211, 213-215, 243, 246; 9/264; 10/283; 11/342

Goals for Louisiana: 16/480

Goldwater, Senator Barry. 16/482; 24/713, 715-716;

golf: 22/682

Goslin, James W. 24/718

Gould, Blieden & Manley: 4/064

Granite Foundation: 16/482

Greenberg, Rolland E. 8/248

Gremillion, Jack P.F. 24/714

Grievance Committee (SMS): see Mediation Committee

Griffin, F. Dean. 8/250

Griffith, John K. 17/589

Guglielmo, Dudley A. 24/714-715

gun control: 16/483; 25/726

Gwinn, Ralph W. 24/708

handicapped children: 22/684

Hanna, W.T. Jr. 26/729

Hansen, Senator George: 26/730

Hardy, H.H. Jr. 17/572

Hardy, W. Robyn. 4/074; 17/564

Harrell, William B. [check spelling. Might be Harnell] 7/236-237, 246; 9/256

Harris County Medical Society: 17/587, 593

Hatch, Senator Orrin G. 16/494, 515; 26/730-731; 27/734-735

Hathaway, Sheriff Don. 25/725

Hayakawa, Senator S.I. 16/515

Health Professionals Education Assistance Act of 1974: 25/725

Hebert, Congressman F. Edward. 16/469; 18/617; 24/716; 25/721-722, 724

Heimlich, Henry J. 6/185; 7/246; 13/386, 419

Helms, Senator Jesse. 16/494; 26/731; 27/735-736

Hendricks, Tom. 17/569

Hendrix, S.W.

hemobilia: 7/206.1

hepatobiliary disease: 7/224-225, 227-228, 230

hernia: 6/170; 8/252-252a; 14/447-456

Hicken, N. Frederick. 1/011; 2/016, 023; 3/053; 6/162, 175, 180, 183-188, 191-192; 7/211-215, 223-225,

227; 8/248; 9/262, 264; 10/276; 15/458; 18/617

Hill-Burton: 4/069

Hiller, D.A., Jr. 5/129; 22/690

Hoerr, Stanley O. 2/016, 018, 021, 023, 027-029, 033

Holoubek, Joseph E. 5/131, 145; 12/348

Hoover, J. Edgar. 16/476; 25/722

Hope of America: 16/484

Hospice of Louisiana: 13/387

hospital planning: 13/365

Hoxsey, Harry M. 5/123

Hull, Edgar. 11/298; 16/485; 17/569; 18/617

Hunt, Nelson Bunker. 16/511

Hurwitz Tube: 6/154

lason, Alfred H. 6/173

Independent Doctors of America: 13/390

Individual Responsibility Program: 17/587, 589, 593-594

Indoctrination Commission (SMS): 5/135-137

inflation: 25/725

Institute for American Strategy: 16/486

Institute on Religion and Democracy: 16/487

Insurance Committee (LSMS): 4/092

integration: 16/488; 24/708; 25/721, 725

Internal Revenue Service: 16/511, 519; 25/721

International Academy of Proctology: 13/391

International College of Surgeons: 11/342-346

Interprofessional Committee at the State Level between Pharmacists and Medical Doctors (LSMS):

4/093

Interprofessional Council of Louisiana: 16/490

Irion, Valentine K. 20/642

Jack, Representative Wellborn. 4/064; 16/481; 24/709-711, 713-714, 718

Jackson, Representative Alphonse. 25/726; 26/729

Jackson, Shelby M. 16/526; 17/549; 19/623; 24/711

Jaggard, Robert S. 11/317; 17/607; 18/612, 617; 22/686

Jarvis, Howard. 16/465

Jenkins, Representative Louis "Woody". 16/492; 26/728-729; 27/735

Jenner Resolution: 24/709

Jinkins, J.L. 22/687

John Birch Society: 13/381; 16/493

Johnson, Charles W. 17/587

Johnson, President Lyndon B. 24/716-717

Johnston, J. Bennett, Jr. 12/348; 13/382; 16/494, 515, 532; 18/619; 24/718; 25/719, 722-725; 26/727-732; 27/733-738

Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals: 4/102, 118-119; 11/302; 13/393

Jones, Kenneth B. 5/140

Jolly, Henry W. 4/063, 064, 068

Keller, Charles Jr. 19/623

Kerr-Mills: 4/110-111; 11/316; 17/567-572, 591; 24/713

Kennedy, Senator Edward M. 16/515

Kennedy, President John F. 24/712

Kennon, Governor Robert F. 4/063; 24/706

King, Rev. Martin Luther. 16/493-494, 511

King-Anderson: 4/111; 5/141; 16/469; 17/566, 573-574, 583-585; 24/712-715

Kingsley, D.M. 11/320

Krol, Ed. 1/004; 2/041; 3/048; 6/172; 7/242, 246; 9/262; 13/391

Kuker, Leo H. 7/241; 10/281

Kurz, Felix F. 19/622

Kurzweg, Frank T. 1/009; 2/029; 7/235; 12/349; 18/612

Labor Reform Act of 1977: 26/728

laetrile: 13/441

Lake Charles Charity Hospital: 13/372

Lallie Kemp Charity Hospital: 19/626

Lambert, Louis J. 16/495

Landry, Percy J, Jr. 4/078; 13/402

Lang, Erich. 6/179, 183

Lang, Gabe C. 7/212, 215; 9/264

Leach, Congressman Claude "Buddy". 11/336; 21/671; 26/730-732

LeSage, Joe. 25/719

Leslie, Jim. 20/641

Liaison Committee With Health Professionals (LSMS): 4/094-095

Libertarian Party: 16/500

Liberty Amendment: 16/464, 496-498; 24/714, 717

Liberty Lobby: 16/499; 24/716

Lieber, Samuel L. 17/564

Livingston, Congressman Robert L. 26/728-729; 27/733, 736

local government: 26/727

Lockard, L.L. 13/369

Long, Mrs. Arthur D. 4/076

Long, Congressman Gillis W. 18/617

Long, Senator Russell. 13/382; 16/469, 483, 494, 515, 532; 17/545, 551, 564, 568, 603; 24/709-716, 718; 25/719-72; 26/727-732; 27/733-736

Long, Congressman Speedy O. 25/721-722

Loria, Frank L. 7/239

Louisiana Association of Business and Industry: 4/116; 20/641

Louisiana Civil Service League: 16/502

Louisiana Committee for Free Electors: 24/714-715

Louisiana Constitutional Convention: 16/503; 25/723

Louisiana Education & Economic Development Political Action Committee: 16/504

Louisiana Health Professionals Forum: 4/117

Louisiana Hospital Licensing Council: 13/395

Louisiana Medical Political Action Committee: 4/115

Louisiana Physicians Guild: 13/396; 17/589

Louisiana Political Action Council: 4/116

Louisiana Public Health Association: 13/397

Louisiana Regional Medical Program: 13/398

Louisiana Resolution: 4/111; 11/316 [see also Shreveport Plan]

Louisiana Senior Golf Association: 22/682

Louisiana Sovereignty Commission: 16/505

Louisiana State Medical Society: 3/053-062; 4/063-122; 13/380; 15/457; 17/593-594

Louisiana State University Board of Supervisors: 16/473

Louisiana State University Post-Graduate School of Medicine: 4/077; 5/127, 131; 15/458-459

Louisiana State University School of Medicine in Shreveport: 12/347-356; 13/421, 423, 429, 444; 16/529

Lupton, Charles Hamilton. 6/171; 7/204-206, 207-209, 218; 8/249; 9/257; 10/289--290, 293-297

Lyons, Charlton. 24/713, 716-718; 25/719, 722

Madden, John L. 1/004, 010, 011; 2/023, 025-031, 033; 18/612; 22/680

Maddox, Lester. 24/716

Maginnis, Robert. 17/604

Magnuson, Senator Warren. 17/545

Maher, Priscilla. 10/287

malpractice: 13/399; 25/726; 26/727

Manion, Clarence E. 16/506

Marshall, Thurgood. 24/713

Martin, J.D.: 1/009, 010, 011; 2/025-028, 031, 033; 17/568-569; 18/617

Mathews, Dr. W.R. 13/400

McCrary, Hoyte. 17/564, 574

McDermott, W.M. 17/606

McDonald, Congressman Larry P. 13/441; 16/494

McKeithen, Governor John J. 4/104; 13/372; 16/480, 505; 24/707, 715, 717-718

McSween, Congressman Harold B. 16/469; 24/711-713

Medias Unlimited, Inc. 16/508

Mediation Committee (SMS): 5/128, 150

medicare: 5/145; 8/255; 16/509; 17/559.40, 566, 590-602, 606-607; 24/700; 26/727

Memorial Committee (SMS): 5/130

Merck and Company: 16/509

Meverhoff, Gordon R. 18/616-617

Mid-Southern Life Insurance Company: 20/642

Millett, Jerry. 16/500

Mills, P.J., Jr. 4/104; 25/721

Mills, Congressman Wilbur D. 16/469; 17/569, 574; 24/709, 711, 713

minimum wage: 16/469; 24/710-712; 25/723

Montgomery, Representative Harold. 24/714-715, 717-718; 25/719, 722, 725-726

Moore, Berry L. Jr. 17/584, 598

Moore, Congressman W. Henson. 25/726; 26/727, 729; 27/733, 736

Moorhead, Robert. 11/324, 338, 340; 16/524

Morrison, Benjamin O. 4/069; 11/333; 24/715

Morrison, deLesseps S. 24/710

Morrison, Congressman James H. 16/469; 24/710

Moss, Walter. 4/067, 068

Moynihan, Senator Daniel P. 16/515

multiple sclerosis: 13/443

Muslow, Ike. 12/349; 16/468, 529

Nader, Nesib. 16/505

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People: 16/469

National Broadcasting Company: 16/532-534

National Commission for the Preservation of Freedom in Health Care: 17/595

National Conservative Political Action Committee: 16/511

National Coordinating Council for Constructive Action: 13/396; 16/512

National Council of Churches of Christ of United States of America: 21/668

National Cyclopedia of American Biography: 22/674.4

National Foundation (polio): 20/643

National Health Federation: 17/544

National Health Insurance Plan (1974): 17/603; 25/726

National Membership Committee (ASAS): 10/281

National Rifle Association: 16/483

National Right to Work Legal Defense Foundation: 16/513

National Society for Medical Research: 8/251; 10/282

National Study Center (ASAS): 10/283

Nelson, Alan R. 18/620

New Orleans Charity Hospital: 19/624

New York Academy of Sciences: 13/404

Newman, Edwin C. 16/532-534

Nixon, President Richard M. 24/706, 711; 25/722, 724-725

non-participation: 11/308; 17/571, 581-584, 586-588, 592, 584, 593, 597-598, 605; 24/716

North-South Expressway: 25/726

Northam, Harry W. 11/308-309, 331; 17/559.25, 587

North Louisiana Medical Review: 13/405

North Louisiana Sanitarium: 11/343

Nosser, Dr. E.J. 17/547.1

O'Neal, B.F. Jr. 25/726; 26/727

Oakar, Mary Rose. 16/494

Office of Economic Opportunity: 25/721

operative cholangiography: 3/053; 6/174; 15/457-463

Ochsner, A.J. 4/068, 074; 9/256

Odom, Charles B. 17/587

Operation Hometown: 17/585

Organization for Private Health Care: 17/604

OURPAC (AAPS): 11/320-323

Pack, George T. 7/236; 9/262; 13/406

Panama Canal Treaty: 16/515; 25/723, 726; 26/728-729

Pan-Pacific Surgical Association: 13/407

Parker, Mary Evelyn. 26/730

Parker, Thomas. 11/298

Passman, Congressman Otto. 16/469; 24/715-716; 25/722

Past-Presidents' Council (SMS): 5/151

Pate, Mavis. 22/688

Paterson, Dr. R.E. 17/547.1

Paul, Ron. 16/494

Pearce, Dave L. 25/723

Peek, Gordon W. 17/582

peer review: 25/721

Pelvis: 1/003

Permanent Home and Library Committee (SMS): 5/131

Permanent Secretary Committee (SMS): 5/140

Perret, Paul. 17/541; 18/616

Petrov, Peter and Michael. 22/689

Phi Beta Pi: 13/408; 22/687

Physcians and Surgeons Hospital: 20/645

Physicians Association for Legislative Support: 13/410

Pickle, Congressman J.J. 24/715

Pines Tuberculosis Sanatorium: 19/624

Pinkston, A.L. 6/154

polio: 20/643

Polio Vaccine: 20/635

postcholecystectomy syndrome: 7/206.1

Presidency (ASAS): 10/286

Private Doctors of America: 17/605

Private Medical Care Foundation: 13/413

Professional Standards Review Organization (PSRO): 1/010, 011; 4/114; 5/148; 13/405; 16/490;

18/608-621; 25/724

Proposition 13: 16/465

Public Affairs Research Council: 19/622-634

Public Appeals Review Council: 20/643, 650

public education: 19/623

Public Health & Legislation Committee (SMS): 5/148;

Public Policy and Legislative Committee (LSMS): 4/063-079;

Quinlan, Donald. 11/303

Quinn Report: 2/020, 022

Rainach, Senator William M. 24/709

Ramsey, Hugh S. 11/329

Rarick, Congressman John R. 1/010; 4/115; 16/520; 18/614, 617; 24/718; 25/720, 722, 724-725

Reagan, Ronald. 16/494, 519

Red River Waterway: 26/728

Reigle, Senator Donald W. Jr. 16/515

religion: 21/659-671

Reppond, Lucy. 22/691

Republican National Committee: 16/519; 24/708; 26/730; 27/733

Republican Party of Louisiana: 27/734

Republican Senatorial Inner Circle: 27/736-737

Rhodesia: 25/720

Richards, Victor. 1/004, 009, 010; 2/023, 025, 026, 030, 031, 033-036; 6/184, 188; 7/211-212, 215, 217,

235, 245; 9/256, 262, 264; 10/284; 11/344; 13/407; 18/617

Richardson, S.M., Jr. 18/617

Riggs, Ralph. 1/010; 3/047; 4/111

right-to-work: 20/641; 25/726; 26/727

Rives, James D. 13/357

Rogers, Frank A. 11/328; 16/512

Rogers, Representative B.H. "Johnny". 24/709, 711, 713

Roth, Russell B. 18/612

Rountree, William. 5/123

Royal Society of Medicine: 13/414

Ruff, Howard. 16/515

Rumph, Mal. 11/307-309, 311, 316-317, 320, 331, 336; 17/568, 587-588

Ryder Truck Lines: 20/651

Sabatier, Joseph A. 4/078; 17/549, 594

Sammons, James H. 18/612

Sanders, J.P. 5/124

Save Our Schools: 24/711

Saxon, M.R. 17/598, 603-604

Scherer, Congressman Gordon H. 24/710

Schumpert Hospital: 20/652

Schwarz, Fred. 17/575, 577-578

Schweiger, Sam. 17/579

Schweiker, Senator Richard S. 16/515

Science Research Associates: 22/693

secondary boycotts: 24/711

Sedberry, T.D. 16/507

Seeds, Arthur W. 11/312, 317

segregation: 24/709, 711-712, 714

Sentell, C.S. 4/063

Sexton, George. 5/133

Shannon, George W. 17/599

Shreveport Bank and Trust Company: 20/653

Shreveport Charity Hospital: 4/063

Shreveport Child Guidance Center: 22/692

Shreveport Freedom Forum: 17/575

Shreveport Medical Society: 5/123-152; 13/366, 401; 17/571, 583, 585

Shreveport Plan: 4/111; 5/143, 144; 11/316; 17/581-582, 584

Shreveport Surgery Center: 20/654

Shock: 1/007

Shores, J.B. 17/558, 559.38

Small, Gordon E. 17/590

Smith, F. Michael. 17/593-595, 597; 18/620

Smith, Representative Jasper K. 16/503; 24/708-709, 711-712

Smoot, Dan. 16/522; 17/559.14

Snowden, Robert B. 16/467

social security: 5/134; 16/523; 24/709, 711, 715

socialism: 4/069; 16/524; 19/629; 24/712

socialized medicine: 3/047; 4/073, 104; 11/309; 16/469, 524, 532-534; 17/558-607; 24/707

Society for Academic Achievement: 22/695

Society of Fishermen: 22/679

Soka Gakai News: 22/696

Southeastern Surgical Congress: 13/415

Southern Medical Association: 13/380, 416-417

Southern States Industrial Council: 21/655

Southern University: 16/525

St. Amant, Colonel Phil A. 24/713

St. Luke's International Medical Center: 21/669

St. Mark's Episcopal Church: 21/661-662

Stagg, Tom. 16/503

Stanacola Medical Clinic: 4/104

Stanbery, Marie. 6/182; 11/298, 303, 309, 312, 315, 317-319, 331; 16/490

Starr, Paul. 11/305

State Credentials Committee (ASAS): 10/292

States Rights: 16/526

Steimel, Edward J. 16/504; 19/624-631, 633-634; 20/641

Stennis, Senator John. 24/713

Stevens, Senator Ted. 16/515

Stewart, James H. 18/614, 620

Stinson, Representative Ford E. 24/709-710; 25/723

Stoer, U.N. 17/585

Stone, J. David. 21/663

Stone, Jesse A. 16/525

Stone, Willis E. 16/496-497

Stovall, Chaille. 22/697

Strain, James R. 25/719

Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty: 26/730-731

Stroker's Club: 23/698-699

Supreme Court Amendment League: 16/520

Surface Mining Reclamation Act of 1973: 25/724

Surgical Association of Louisiana: 13/418

Swett, Clyde I.: 3/044

Taft-Hartley Act: 24/717

Tate, George W. 7/236

tax reform: 16/464-465, 467, 469, 496-498, 521; 24/709-711; 25/720

Taylor, Gertrude: 16/484

Texas and Pacific Railroad: 17/558; 559.38

Thiel, Art. 19/626-627

Thigpen, Tommy. 20/653

Thompson, Congressman T.Ashton. 16/469; 24/710

Thorek, Phil. 3/053; 6/177; 11/344

Thurmond, Senator Strom. 16/494; 24/713, 715

Touchstone, Ned. 16/510

Tower, Senator John. 16/515; 25/719

toxicity of bile: 7/206.1

Treen, Governor David C. 11/320; 16/529; 25/723-726; 26/727-728

t-tube drainage: 6/172; 7/206.1

Turner, John W. 2/020; 3/048; 7/246; 9/256; 10/286

ulcerative colitis: 6/171; 13/427-428

Union County Medical Society: 17/584, 593

United Pentecostal Church: 21/671

United States Industrial Council: 20/657

University Club of Caddo Parish: 23/703

University of Texas, Medical Branch: 13/408; 22/687; 23/705

University of Wyoming: 23/704

urinary incontinence: 13/446

Viet Nam: 25/724

Visscher, Maurice B. 8/251; 10/282

Vocational Rehabilitation: 20/658

Voting Rights Acts of 1965: 24/716

Waggonner, Congressman Joe D. 13/381-382; 16/471, 477, 483, 532; 17/585, 595, 603; 18/617, 619;

24/712-718; 25/719-726; 26/727-729

Walker, David H. 17/575

Walker, Major General Edwin A. 16/530; 17/576-577; 24/712

Wallace, Governor George. 7/215; 16/484; 24/714-715; 25/719, 723-725

War on Poverty: 24/715

Warren, Justice Earl: 24/712

Watergate: 25/724-725

Weeks, Garland. 21/671

Weiss, Gerald N. 11/344

Welch, Claude E. 18/612

Welch, Robert. 16/493, 517

welfare: 25/722

"What Price Health": 16/532-534

White, Raleigh R. 2/030, 032; 13/440

Williamson, Donald W. 25/721

Willis, Congressman Edwin E. 16/469

Willis, J.T. 24/718

Wilson, J. Woodfin, Jr. 5/144

Wilson, Jimmy. 11/336; 25/726

Wiltrakis, George: 9/264

Womack, R.K. 5/144

Woolhandler, George J. 15/458

Woolley, Frank K. 11/302-303, 305, 307, 317, 322, 329, 336; 18/617

workers' compensation: 14/449; 25/726

Worley, Cleon M. Jr. 17/575

Yeager, Rodric. 13/444

Yes On 23: 16/496

Youman, J. Dudley. 4/068; 5/144; 11/308-309, 316; 17/569, 574, 580, 583

Zaslow, Jerry 8/248

zionism: 16/471